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T @ ok e A frm (Sergdsid) &
F, SeTEdNer fufran, 1961 3R 3% g
YRT 50(3) §RT Wex Vfekial &1 ¥AIT & §U YR
Rerd den (3RSTE) gRT dar) &t 78 8w s 3k
T M T gme fafradeet, 1961 & wadE &
SRw wifed 21 S g ot %o gen frm gr gt
forelt off o1 TR AT A 9T 9 o @ R, o7 a7
2003 H 9 TSI 1 FeleH sg B f&ar 79 3K 8
I & Frm @ Tae e R
2. gfagra

ST | ST Hepe I 2 H IWA a9 1948
TEel ) Sl A TG T ST TR &1 ST i o o
T 31| $HF o189 1949 H g el I fo=m 7q
TRqd g7 W e do gy dant & FRiewr A i@
SR fohT ST Teh 36 HHe! sl W Tl T qEuUid
a9 1950 § Triv AT Site GfHfd 3 59 GRS gHel
foram| oY 1960 H UeTE dgel A fof. qun e d .
¥ fIme 89 % Wi YT RSe d a1 IRd SR
SR ST 3t 9T o Geiy H A faX & &34 feam T
qeguR, e st sifufam, 1961 fertin 1 SHeRY 1962
T yre a3l

T #, R s s s gt St deni
1 TEH TS| TR ST YN W seh ql gl
e G, 37 aiiviedeh seh qul I § R=nterd
forelt donl At wETd wnifet off | g e f (SeieE)
stfufTam, 1968 tfufTafaa fere SR & g e sir &t
fered TReprl dept des off feman 1T deER, fRm @ e
37T Y TS fop o7 SerEdenar ifufTad @t Ry 13T F
e o ST U WEHR dehl” T SHIH slepl
Y H TSl |
Retd do & wEl I g ¥RA TWHR T TR 1960
T R0 A ASHT TR | YR RS e stfufrEm,
1934 & 9 17(11T)(TV) & 3faviq e dev ol 9@
QS & T B B Giar 7 S W kT TR

T &1 A9 faar T R dal 3K e wo g
g o ST Al e fepe T i & foaw I e
HET o1l RSd o6 7 39 A A 31 A4 1981 T
giGanfera feeam

fetd der I 14 SHE 1971 I Th Uiscreh fofies o
& W= foran fSTgept A1 shfse TIEY FHIURYE A% gfea
for. (diliEieTE) o shfge TRA SRS 3ifh gfear fo.
SR YR sl TS ) TS ST 1 329 AIfSae deni
1 3 I I fodw &Y § -l nfafafl 4
T GHIST o SHHSIK a7 hl 0T STARIRASH! hl [ HA
o foTq ST eesi g it gy wiiewftr wrerfienan s
851 % ofaila GiEfad B i SEaHe SUNEHIs o
wliep forE 7T ol S T % foTy TR e Suete
FHH o JAH G WicHIed e ol

19T siaT 3 0T TS & Al Bl Thigd i % 38
q S et swfa fT S frm (Serdd) ot wfee
T HUNTE 3t dfear fofies (Feidisme) o firen
feam T 3R §@ UK 15 S 1978 1 DTS
it ot e s s, 1961 &1 Tof &9 9
Hifer fopen T &K g 38 FEr st Si e TR
A stfufEH, 19617 o1 9 fan )

YT THR ! K TR IS o & &1 ST & 975,
1 37 1981 ¥ 7 3 B oY SN B Whped £ &
feTT TR T e S YR feRani 1 3t 1989 ¥
QX TrfieRdl U &l o STUMT T TR Hel 1 fawr
fepam 1| AEER, 01 TR AT 3T 2003 § WG
&Y fear

3. TN hals
I § g fasel dl ol yrared dfed o
aIfTfSres s, o fo e (Tuwe), e S (e,

2 U dF (RERE), 3 wHE 89 % d@
(TATe) MY e AT % il I 2|

% 3TcTEl, SeTsdsigt fufray Fit ary 2(Sish)
& ded URI @t U Gehr sleh ST ST AT &
TEd AT T T 7| T WA | el of Uy, fen
FEg 3K s Geer) a9 wifhe 21 UsAl/E TS




aiftier A 2023-24

gl () A SreTeHishdl UM o i Fe sTufera
A T} G stfTam § GoE fmar 21 97 See
YA fSe deh ol Gehil deh shi TaEe WAt @l 9T
A T AR AT @ 3R I8 3erm i @ o wewr
de & THIH, FEWHEH A1 FEH 3 g B o Hilar
Fad SIS i fAfad qd AR o 9/ hi ST Hehel!
2| gdqH H, 9 Tehr) a4 9 IS & Sl et
21 A Gerenfd &t svfd @, @u T A 3R g
Td TR ol 3 e | wie ot s/ deliehd TEehr
do T 21

4. Sehl T Uil

SeTRAeIa fufem @ i 11 % Fara [t
U aftfsae sl 9 Sfd @ fop o sy faftae
AU, 1949 & 9/ 22 & Iavia Red db ga
AREE ST A & qld a8 A § dsfier S
SR AT &t U7 11T & i T &g
AT Fehi W ST § R o STUF) SO Y A ¥ 30
fet & ofer fF § Yelientor W)

Tl genr det ¥ Iifer @ fp 9 R d@ g
AREY SRl L & LA o’ I F gsfiehter )
SemRaeia fufem i 4 13 (W) & Faria wafdew
shige Gfif & Treifies Weepil dep o ST & ag ARad
% fau fpu T 3MdeT @ AF AE & iR T 3T
TSIehTuT Y|

fgrg sffer fm (Siee) sifufem, 1968 & @]
N ¥ % WehRl db & &Y § dRIOX X @ Rl
3 e Wit & fawreT sreen dfhT fafy (geewr
gfafaal W wasy) AfHIH, 1965 & URY & I § @1
THH I8 § AR SRR S ae & 41 31 Gehr)
il % Mo 4 o A o Wehr) d& I
ARHY & AT 3e_d T TG § dF w@H b I
TTeRor SHUT 2| T, U forelt Weepry ek a1 dsfienr
T fopar STom foree wey § Red d g @ gied
fopar T | fop S edy R feE ST gk 2|
SleTEdisidl I it ¥ 14 & AR FH
o1 el s o1 AT s & & F TSl A &
a5 399 oTfkd @ R % 30 RE % ofeX o 1 e
X foh S T deh & &Y F Usiiepd R 7141 €1 AT
T § TSRt e SR TSTehior GEAT o STl deh g
3FTUTSH ol ST arelt sTuarell swefd, fFm @l <& it

2

X, Wi 37e1 e Y Ught iR Frm o v A S
ATl farerfordl &t =Ry fean S 2

5. ST ha LS

SenzEisiet tfuftam it o 16(1) & WadHl &
i ofiar qrRenm Wi SHERdl, 39% g de @l
YRl § Wl T SHRIRT @l At e e i
T AR | qer: 1500/ T i W@ TR o
quy, srfufEm e @ 98 efuer ar @ e ag oy
WHR & diqAET § 39 GT i gl Gehel 81 TEI9R,
AT G A GHI-HE T T T @ (AR 1) |

qrfetent 1 SHT AT A

Tt fafer

4 WL 2020
1 7€ 1993

1 S[eTE 1980
1 SHeRY 1976
1 3t 1970

1 SFeRT 1968
1 SHad 1962

s
35,00,000/-
%1,00,000/-

330,000/ -

320,000/~

10,000/ -

35,000/~
31,500/ -

Hq: SeredSiE

6. &I WET TP o WehiT

T (i) focsht SR F SHRIRE; (i) 9g / TS
TR ot SRR, (iii) 3iat-de SR (iv) WRd
¥ I U SHRIREN o (v) R o8 & q
frm gy foRiy &9 § & ura ST ARET 6 Sign ot
d STHRIRTET &1 |1 L 2
7. ST it

1T i womelt & e R T e dt @
S HEET TR i @ (qfetenl 2) | siHhd slepl g
37e] fopt T et it e o1 R 3Rt fuicon
STHRIRTE & SR W feman STar | sargpd sleh )
1M My srf-aiftfer eR W fise sd-a8 (3UR))
% ofd h SHRIREN A fefd & gER g foxi™
AR % RY ¥ & 7L b iR T R 21 s
! g0 P 1 UeT MM & doy § dt 9 onifid @
for 39 9 W g B 7 o SHERAS | S|



TSI 1 fogTmaetie

Arferent 2 < WfrEm ¢ (T100 T ST & wia9ra
& 3FHEN)

mfaan (T H)
0.12

e q

1 37 2020
1 370 2005
1 370 2004

1 S[TE 1993

1 ST 1971
1 S 1962

0.10

0.08

0.05

0.04

0.05

RIS EIESI K]

Wfm A & face & fau S de gef
S ¥ YA F ARG TR IR A AN W dh R
8 Uferd fyeh &l ST W oA &l YA HH & T
e 21 37T 2021 H P U e sifuferam Y
U 15 (1) § TN & TR, SeTRdisiEr o0 faxiia
feafer o o7 & T AT & 3 et 1 i g, Reid
do I qafqafa § e s W ufd 2100 A St AfE
™ 15 49 it 9 F@1 g 2

8. USIIeh{UT & h{AT

SeTRaeia tfufad &t ¥’T 15T & v ™
I TMAR G- SAMGA & faw MEFTH o1 7 A ol
T Bl T TSR T H T SUFR 3| U,
o ferdsfiend s g1 50 ¥ Srgi FRer ST € oK @'
I ot TG 9 WiTTH & §9 H 37 9l TR =1 |ied
e HT A & O P g ST G fR § SR
fopan ST TehaT € WY ¥ 98 @ fF 98 9 o &9 §
ST deh % FY § TGollhior g T &

fordll sirepa s o dsfientor et TR & ®
fman ST Wbl 2:- (i) S SHRIRTE @R # ¥ 39
it fover T & (i) Re sler g g9ent @edd ©
ST AILHY 7 & U 71 T o7 mn q; (Gi) Wieew
®Y Y 7T AFard: 3G THYT T fEar T & 3T
e} fafraea sy, 1949 & Ui 36T(2) & 3wt
% 37a ag SlfehT] U AT WEHN sleh el T8 T ;3N
T ST G ST g arel i fendlt o7 e &y i
T a1 9 Srar g8 fondlt 3t d & 91y gEMiea X

e T 2 st fendlt waw WifeRY g RIE GHEiT A1
ST A1 AT A Wipd F TE @ 3R T8 A
T SHRIRET WeR FE A Al T &t @ R
TeH d% & day # IfE 3T UH Yeh dh & ®9 d
1 AT s Y AT & A gHeRT TSN T8 & ST 2|

T T 0 J g I I SIS 31 HU
forelt e a1 st T2 fope ST ot feafr # 8 5 A
NG e sl oY STHRIYTEY <Rl SHT L&l el S|

9. SHTHd Senl a1 THagr T Frigm

Seredsidl stfufam A g 35 & oFER, frm
% U fhdl ST deh & SRieiEl S ST § e
A 3R gFh wfaffEl /i s SRR 2 gEh
sfifted, g9 ffaH &t 9/ 36 & TR, M &
FRY R Red sk ¥ o7ifrd 2 6 o et simrepa o
1 FRT0T/ ST TS Y/ |

10. <rEl o1 fAue™

ferdlt simera slep & WEOA A1 aREHE @ R §
GSTenol T8 & hl ARE (3fld SeEE & i 3o
O A1 REEO S I ) q s & T
SHIRAT gRT 39eh! Tt Il # e T8 SHRITE
et U ‘THM &l SR §uH SR & Tl
T # ¥ 396 g1 <7 TR, A D5 A, K GHSH h
3 [SreTeHisigr I &l uRT 16(3) & ¥ ufsd
URT 16(1)] FTIH &G I 81| Ty, T STHIhdl
YA G99-97F T FHiRa oiH-dex &l 9 & oA
fepan st

Ster ferdlt Tem miferehrt gRT Rt o & ferw gwgitaT
q1 Few Al I GHAHEH i AT Wi i
STl @ < forera dierr & Framt ot il & ey fm
SIS Sl 36 THY Teh AN STHT ST ST b YT
A 21 &7 A | off, 39 b o goft vl § wHe
&7 3 THF SR’ | Stamepdiel & well SERIRTE
& Goiy § STTeRdiell Y 37 WY 1 Fuikor 9 B 3T
SR 37 T, A i D, F TEe & onf [Seddtsie
affufram & ar 16(2) 3R (3)] foran ST 21

SRTRASIE ™ & arT 17(1) & W= &
s feredt forpd o Forgerr gHo= & g @ @
o8 TREHTEA §, @ 39 uRewe gu, W g
Toffee ugld |, qcds Sl sl STHRIRT 3T qeH-




aiftier A 2023-24

TRT 1 SAT-3TAT I ATl el FHehl Fereian T
FA gL NGHUH & 7 § HEIR T80 HH & a4
T % iR T T I A ST R (3T T 1)

W dh/dnl F gy F fod/fee e gem
TR gRT G/ TR oTfE, St i der
Wi &l T 2, 38 TR I Gel Geifere SRl sl @
simrha d, S off ferfd &, % g Pl st
g1 HMEH/ AR ofE St AFT & A B R
ARG F A 7S o I T Y ST 21 [ et
StfefEm S urT 18(1)]

Frm & enifrd @ for o8 Semsdieidt sifufem &
WMl & AT Ucdeh Sl o oy | F TRT &
YT, T IR ST g ST feenfeet & S1E &
3R qoft 7R § /T &, F W FA F q AL H
et Y| e T R 1 R SiH-HEe HearH
A AT TS IS (W) o F e 2|

qH=Id: fFRm SHeRdlell & e gl s &
fere s et TRT A A IREHS deh % RgwTIeR/
AR/ Nped dh & Jed wrEuch YRR F A
W TS dF § @ U @@ § Hfe war 71
IIHTA SRS 1 3 TRT Sl Je[ T T el
STl ST T 6o GoY | IREHIeR/ JEA Hruerh
3tfreRRY grT Tt sriferd =Rk T B g A feRe )

TP fATEl, 3T 2021 § SerEgsia rfufray
4 Gefyd grT 18T o STUR, T SREITE g we
T fEl (TeTEY) % Ted T T St & STTRAisi
Y ST AT G A T A B AT I
(3T =L 2) | YA A NI TAES AN] LA
@ ¥ 90 A & R 1 fRar ST @)1 SR
deh T TS AN B & 45 AT iR STHRatal Y
T TR BT Bt & IR e 30 ot 3 o et
oY aTeifershe SR ATAIOTERe 1 GeaTe T Bl @ 3k
3T 15 oAl & e T Af TR it ATl STHTeR sl bl
A AT B 21l qRetd Rotd s bl wHier/
QUEitaT A1 e/ AT Y @St e S AT €,
1 F7T shl @ s1afe 1 90 i o forg s feam s
TS & I @l o Al Akl SteTeEsiHr
e fafammeet & faf e 21T % SFER 2

11. fHuem TU Et @ aget
SreEdeid g fafTameet & faftag 22 & @

4

yfeq TR =M &I 9T 21(2) & STER,
YREHT o S e A1 SR de § sk @ fm
oot ot oAt STl & ol T T R T # Iuce
3 Ui # 9§ fopw U = A AR Mo & IWd
TSI Y Jpicht Y | STl atfuforam <t gr
21 (3) & ITIER, SRS 3T &8 & AR 4,
SeTRESTEl & Ufd ST S 1 e wt & fag
St sle 3 foTq b a7afey &l T a1 See Tl 2
A H TS & ded s e Slenedisiat stfuftam
1 YURT 18T & qed YA e A € & g erifer @
fr 9 5 aftien fopedi § gyTae o1 o stfufam
YR 21 (4) & ITIER, SRR YT U @t &
T # < o AW § X0 & W 2 Ufaerd 1 S8
T TGS B Gl & |

12. fafar, @ 2fiv @™

frm = fafie ffead waar @ ewefq () fAew
e ffr (SRTRT®R); (i) Fo TR Y (Hisiuw) qen
(iii) T ff (STw) | Tt & ffed ot fmfor sewn:
st e i TR Yob % GoEA @ R St @
3R Geifird et & Y R 9T STENT foRar ST &)
fermr <Y wiferera gstt 250 A @, S i R d g
sty 81 wfdad 31 7 @1 f & S@-wd s e S
21 g i o1 STENT F S e i weTafes
=T B W B & A e s g1 A ke &
AR URT ol hg GCHR i qiaqfaal § Fasr fama
ST @1 sifufrad & ded FfEl % s siax-ffy iR
2 3l I 2|

T Sirge SiEieRT FOTe T ST Sl @ STeifen
T 7T 3@l % TTaE & AW § Wi SR g
21 Frm & el i oEen e de & i
freerr Hea g0 e rETRierRl g1 A S ] |
ferclir o 1987-88 ¥ AT T YT T T&T B SATHT
AU, 1961 A TR fFT MU STTER STFH &
Gl & T T qodieh a4 & feban St 21 1
ITFE 2011 § 7T AfEH 19 | ot & e 2
3K 1 S 2017 § a%g €& Ya1 T & foAw STard 2



SeTEaSIE #1 foagmeeien

g = 1
&. WA ¥ Gl Sl & folu e o fruem @ ufswan
A | TedhH! di % SERdiel % q@ % M9 @i fawd uhm A9 & T § (36 1):

1.

RsTd d fopd) d 1 AR & HAT ¢/ AT F [T 30 SRR HT a1 ¢ SN Gafd Fehi) qifaal & TR
(AREITE)/ Fehrdt Fftrferall & ey WTr (o) i aREwre st Rawier shear 8 it Serddisiah 1 ggeht gor
& 21 SeTEdehd off Tef sTRdT/ Wiy i aRgmms i v Fgfed % o foraar 21

T/ GreEiny IREHTE deh & U ush wRgash Frger shear ¢ qor Serddieidt @1 g e 2|

oSt simrepd s % &7 F s 1 GoliuT TE BT @ 3R FgfE F 3 AEEl F oI qar P WA F R
IR 1 e SR R 2

IREHT sk % AT 3T TTeeh Y ST (haTedlt) & STure Tfed ran g 3R @i sfedl s geared i % 49 §
e e rhrede (Tiw) Wl gRT fopar S @1 SeTEdehE qan T R s o RepiS oAt TEhl & 31 Tee e
% fau du & f v oiem o s e 2

ge 1 ;. 9 § TgaTl Sl & dee ¥ Iral & fuen @y fafdre ufean

NIEAENH @ Agera 9 swEie

¢ ] B
l 4 7| wfmar
AR Aamsehshen < -

2
sr.drew.
TREATIE AR A 4— 5
T

STHTHAT < @ |

GRGHTTR < AT F e el AR T @ (W — & 3 R i/ hegdt SRUiferd Sk WIT-d it/ heredt st
) 31 SRl I TaH % AT dive wi § Serddiehet B T wegd e 2|

e 1 g Gei SR S8 TAR AR § Wil TREHE sl o el W) ST frwfirE ot frewst @ e e e 2

T S8 & 9T ol WY fha1 ST & 3R e s STeTeRdiell S gal 1 T A o o U T G A s
S €1 T- @ G o Gy F Sfe off SIS ST Ul SRIET ST €/ Sheledl Sl SFUTer fEhal Sl & IREHITsh STyl
9 % &Y F PTAE F AT 9-G G @ G IRgd A 2|

H do T AN J&F e Fuee T Toidt d % T T Y IREATE & @ 6 AW W SR Y S /|

A sl Feiferd TREHTIS R T fohT TTT STHIehdial & dehfedeh ssh @A o faRT & SR T THUHSY/ Sy TTudiee
& WAT Y SIS I A SR BT 2|



iffer U1 2023-24

I T 2
W, e fue ufwan - e aHEeh FRyi & 9gd S
TRd § g9 gHRe FREN ¥ ded @ T 99 F sHmdisl % a6t % e i faega uiee 9 S W R (@ 2):

1.

g Rsfd dep sl fafreme stfufam, 1949 & 4R 35T & qed 9d GHETN FRY (TS o @ it Serddsia,
STE[ Sleh STHT ST 3 foTT Usfighdl €, ol Ueh JRaich=T & Q1Y STAY/fFepldl T &TIT 7T wieiell o o)X & WSS & e Gt
s 1 g e 2|

STEdisie, TES & ed W& T Heiftrd deh ol Q-GS ST hiel & fop FISST e S ol G &l Selieh STHTehdl
?qﬂwmamrﬁ(wﬁwﬁmﬁﬁﬁ@zﬁmwﬁ%mwwaﬁtwmﬁ)ﬁwﬁm&ﬁ’r‘a@’axﬁﬁ

F
e 2 an fae Ui — od guianh FRyl & qed S
(St faframe sfafrem, 1949 & WEe™T & dg@d)

L : Jorsdd
% ERUIERCRA
o 7. TS &
T d

SIS STffam At URT 18T 3 SFIUR, TSRS o Ted T@ TTT siehl &l sioh W TS AN &9 & 45 fel & i vy
1 Gl SR et e HE B &1 G 9T T g e @ wifen swefd, sHhdiel S gt R g T B
453 fet TR ATt gU & 3IK Wiy o e, sveld, STmdiell B G e g gl w459 R de e T gu @) R
STTehdiell o for fuifta sraf % iR qen g B o @ S § 3 908 o A & fere ferei fpan S @)
TRGAIT dh AT 3T U Bl ST (HaTEdY) F TaTeH G aar gt 3 @rdt it Jeden! 1 Geared e & 9a
# wnfrer 1éE rersda (dw) wH gRT foRar ST 21 e wH o SerEdiehet grr IR feenfaded ok stfufram qree &
SFTER S I 3i-HE FeAITH HEAl TEvTH 2

T e e SR S A a3 Fuer & fa e de & T el off Rt w aTo favafird st el g e

6. T AU e 9 W, SterSdisi gy e G foman Sar @ ST ST wef e e ool SRSl & U el &

TAH o foTT U T o R R S @

T TSI Tl o & e § o & WA & A srmdist & dofeus @t @ R TR F & FRY &
T TS F Ted dh b G QAR T arelt Gelr e L 2|

TS & TR o a9 faferad Y gf T 1 Senduieh wr g T g TS d § Wi R g

o T W g7 SRS @ YA s S Al Ge o wegd & dRd i g fu T Al % U el bt fererer e el 2



P

USRI Tt 3T fagersr

1. o=
dfvaeh sroferarer

ek srfeaaee 2023 # STEA-Te o+ W&t e 2024 #
ot Ueht & feerfer Tot it ST 21 ST el BIW (STETHIE)
& fava onfiieh eTSaq, emilet 2024 & IFUR, dfE® s
Gafg 2023 H s 3.2 ufavm@ (2022 ® 3.5 "fov) @
ST 2024 % foT afEs Tafg w1 qEigAA 3.2 e |
FLHTL @I 1741, Sfelfeh 2025 & fAIT 3/ 10 STHN 3 Tl
3.3 Wi R faam T AR Smem i ST W 7 fF 2024
3 2025 ¥ fahfad sricrawmstt # wrpeh of A g
IR TeRT 3 Farerraeiicr sreferaeenst # Al 74 @ @
STCf i, e f-UHifaes T, 39 Wesie #= 0 SR
TFEhifq H 4t uifa & SO Yofg & fau ol sifew
=T o gaTl 21 STETHUE 7 e qerhif § AR R
31 T STAM AT €, S 2023 & 6.8 Aferd & e 2024
# 5.9 wfaerd 3R 2025 & 4.5 ufawd & S, Tor fawiga
SrfeaaRTy I SR 3R Farerraeiict srefeaaeensti Y g
7 310 Gerehlfa el U STedl a1qd 31 S| R qErehid
§ g di-R iR e @i A 2

o I & oG, afvs fda el feR s g
3| ETAUE il ke foxitg ferar Rud, smia 2024 &
IR, AfYash TR W e Sraehif qor Hiseh i & g
it aTemell & FRU g R F faa fefd § @R gen 2
R et @ fop ke srelegeen § F0f a9 &t GureT dadt
ST T € 3R g7 b 3= oIt &0 & R forig womed) # a1
R 3 s T8 9 21 Fiepe wfoeg & dfvees foxita feeran
Sfgw #7 & T 21 aitn, sifaw dia ¥ w¢ vy sifew 2
HETHI § Tehiee TRl &l sTveElna T gehdt § el
STl 1 T & Tl @ iR forir I # iR
Rt & oig Tl 2|

af 2023 § g TST SR 3R [T F T A
faperars 4wtk A F HoeH ¥ G- faawgt
faferere, wdaem, GEE SR St s % fow ¢ s
G I 2| Trelifn, ST JUET I W A AR Gohuor i Jehel
& fau s dmeRaet (SeTE) it fafamet H @i ok
foroifen wfaframd forita ferar it @it & gEma 3K ST s
& TReYd # [ARHfE #X @ 2

T T #, ST S & fau v A o Tt
$IRATHS TEIRUEH 31 feuifere §vand (sTugiusts) 3 s
ST ST 3R GHIE & i Gai, foriia gRen-shee § gHd
3R fefecheno it &1 sus sifafer, sTEudiend = wwret
ST ST WO, 2014 ¥ T 9 fagial () S wEer
F & AT T 3= TRIF e T8 (TIUugst) & 7T
fopel @1 59 UE A, 3 ST S G-, fori gean g,
Favst, THMH R wfaql fed wR wefawar o & A
TE=H T RL

TR sreferraren i ggehl farhar omelt Yog 3 STmed-
e o € 8, S gmfie i oiik fordtr Rerar s 21
ferdta feeren R, SIF 2024 § g =T € foF Se® o
G % 9y, d ot fada gem a0 o) % aram
¥ srffe Tfafafy @ Az X @ {1 %W Sifew & e
o1 qae T I U Go @ ey afufsas de
e 2025 # fHH-w0T HeRWIR & 9 A S
JMATIHAB HT STAE X H Fed 2, ST fofh Saeed,
w3 TR geTd UReval % TEd HAT: 16.1 WfN, 14.4
ufrerd @R 13.0 Hfter ST 21

g 37T 1 AW AT PR daR fpar 7 @1 st
=l TY 3T @S | e oy 2023-24 (37A-A) & e/
TeE AT S HERT & e e § 9 §1 © 3 3 4

1229 Mot AT & ST SIRUST THEH F TS AT G- GEd W0 - fahd G e I ASTd hAT: A foeid Gehdl Y ATl 1 g,
25 31, 2024 STECLSTE | TXATH THRITEH it feuiie $vaRd | ger W § i

el Rt de, ““forfar ferar R, S 2024



aiftier A 2023-24

& T fovel < o T 4, ol eI A o
T qen S S A Suee/fRee | Al 2023 H $ &|l |
do famermell & wed 7 ¥ 3 favr At TR oI TR
T 8, e St e & e & fou 4 i @ A
<1 ST sften 3 forw e 3w Sifedi 1 @ 5 # e fehen
T 1 G 6§ M il e R T R

2. e Hifq i SR

Frm & Tele (PR Heel) 3 deh STTRdtst St gRaT
T 39 TAR fae ferar § 9ree &3-St s i & @
T e A 3894 €- FH 3 oY @ik forei & ey
Rt At ek el waeh frofel @8 SR T & SR
fopt U g Afa SurEh § wifte @ () Sifaw ey gt
T TS Hh MG TUTCH hl AT HEAT; (i) 3T GUad-
e wfauifiTl si st ST fHrhdfs % e {EEAT Hren
HC & T Dl AT BT (iii) A IUR % "reAd | S
STTEehdl S@MT; (iv) 3TaRke Ufsharstl &l STy qard
TSt o STIEY s BT (v) i o ufa wifafies s
& el 1w SR (vi) Frm Y fafie afmarell & gt
fefSteet wuiaeor it faen 9 wed I3
3. SrferaeT wa wiferaai

frm & o Yoo @@’ IRy 2P SEfh R
Hpd o & GO (ST fifEE, 1961 i Ar
17) o 9 H§ SHERAI I Ufagfd & & faw miie fean
T o, FTH fHehRG deh % Hew § gHgiar A1 ouewen 41
e T e A Sl A A T
&, % AFS | SR YA $ & T STEE o
3T 2021 H SterEdisiat stfuftam, 1961 & G & 9
for & R A1 SiK Hete R T 1 39 deie, el
YR 18T &1 G A ¥ dfeh T wdaeren stfa widig R
deh (STEASTE) gRT sATaIep WiceEl (ST TRT o) & ded
T@ T Fht & SRS Bl Fuifa gua @ % A e

FHLA FT e R T

VAT TEIfquEEE 3w feuifele SvaRd (STRUSeTE)
% Th WA H S T @ R e 5y (2014 ¥ 2023)
¥ g TR W ST wrehdl (eE) & e (332) ik
ey fofe o e S s @1 2023 H, Yetey wig ke
(F2) At ST fEEeRl Tod ST 48 ufawrd (39 auf
H 11 3R 37l HI gfg) off, aw a8 drg MHERSK (22
vicrer), Yerer (17 wfasr) 3 Ren fafmesk (13 wiaem)
WM A11° T TR, T (ol o | et @l e
fUge ST | AR SIgat (@il STUTT T AT ST o
ey H, qeer # T 2 R A S Sue, st
TS U IR (83 Afavd 1R &l H Iues), fo
de (76 wfaer) 3R -3 (50 ), SRR & F [Ranm
Fo IR & fAT ast ¥ STee & @ R
HICER I

i & STiftgw Jeiee & & At oM & foe, e
WS A Sl foRTSRI o W U SHREE WeEe S (STRTHE)
Tfed R T eheq foran i TeguR i€ it uh qedf wfifa
% &Y H SRTAGE 1 T34 21 S 2023  fhar T SR
1 A SeTedisid tffTem, 1961 A 9T 6(1)(H) &
qed 9RT TWHR g g FReh gy Y ST 21

oy & faemed fowr € (i) v Sifest # w9 FE
& foru sriaftes Fream &= @ Geifud sd-ifaar sl Hifadi s
aE B FAERY S (i) SHEHAS Ao 3 Geohe FoET
e/ wfsmanati 3 SRl TuERierar s AT @ Gii)
F o FouIe it geten T (iv) Fm A s shfed
e G’ T R TE; 3K (v) e 31 Geifyd |,
ST e g Eia ST Eee |
=T GUAT-shae UATATAT & 9T Haier

frm  eryme wEfgeE o feuivie  svard

ST ST SArhatsll (Demé) & A2 A A AR W IR Aol F avfiha e 2: (%) Yo - SARIR R ager i SrHRdiel @ afyf w9 G @ (@)

Yaig @ - fgff @ W wEeE F sifaRe RrdaiRar, St e § anemes

e, wRerer, si/a g & fofa aen (1) o e - SR SeTE S Q@ #9

aTeht A P T g @ e § G W @ Ser 2 21 () Rk MRS — STE SIeTE T oA Sifen < S 2 @ o Sifew s
3fk e, Wm@ﬁrwwﬁaﬁwwwwﬁtwmﬁﬁwwmwmﬁ

STETEISTE (2024), 2024 § ST AT — A T 3N AW g2, M 20241

Sqfsmaﬁrwﬁwﬁﬁamaﬁtﬁamwﬁéawﬁmﬁ;?{maﬁraﬁﬁwﬁﬁamwaﬁtmﬁ?ﬁ%mﬁézmm
sSiTEHISTE STFTEH, 1961 1 ¥R 8(3) 3K SeTEdeid g fafremEet, 1961 % fafe™ 9() % a=al
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(TETSIeTE) Bk gueh! fofir wfferl a1 wee 21 St s
q ey gersl 3 dehienl W gEAT 3R 39 F Il H
TREURSE TEE-TEH & [ T AL BRA & ®7 H
2002 # TIfd, SMEUSSTE 7 S i wonfadl & fow uew
e HFe-Frufts & &1 & off yftes fod 31 erugiend
e R H g ST S onfert & i  seerql e
2 @ 2, o sl womelt § S et foreer Wt @ T
o ot frr g 2 <@ 31

Formr 3 STEUSIeTE g SRS S/ Gierl/ sreersi
& T Y 3 ST SHharel 3 LTSS & WY Wk
w7 F ariierdt it oIk Ty & STEudieTE At e 2023,
¥ feuifae ARy SR (HTSSuH) semfeh gaem
R ‘S STTeehal & A9 3 G=eh qeatal sEag’ I
# o feram

Ta wfta shrife feuifse $vaRE we (SeTEuw)
& Y W, 07-08 TEEK 2023 & N ThH RIS
TR fafSe Sor” rEfsa fman e ST % Wi
& ST, S AT Seh A PRI % aEd TR o €,
F A7 H 9 ais AfeRal & & ufaHy wea 4 fm
I FEYUTE S STHHR T FA F A FEm @ e e
5% e, T Hrenenr, ufeterr ot weraar onfy
UR F & foIU, P Fo 1 SHehdie & e SHgi
O TSR F & A off == & @ 2

AU qo fgid (4) 31 o & 99 g8 of
STl @ fop ST et 3R o1 ot quan-ane wferfirelt
& e fFRE TR W TifafafEt ik gorT et & afs
guag % U ww iveiies ok = on @A =fw
TR, AR R seh STt a1 gefateren off 8, & Q@ gomT
IR T I 3feniies & fean mar @ eik dam fmar
21 TGS ok sRleTE % wewd Al gifed v

i & TEell S3% ¥ % S SRS @ e ol S
T G0, Jer MHuam offs 9 deift Fe wRare delt
AHe W o= i e A8 fie foan e fe ofafq av §
Y HF Q 9 43F SN

eIl

I | ST ST AT 9 § et gl st (faesh
dent Tfgq) & for arfrerd @1 o & dRM, wh U faReh o
I A a6 % &Y H Gsfiepd fopa T A4 3K 30 WEHH
Sehi o fergeiigne fenam T (R @ 24 T FmH st e o) |
uf 2024 % 37 T AT Sl i GE@AT 1,997 (A 2023
& 37T qH 2,026) A

AR slepi H 140 afviSTes slep 3T 1,857 WEHR s
WA | LTSS & ASAH ST AT G &F TR,

g5 forea § ST ST gRT el fehT 7T ST Wb L el
T A TR I A €, S AR & 8 W W R 2|

Aiferent 1 SHTHd Sanl Y TETT (WTE & 3 qa)

e e 2023 | 2024
1. anfurfeaas 9 (i to vii) 139 | 140
) Wreses &% & s (fugsh) 12] 12
i) Froft & % d (dee) 21 21
iii) foreel e (Tweh) 43| 44
iv) o fort dep (THUHSR) 12 12
v) A deb (el 6 6
vi) St T e (STETE) 43| 43
vil) T 8 % d (T 2 2
1. Wt §& (i to iii) 1,887 | 1,857
) Tl gerdt d (i) 1,502 | 1,472
i) foTen e Fewr) oo (Sish) 352| 352
iil) TsT e} dh (TEAE) 33| 33
Fl (1+11) 2,026 | 1,997
Hr: eTedshe

79 6 sl 1 BT Y B A T el i SR 3T del 3 I G Y fAn T el

sSTT o 3T et e herer hHech W e Geal, STUSSTE, 2022
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HALA

4 HE 2020 ¥ THET, FATE ST HAdS] GHT TH
¥ ofy SRl 500,000 (ST JTH $6000) 21

el U

TH FHaLSt §H 1 W, Tl 1 G & T | Halst U
A= 2024 & 3Fd q% 97.8 Waw (W 2023 & Fd TF
97.9 wfaer) @ I8 quiar € fF oo umy/Freftla @rd A
¥ 97.8 URTIIG @I qUI: e R TTU) T 2.2 FfRie @t
H T5,00,000 Y Haks! GHT q IRE &7 § FHax fHa
T STHIORTE &% qed & G H Halst U, S sHrpd
SRR AT el STl 8, 7o 2024 % 37 b STHRIRT 1
43.1 9T (A 2023 & 37 Th 44.4 UTAw) ol

Sredisiall, satel STqu § e Siwd & R 2
dffee & W, 2023 § TE-37HR 3N ag-feufeed mUR
R atst U 98 Hferd € e dreed a8 @ fF e
agq ek SoF A W @ fawa i et § dwfad w9
Qqﬁﬁwm‘gl@ﬂw,wﬁﬂmmtghzwﬁ
T SHRIRTE & i & Hed H wakst ST U Arel ®9 ¥
T 47 9fqerd ® T
suTeha ST TR ¥ fewuer

AR ot § ot dHpd SENIRET % doh-THEaR
fereor <t Sfier @ e wiel b afiifsash sl @ e} wed
3ffiyeh @ (qfereht 2) | ST HOTRR Y et ST STHRIRTE §

Fvfsaes st @1 A 92.1 wfaerd o, fed wdsie 8
F depl I ANEH TEY 3 o (AT 2)|

I T A &Rl § fRiee it ugfa #steq of, aetifn
1 ATl ST (30 W) 1 WM 37Tl 1 S/ safer
IR & I8 S/ st 1 2.9 T R

T 9 H
& ger |
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aiferent 2 ; faen-ar Swrepa SwaRET § fTwer
. (ufagra)

AT o 3 ah
o TR 20231 024
1. afurfeaes & (i to vii) 91.8 92.1
|) FresieR & % dep (fogs) 60.5 60.0
i) Froft &5 % dep (deal) 24.6 25.1
iii) foRel d (Tl 0.6 05
iv) o for dh (THUHSR) 0.8 1.0
v) TAH deb (i) 0.1 0.2
iv) S5Tg U deh (STETE) 5.2 5.3
vil) @I &5 % d@ (Teue) 0.01 0.01
II. g d& (i to iii) 8.2 7.9
i) ¥l TEwR) s () 4.2 4.0
i) FTeT 38 S d@ 3.3 3.3
ESISIED)
iii) ToF TEhR) d (TEAR) 0.7 0.7
[t d& (1+10) 100.0 |  100.0
e s i R, Stengdisit
1-sHThd STHTT

g T TR, e fhred oiik Reaasiiets & Al
2023 ¥ g d Aol ¥ 9% W F o1-hHpa SR
<A fFaRT T T A § (e 1)1 BIelifeR, MR Y s
ToTre STeht &1 | B el 3ue-que ¥ R W@ dHrepa
ST U & dehaR IR il STl @ ue W fh 9Ra §
3YfRTST slehl 1 AR STAT T 50 wferd § sk o
(TR 1)1

F gor ifteh hetst U (55 Hfter) €, s oG v HeAH o1 (43 Hfer) SiK fe weaw
et &I dfash AfeaeT e avd § 6 ufe S @ Sit ot F Shdy/safE 1 3.3 T ]|
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T 1 SATehd/ S-S ATGhd FAT U o LR G Akl T forawur

LECRY
TR ST SITUT & AT GT Sehl w1 farawor

o
20

—:Il:l &0
TR T U (%)

et off
1-sTeRd SAT STJUE & SEN UT Sehl el faatar

T T
o Fd BO 100

(i} -'I[! E:J
- ST U (%)

SiaFd 1 3N-SWTgha TUTISTE 1 3tea : faxi ferar T uvma

g TS R oI faesRds # 2023 § o%
famrardrsll 3 ST ST FHekst HI T F G § G99 Bl
STeT faT 2| SeoiET &9 ¥, et Juy-SMeid sl & 71
TR 1 Tk Hecaul fewr S1-HTRd T T S SRl
% TH B YR d% Hifd o1l 3T & fog, fafaeE
et dap Y 2022 F i TH 94 HfTE § e T AR
250,000 TR e F G § e off 0 S-S 37 depl
1 forar fefq ISt @ @& Bl 1., 3F-hATehd STHhdtel o

SHT Al & & S GEN W &Y F GRS
feq) god 3 J¢ RAwRy it 7 8 7 S i e
Wiy, forvoraia &1 =ifew ik ad sifepier STHThalst
e fohar ST =nfen) eriie, STHT YT ot ek o7 few o
<A1 % BieA Y SISIR STIE 1 Sgrel fHerdl & ik 78 S
< yuelt & wrdsien Aift SRYAl % ey dar 81 Tl
TEl, Tt fagidl Y e Bl $A H 1@ gU, STETEIETE A
T HAifd g 1 gara fear o (59 ‘80/20” FaH &
&Y F ST ST 21 g9 fagia & siard, STHr S qomedt

AR SRS 1 T | 3T g HIh dsit § e
feram) g9 frerd wgft 3 dont Y faherar & Aecqel ATeH
feam | foredt ST SRl o Uew SR | o1 Ued SR
1 359 W [THerT % SHREH 1 ol Tl & ae1 18 TReva
F YOI TS ST Tl &1

Afvaren afigya

T S @wES W geEyEe TEifeyE Sitw
feuifsre WT&’W CrEwEeE) e faga st
“80/20”’

2014 7 SETSRTE g0 SN fwu T g fagial (@) &
fagia 8 ® 29 a1d W S f&ar e ? fp S Amrendist @l

ALY STHIhIS Y GE&AT 3 80 AT hT qold: ek HIAT €,
T ST URT & qed &l dhael 20-30 U & Hel HEl
211 29 SREhITT 1 I2TT SIS sl T ferega gt
TRET L U Th T ST &, T & ST & Toh Fee gl
Y 1 SISTR ST & 31 T&T ]1 &t o ot & g
W F 3@ T Fv dfhT fawadedl 3 geife 80/20° FE
% 3iifercd &l Siie il ¢ Sk 3 90 W SR B
U feman € fom simrend/ S1-shATeRda ST TRT 1 S2aH &R
T BT AEW| ST Shwrehdiel & s STE ARy @l A
(e TR TIIfAd FH AT AT hadsT WA
- & W@ 2

(SR1..)

103TETEISTE (2023)1 2023 T Skt IUeA-Joer 3T ST Sfwr somedt: e Ffeeed siik S Afer g7, REeR 2023
ISTEUSISTE (2013) | ‘WA STHT ST Yonferat & foTT 37 AWieRi=: STHT a1 shakel’, AT 2013
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fafir=r <o o fir=an

ST ST TR U fafiT 39 & Rt et @, o @
fT o8 =Iaq 21.5 wfaera @ sfesiad & fag stfresaa
71.0 WAEIT 2?1 (AfART 3)| ST ST % HALST I SR

- STHRIRTET % & 1 HH a1 ST Tl 2| T,
-SHIhd SR &l TR &1 Tha Hid 99d
et et WAl W AR T vai T @1 weikst qF e
T SR & foaeo & e 8 T S ¢ aifeh sttt
SIS I GeaT e T |

difetert 3 s o fifer (Siemguw) iR Sarera s i &iix Freioia sHrfT sgum (smEdem)

& "ol o oY 2w |
- Afvaw SemEsuw EEEISIr o T S IEEISIY

= (%) & (%)

Sfesay 9 71.0 ST 1 69.1

ST 2 69.1 i 4 51.7

ISkl 10 66.0 < gy 6 47.2

e TS 1 56.6 ESRINE|] 3 46.9
RS

EISIS] 4 51.7 ] 2 46.3

I 6 51.7 QIR 9 32.1

ESEINEI) 5 46.9 DRSS 7 28.1

e 3 46.3 T HIT TYTSAR 10 20.0

fgasets 8 37.0 fpfafig 5 18.8

skl 7 21.5 forgam™ 8 8.9

SR ST TRT ST & 3THR W, ¥R fova & ¥y 39
oFl & 89 WM W R T it § 59w W &1 S
ey s ffey SR o Hef #, 9RA §ga Ta SR 3
ST % aTg g § AW ©F R 2

AfEeh TR W, ST SRt Pt T ST AT 1 ATHT 41
e ek A €, R 2022 d% 59 Al 31-sHighd

@ S|
vl ufigea
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TG Geof #, 31 A 2024 b i A 3 R A-aHTHd
SHRIRT SR fFrerfcoia SRR S1urd (FaTEEIsR) 80 wfrerd
¥ A2 o gaT 21 7% “80/20” 1o & 31wy 2, St e
AT 2 fo SIAThd ST TR ST (SMEDRTR) 20 wfererd &
31y BT =fET A1 FTESIAR 80 faw § & I =feul
SeiEY 8 foh PBTELSIR AT =R 9Tkt (1969 ¥ 2009
%) F 50 ferd ¥ = w21 31 A 2024 T T U
56.9 Wi & iR aftee siiad & sk 2

frafola SHRIRT 7 gfg & 9, of-dmmpa st TfT o
?2023&855.6 iR § SEHT A9 2024 § 56.9 ARIw

|

Ty
1.

STEUSBTE (2023). “‘oF-dHpa S THI & 9
YRR SiK shfteh e’ S 2023.

2. ST (2023). 2023 FI kAT Ao 3
S e ol weifad ffearef o wa Aife
e, fgE@eX 2023,

3. STETSRTR (2013). “‘UEr ST ST qomferdl & fow

3q AIieRA: STHT ST shalst’, J19 2013.
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faferat & & s Iyt

STHT ST ST Sl Genferd e & o Sergasnidl gra
ST T A e e i (Serduw) ww el i @,
8 7&g &7 § sl | e e i @ fod dfta e
ST 21

e e

T T M &0 R e o @ R gereRif, st
o it fef ot SeTE e i wai@ar I e § W gu
THE-gHg W G fRar ST @1 sehl W @Y ST ATl
Wfraw & e T 0.12 wfaerd U o 21 2023-24 % A
e g/ we ot WHEw 323,879 S o1, fSied arfifsass
Sl &1 AR 94.4 WY R AW 5.6 WAV GEBR depi
1 |

SqTST 3T

frm SreTddisiel sfufem, 1961 it g)T 25 % AR
IR R i Ffferal (S1-8eh) § 319 T ol fHaw
Al 21 AT S GChR) wiayfdl & Faw @ w2
ST 3T 2023-24 & S 96T 13,947 S 09 & TR,
ST 2022-23 & ERXE 11,908 HIE 4 &t

freg st fAfer

TS gRT TR SeTEuw T o o7 ST
¥ S0 ¥ A Q Fffa we ety ffy 21 sty @ o
2, & % Sffier, o4 (TR & gl AR Feifd @it 1
TAF) g § ot - M St § o s, e
§ =17 31 3R ST sl oY R & ol ot AR 2
SIBTSUE 31 A1, 2024 HI T1,98,753 FUS o1l Wfraw T
T 2023-24 F N he ¥ F-7d 3ifuglg H 63 wfrera @
ArTeH fan, STefh HavT @ =t o1 7 gl &1 a T 37
Tferd fesd = (A 3)|

Tré-3: F& s ff o e s #-qe sifvgey | fewm

SR STFUTT

IRfd U - P a1 & AU DeTETE
3T - 31 W, 2024 @ 2.11 "faw@ (31 A=, 2023 I
1.96 AR o1l T UM ik HifAR! U & g
qer 21

frm & foer didwiferal &1 it SR 31 A=, 2024 &N
72,04,623 FUS (31 9, 2023 HI T1,75,149 HS) o, S
a-eT-ay 16.8 Wierd i gfg &g 2|

daparg T

SerEdeid sfufem & orEr, el ¥ Uy
TG RS dh § T5 HUS qh o Wiesiieh dhaTq BT 2|

if¥eeh TR W, 96 A S3TE 1 Geed TRIFI W e
TR &-fa N fRan ST &1 TR ST S SErehd
Hfafter Sifgw STl & wmfiel d gT fadesn fit=H (2010
# 30 wftrer) I 1 g R H ST 6 w6 TR Al
fafauraieiiiz & rRr weRk 6t TS STHT T AT 2 WfaeT @
21 aftew offgd & &9 #, Do F U9 W &S F S ST
ARIT e T % 80 WA & e 7| ATHT 76 WiewTd
DoTE Goo GFET § dH3T GBRET U F GHA 7, T
75 ST SBTE TR AT Hed deh Y Hraistieh SehaTd HieT
M@ X Ghd @, 33 Tawd & 99 Foll R (39, SR &
e Q), 3T 27 WA sl fohr sl a1 SIS el

13RI (10 SfTe & ST, CRIEE B (H0e 2.5 ufer) 3K 09 (0.8 wiiw) | eTETeE (2024)
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e Tg 2|
S SFTEeRAT. GE TN S HifT

e S S T @ Sefyd ST & ardfas gH
TR o 35T § 379 S SITEehdl AT 1 AR fqehtd
X T@T 21 a¥ & SR, Gt ifir denl @b 1 fadeR, 2023 @
AT JerTge AR ate T Nide W Srerddisidl Je@rge
Y I3 JerEdeidt Al 3l R Fis A wefid F F
fer gfer forar T o1 | 39 RS 1 IeX SHIHAIS Bl T-
Tal T H e T @ o SRl ST i Senddisied gr
TR € o @ 31 A, 2024 6, 1165 deh SR 3R
Joarze 2, § ¥ 916 dl 7 DTEUSIE Al 3 IR B
TeRia fopar 81 39 IRuTEEEY SRS 39 I8 W AT
IRt Y T F TR 3fg g |, A 2023 & 6,000
T 31k SAIgel i o H§ W% 2024 H 1,14,762 § 3
D |

UE I¥h dh UgA b 3w 4§, W HW S
STl fEFl § Smr | o Serddisidl % e #
SR TMHA A & AT SREASTE & W Wiehd §9 § ST
T3 81 WL 2024 ¥ AT STReAeTE Y ferehar STTeahar T
(%) gReqent | o1 ST T iR SemEdisidl W T fafire
e 2|

AT WOR P 3R 3t ot e & fog,
SSTERNE SelerE i Ferad ¥ W dh H s
GohauT AT U Al § G A St wfeear | @) fm
S % AU ArEfTR gEAT % e TR SR TER & fe
ARl Tt Hifear T/ Iel ¥ et S & g
S[eTd i UReheq Y ¢ d1 S M A eife o difeEr
frera 1 SeTddisiel At 7 JuwRe A § e fawe
fopen <1 a1 2) 3R dierer e W W A A & o sifm
&Y fear S <@ 2

g 9 SO 9w usEy/ el & @i e &
foru e Rreraa freane sy (demd) s o % SR

F 1,410 T/ R | FEE o TR TS 3 G0 & 9
T gRT S T TeR Y ik ol Y saraes weten
TR el 2

qIat YIrdar
d o famerar o Refa d§ siffa Sepatel @

3T Wh ST siHrRdl @t g et @1 ad % dRM,
e 3 oRwmra dl, faera TS deel % dal it wd
el FEST (TeTs) & e W@ Y s SHdN
1,436.92 & (fam o 2022-23 # T751.78 FS) H U
%t 1 fFUeE R QT Ser Fehit dat F e 175.71
FIS? FYY TREHTE 3R e oy T deht & get 9 Gefta
J 3t 1,261.21 FS F4Y WED F d8d AT TC dH q
Gefera 91

STel O SreTRdsIgl =M, 1961 Fi 9RT 16 % T84
el % e @ Goy 8, FE A oRewe § g9 6 wia
I aE | = & A Siwa 14 fo o1 que o 21 sw
Hfeierd, STei oo TSTES! 3 SiTia slepi o1 Faier &, e 3 W@
] ) TS ST T & aiE Q FEY e gl % e
¥ for 90 fei it wifafeer wHg-dan 1 gred fF 21 STl
T IS § G H ST S ol HRehi § S e
e, Sifie STHRdiell i TEE R SRS % T dehfeueh
sleh @A 7 BT YA 2
Yol e

Y & SR, FH 1 900.73 IS &9 1 T I
7o, 5 ¥ 760.83 IS T TRGHmT/ TRt dohf T 3k
139.90 &I &9 TES & qed ool ¥ | a9 2023-24 &
4R afrfes ot § A Sgel T T g

TR R ofeds & wRemuaee faf= g &
TREATTER % fTT AT SRS & TE @ e 3% 3eh
afeprell ok IRl & Ik # Yogvliar sAman ST 9|
el Gl & g TR (HITREIT), HeRTE, S,

g Goflel U HERTY hi-3iRfea deh fafie (FF- @it By da e & @ faerd) d@iem, 2022 % WeuHl & SR furdisiue & g & Gy § @iend 3.29

S T W B

14



TEYH T I frgersy

I USTT, TSI, 3T U TSl o Hehi! WAl (STEHTH)
& TR iR it H 1 d3 el q Faifera
fafi Teepel W AT ==t & e s Y T off, S
TRges f g W AR, o g I I | wega
fru ST & e wifafier oiEr werenl, stfeaita e, ik
el 1 srhran AT F A i e
o gifafuer Faml A agelt F e &g W W wRd
bl depi Galelt ehreferet sht SU-WiHTE] ot staehi & AT ferem)
3 I & IRUTHEEY TREH Sl I gifafusw el
st & 9f g R

fefSreettencar

frm 3 fod d% goer deifR () g ol
AT o WY T I deERe & FuR &l foxn § W YE
ol ST & MR W, Xfoe i erddeiet & e wh
Jorrge foshfad s & fou frgea fomar mmar @1 Semge &
SIS P Ie¥F T @IS &Fdl, Gl GEET, S8 IS
SRy / T, JE WA SR SRl o, s
e U 3k g6 e & A § i Uk o STRe o |
T ST, TR T 1 T&H FA & AT T a8 HfeT
Aot Wiegy UAih Y STET AT 2|
3. T W e Hifa

T SATTRHAT UT EUSteng i fagia

3.1 TE ST ST Juelt o foTu SRS ST SRl O
(TR ) R fagia (HWd) Teeht I’ 2009 H T
fmT T 9 3K 2014 F G fRT T ) 27 SR fagid
I LTI GAMUDRI I IAh! ST SHT HOTEA T e
1 QURA & oA Avieste e 21 R fagid 10 & W
2 foF ST SiTERdl ‘T TS AR SEHH ¥ T ¥ ®Y
H R omR W fafiT SR STl &1 3T il
STHT ST JUITelt o R H st STTeehdl sl saral &
& forg fomer @1

3.2 SH S&ehdl & Goy 4 frfafad savas Ares ge
fagral # fruiita fepg T 2
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(i) d% i fawerr @ Refg §, s sSweral B 09
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yfafe sl FwRdvumen # &G & TN 1 derar 7 aur g9t
At & fau 7@ foael & fm &l e st
ofify 1 de% Fafia w9 § EifSd I S @1 Ay 2023-
24 ¥ f7m 1 e WER 98.03 ufaw@ W@ | A | a9
‘R TEaTST T S e 81 @ e quriE 1 S
10 TS 2023 I o T |
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M = S @ T freeral & @Ra qHeeE & A T
freprara e sver (SieTRa) 1 e femanl 01 3, 2023
¥ 31 9, 2024 & 3@ & S 52 Gy Rt gfed
Fo 1410 Rrewradl W M e | Rieed 991 €9 9 e
froem, e Tkt 7 frem, defd do g e gt wi @l
PR T HLH, UHAH A ST FHaLst A § 3ty AT &
fT o1y anfe § eifya off| Rt 1 fgee aRemTaes/
TS sleohi & AiSeT RIHIRET, SHSTE 3 Frameh 3K wEash
fadrTi & Ao @ gHaeg qle Q@ e S T 21 R
§ Al e T F1 FwEE  fu ve deEd 9 W
et (Sauhdizgst) F y-ufifa & e f 33 S 2

V.9 S SIRT&ehdl

(i) SREESE g wem @ T Tl F MmN
W, eI gRI U fawia SiiTeehdr deuT
(Trues) g 7 S e SR Semddieit w
Tsh ST AT e fohar 7T 2

Teh-lehl Folgp GfHfd &l fawiRer & o1&,
ATATE, STEMEH & Wed ¥ TEE deni
o §E A U UeE § SerEdeiEr ik
U TAfafEl W T S Sieehdr ael femar
ST 9 Rfel deh & 4er & it farshanadi
S T foritg Sliferdl & oTeR W, Aoy ek
HEcd gfads fafiee @ F' wm 9w T gl
T § e & I Bl HE AR T
@?(Wﬁ)f@ﬁqﬁwmaﬁrq&sﬂmw
&

(iii) ¥eE & TH U@ SHEAR Heifaared Sifaa §Liage
3% HHYFAHIG (XIC) I SH STIEHA G0 hl
fov-awg % foem & fau fgea B mn R
SRTEON & faurtt & wgar ¥ fowfaa fepe
W%ﬂaﬁﬁagaﬁ%ﬁrﬁmaﬁaiﬁmwﬁmw
@ &

3R I8 ST et 79 (ThTeR]) WX ST el
& fmfor & fore Yo (STRESBTES) & W == T®
& TE 2

S STeehdl ¥ Gefed TRl WelRkfd & &

(ii)

(iv)

(v)



aiftier A 2023-24

f fFm Fi da9Re W T T S FH T TR
3 SerEdsidt ¥ e W (T TRW A
GV WITHH) MwEd @ fde daase W) fear
T ? e U sl gedar S S g STENT @
TG ST G| IRYAMT Rl F &I @1 9
T Geifed ST off ufseish QU W B i T @
2| A dh F GSIH E A F oy F 9
fersifier STRY ey aht YT bt TS & 3K 313 depi
& G # U TRl WU fogfiq deEge W e
T 2| TGH FEl, FH N SeEEe Y ae
(ST & TeaT @ F1 ®Y @ S @ 2
T JoEEe W qEYS iR AR S a5
sife &9 fea < @1 @)
SHI ST W Seehdl 9gH o fae, Tt sivmed
dont T giaa e T R 01 fadeR, 2023 &
A AEIEE 3 Taa dfehTT dide 9T Stegdisiat
SorTEE ¥ 3 SeTEATE i SR R S A
yefdia sl 30 78 2024 H ffd & FIER 1152
Sehi sl SEEIEE §, 945 slepi 3 NIl o1 T e
21 A -ITe dwl § ¥ 83% WD HeHr
d 8, 17% 5o $Ed el d9h @ 3N 1 W
TS el sleh 2| SIS/ S & Gl Srgercit
FRaR FI S @ 2| W Ry S A9 & a6,
STRESIHl dedee W AT gl 6 e |
AR 3fg @ 2, i S, 2023 F 9,559
IR § o7 2024 F 1,10,015 3G ah
TgH T &I

V.10 AU Hael

V.10.1 STSUSITE dach, ¥ 3T o= Al

(Tugier) 3ik gueh! fofir wftfcrdl @1 Gewa 81 STEugiens

& T Arfeyie 3 SiaRisiT AT Al S AT S

1 TNt 1 S8 § ATEH S & 3£9T U i TS off| e

30

T F A, P o SRl 3 eTEudieTe oIk gueh! fafue
gfafat grr ST 7 SafeTd ik i o1 a3t SShi/
g/ et § 9T faan g1 d3w & faw g i
gten A ¢ iR fewfrat et Y e sTEESeTE anfifen
T 2023, NeTESTA (Woifern feuifse dve® wraRer)
e o it g feuifse SvaRa widkem weem
‘S SRR W AW o E-E e el hraad
R 7 fre ) fe A et Raid 2022-23 STETEIRTE
& weedt & A faaf A T ot smudietd § wafyd wudh
FEl H T o

V.10.2 sforanfuang feuifere Svaiia e g
CiR|

J9 nfud R feuffee vaRy we (3S1e1Euw) &
I W 07-08 TESK, 2023 % R IDETH H AN
YRl & T T siaisi Taguer fafsie s eTeifsta
foman T o) SERTEUE & SIE & IEFY S AYES db IH®
PRIt & Iurae o €, % Age  SEE F U aRS
ARl & e ufaffursa 7 frm & wmes J it
T e % foTu Tt 9RT R

V.11 SE@gderesh

8T stwr &k wemm T fm aifufEE, 1961
4RT 29(1) & 3TER R fad deh & o1gAie ¥ #wd s
e} UG8 U, G SR (FES Seh1sdd), @i o 2023-
24 & fau frm & wifafies daradies & &9 9 g fman

T
ey Hea & fou 3fiK 37 3T 9

frdrg s sl e TRA

frm W‘
qed géaﬁ

18 S 2024



ey dea At fud

ufiforee arfiolt 1 fasw fmr S § ynfiet S -

TWUAT o 91€ 9 Wt

s/ srafy srafy & iy ¥ | srafy & | ad/srafy & S 1R faushiga S&, w'i frm & 3 srafa & oia §
R faremm foemm 78| T (4+5) (2+3-6)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7
2023-24 2,026 1 24 30 1,997
2022-23 2,040 0 9 14 2,026
2021-22 2,058 3 1 10 21 2,040
2020-21 2,067 2 6 5 11 2,058
2019-20 2,098 6 0 37 37 2,067
2018-19 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
2017-18 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
2016-17 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
2015-16 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 7 16 13 29 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 1 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 *2,629
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 ¥ 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 & 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 ¥ 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 ¥ 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 ¥ 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 ¥ 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 1 276

*fraa auf & 60 d fausied frr o Wy 3= Feifud ot & & i mm
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aiftier A 2023-24
ufifyree wfioft 2-u: Sfurha S - d& TE-aw

a¥ (AT HIg @ Wit uv) HTgha dent @ W
aiftrfores S | ST TATs el ¥ T
2023-24 95 43 2 1,857 1,997
2022-23 94 43 2 1,887 2,026
2021-22 96 43 2 1,899 2,040
2020-21 94 43 2 1,919 2,058
2019-20 96 45 3 1,923 2,067

FRHARE: AT T S T @ 8 & a9

afifdree @ifoft 2-<ft; SiHTha UEaRl S - TSIER (AT 2024 & 3@ @1 fafa & )

Exk: T AL o] wefires Fel
1. ST TS 1 22 46 69
2. Y 1 0 8 9
3. STV HaFT 1 0 0 1
4. [EEC 1 23 4 28
5. TG 1 6 12 19
6. e 1 0 4 5
7. oA 1 18 210 229
8. R 1 19 7 27
9. femmerer wew 1 2 5 8
10 EICH 1 1 1 3
11 Flah 1 21 251 273
12 A 1 1 58 60
13 T T 1 38 47 86
14 AR 1 31 464 496
15 Ao 1 0 3 4
16 e 1 0 3 4
17 et 1 0 1 2
18 LIS 1 0 0 1
19 EiEe) 1 17 9 27
20 ESICH 1 20 4 25
21 RSESIE] 1 29 34 64
22 fforne 1 0 1 2
23 ety 1 24 128 153
24 RIS 1 0 49 50
25 [ENRY 1 0 1 2
26 IW WeT 1 50 56 107
27 IWES 1 10 5 16
28 i S 1 17 42 60
W T 28 349 1,453 1,830
aynaa &

1. 3= 3R FeheR Gaa e 1 0 0 1
2. EEIRI 1 0 0

3. T 3R hHR 1 3 4 8
4. T et 1 0 14 15
5. LSRR 1 0 1 2
[t dayntaa &= 5 3 19 27
rfger v 33 352 1,472 1,857
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ey dea At fud

qfifdres TIftoft 3: a¥ 2023-24 % O Glga / faushaa S

@&, UStied (1)

S T

T/ iy W 9. S &1 AW

ST s (1)

frdett de

TR S

1
Q. fausitiaa (30)

T/ Uiy

Seh @1 W

el a9 (30)

TSR (3)

dlar fiqey H-siafea 9 fafies

gfaee FI-3fWfee s ffies
(W%Wé‘méswwﬁm)
ot Ferred weharge H-sitfe d

FieH (5)

TRITET FEH Shise s fofiee

N RS Afgen Feprt I fafes

ot TReeTpTS T TehRY A P
T drer Tewrt d frafiar

e e r-sife d fefiee

T (2)

AT TEhRl o fafies
T Fl-3RfTa o d fAfies

NS, (12)

14

15
16
17
18
19

20

21
22

TR e -3 da foafies

YRS 3V YR sl fAfes

(HHFHTE PR de fafike, qerTe & o qemfed)
TR Golt e A Geohrdl dep fafiee

STEAYEHIYT TET AR Feht s foAfies

s HehaTed i-3fifed d& fafdes

e st AT Feapt s fofies

eyt Afgel AR WERR) deh wAffed

ST FAT Fl-FRfT S fafies

(SterTial fgeq FIBiRiEd da fafids, 7R & @ gamfad)
TRETR el o feafes

HUA HI-NfE d e

et (1)

23

YRR Hehagel 3fa - dep foifiee

g (1)

24

ol s -SRI oS

AT (2)

25

26

Farmio FEer) IR s ffies

(TSTH H1-3117 376 deh fafbes, JoRTHT & 9 SHfd 1)
e fodieT TR o d e

(Hif Gehr) 376 de foafes, AT % G gHafe)

I TSI (4)

27
28
29
30

TEQ TEh deh [HgT]

A YR HehIRal deh ffies [edEd]
IS e HI-Wed da fafies [
TGS e Hl-NT s ffies
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aiftier A 2023-24
ufiforee WIul 4 ST i GI&AT i Tl ; WU & oE 9

H (W &AL W)* | W (F0e W) | A guia: wfye @t ELIEUNE i SuTferEt | g § Sfmea
@1 % X &E ) R FASH) | TWRHIET &H %
(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

31-03-2024 283.3 289.8 97.8 94,10,674 2,18,23,481 43.1
31-03-2023 270.5 276.3 97.9 86,31,259 1,94,58,915 44.4
30-09-2022 267.5 273.1 97.9 83,89,470 1,81,14,550 46.3
30-09-2021 256.7 262.2 97.9 81,10,431 1,65,49,630 49.0
30-09-2020 2478 252.6 98.1 76,21,251 1,49,67,770 50.9
30-09-2019 216.1 235.0 92.0 36,96,100 1,34,88,910 27.4
30-09-2018 200.0 217.4 92.0 33,70,000 1,20,05,100 28.1
30-09-2017 177.5 194.1 91.4 32,75,300 1,12,02,000 29.2
30-09-2016 173.7 188.5 92.1 30,50,900 1,03,53,100 29.5
30-09-2015 155.3 168.1 92.3 28,26,400 94,05,300 30.1
30-09-2014 134.5 145.6 92.3 26,06,794 84,75,154 30.8
30-09-2013 126.7 137.0 92.4 23,79,152 76,16,640 31.2
30-09-2012 139.3 148.2 94.0 21,58,365 66,21,060 32.6
30-09-2011 99.6 107.3 92.8 19,04,300 57,67,400 33.0
30-09-2010 97.7 105.2 92.9 17,35,800 49,52,427 35.1
30-09-2009 126.7 142 .4 89.0 16,82,397 45,87,967 36.7
30-09-2008 120.4 134.9 89.3 19,08,951 33,98,565 56.2
30-09-2007 96.2 103.9 92.6 18,05,081 29,834,800 60.5
30-09-2006 68.3 71.7 95.3 13,72,597 23,44,351 58.5
30-09-2005 50.6 53.7 94.1 10,52,988 17,90,919 58.8
30-09-2004 62.0 65.0 95.4 9,91,365 16,19 815 61.2
27-06-2003 51.9 54.4 95.4 8,70,940 13,18,268 66.1
28-06-2002 57.8 60.0 96.3 8,28,885 12,13,163 68.3
29-06-2001 46.4 48.2 96.4 6,74,051 9,68,752 69.6
30-06-2000 43.2 44.6 96.9 5,72,434 8,06,260 71.0
25-06-1999 43.0 44.2 97.4 4,98,558 7,04,068 70.8
26-06-1998 45.4 46.4 97.9 4,39,609 6,09,962 72.1
27-06-1997 37.1 41.1 90.4 3,70,531 4,92,280 75.3
28-06-1996 42.7 435 98.2 3,37,671 4,50,674 74.9
30-06-1995 48.2 48.7 99.0 2,95,575 3,92,072 75.4
24-06-1994 49.6 49.9 99.2 2,66,747 3,64,058 73.3
25-06-1993 35.0 35.3 99.1 1,68,405 2,49,034 67.6
26-06-1992 34.0 35.4 95.8 1,64,527 2,44,375 67.3
28-06-1991 31.7 32.9 96.4 1,27,925 1,86,307 68.7
29-06-1990 29.8 30.9 96.5 1,09,316 1,56,892 69.7
29-12-1961 0.6 0.7 78.5 392 1,694 23.1

* @t S e, S SRR 1 SHE 1962 & 918 § 21,500, 1 SHA 1968 ® 9% § 5,000, 1 av%a 1970 & &% ¥ 10,000, 1 SFall 1976 & & 9
20,000, 1 TS 1980 & o5 & T 30,000 , 1 7€ 1993 & 1§ § T1,00,000 3K 4 HLad 2020 & &8 ¥ 35,00,000 & 37k F& ol

feuuit: 2009-10 ¥ wefkfa sy U wile % AR 21

2. 4 WA, 2020 ¥ T S FHR T AG F SR TS5 G B &A1 TN <[ ST e e ar 30 fader, 2019 ¥ Gefd 2, g6 23,00,000 ¥ FW A frega
STHHRY F& o, gafere a 2019-20 % oAU T5 ARG % ST ST he & o sifer ST SRk G e ¥ G @it Y TS HA: 68,71,500 FAS 3 231 FAg
%ﬁww%q&uww,gﬂ@rﬁﬁ?m@#ﬁ&m@rﬁwwnoW@w%smﬁwéaﬁwgﬁfaﬂﬁaﬁﬁﬁwwmsﬁ
27.4 WfoRTG ¥ It 50.9 Wi & T g
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ey dea At fud

qfifiree wifol 5: o WE-ar ; Surha smraTEt

d& g e e fruitoir | fraivofa smaferat @6t
St @l seien FURIET | ot # Swrehd ST
pree| (X &0 W) (T o) a1 wfera
(1) (2) (3) 4) (5)
31 Wd 2024 & IFAR (W
1. arforfeaes S (i W vii) 140| 86,66,217| 2,06,46,359 42.0
) Gresie 89 & s 12 56,47,647 1,15,49,283 48.9
i) ot 8 & 21 23,63,912 72,35,902 32.7
iii) fereght dlep 44 50,568 10,08,505 5.0
iv) o for o 12 89,532 2,15,426 41.6
v) A b 6 16,794 16,937 99.2
vi) 8E T e 43 4,96,827 6,19,010 80.3
Vi) T &9 % a4 2 937 1,295 72.4
1. FeahTd & (i W iii) 1,857 7,44,457 11,77,122 63.2
D) T GehR) dep 1,472 3,71,859 5,56,977 66.8
i) TST WEhr s 33 62,395 1,46,144 42.7
i) FoTeT Hera Webr) dep 352 3,10,202 4,74,000 65.4
et (1+11) 1,997 94,10,674 2,18,23,481 43.1
31 U 2023 & ATAR
[. arforfeaes S (i 9 vii) 139 79,22,120| 1,83,48,838 43.2
) HrESH & & s 12 52,20,324 1,05,07,639 49.7
i) ot 8 & d 21 21,20,937 62,37,833 34.0
iii) foreelt o 43 50,037 8,62,909 5.8
iv) o for dm 12 66,745 1,63,183 40.9
v) YA s 6 12,533 12,694 98.7
vi) 85 T e 43 4,50,675 5,63,377 80.0
Vi) ST & & S 2 869 1,204 72.2
1. T §& (i ¥ i) 1,887 7,09,139 11,10,076 63.9
) TR gehr) dp 1,502 3,62,991 534,413 67.9
i) TST WEh dh 33 64,041 1,46,931 43.6
i) foTel FET TEpr) deh 352 2,82,107 4,28,733 65.8
et (1+11) 2,026| 86,31,259| 1,94,58,915 44.4

feauht: 1) sifrq s Tfer s Frafeolia STRIfET & o1qurd @1 et TS it % SR T8 & Gehar|
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s Ui 2023-24

ufifyree @iol 6: 2023-24 & S fuem 7o s s e

(afrenTe/ farera fau 7o da)
w0 o @1 Tm T a1/ YIS qTaT | RIS Fran v
9. e R &)
1 2 3 4 5
TEHt 9%
WS T (11)
1 | SERERT e R TeahR S fafies ikee| 20,157 10.36
2 | e s H-siRiE dw fafes IH 397 1.77
3 | W ot H-sifd e ffee 7= 3,120 10.10
4 |G w-iwfe o At TP 1,400 6.91
5 | RraritE e GERrl de fafee TIRH 44 0.40
6 | qar fowm TewRl d fafies 7= 3,264 14.14
7 | BT A FEhR) s s SR 631 1.58
8 | &l A-sifaa I fafies T 15,337 96.68
9 | iSTe UE HeERTE i-3WiE den fefies TH 467 3.29
10 | sl g Hfgd Fehrt d e fikeel 1,381 7.71
11 | $US SHAT THsiTe IR 3,791 10.55
T §d (TR — ) 49,989 163.49
TS (1)
1 | TR gefgaet disee ITWH 5.42
. F (A ) - 5.42
T (2)
1 | 3R 37 l-sifea de fafiee IFRH 79 0.07
2 | iietersT Afgen Hieiee I 376 0.39
W, F (T L) 455 0.46
aT (2)
1 | 7= e Fi-siRfed g fafies IFRF 423 2.85
2 | HigEn e -sifed de fafes SR 692 3.24
. FA (e D) 1,115 6.10
I 7= (1)
| e o qeq 90 0.24
3. T (ST WV ) 90 0.24
FA (T+al+TT+EY) 51,649 175.71




ey dea At fud

afifdtee @Ifofl 6T: 2023-24 & SR faem T s i T
[wd wHTah e (TendEh) F qa o]

%A W, | @1 AW T a1 Y e SUTERAlsil S WET | g Uit (R )
1 2 3 4 5
e I
HETSE
1 3Tey! Afgel TGSt = 9,177 186.37
2 EENIRSEILS) q& 8,381 194.55
3 ety sThIse Wit & 756 9.85
4 el Fharga Qe oGl 1,143 7.99
5 STARTET ARV TS SRS 144 1.69
6 ifkTes el AR Teslied IR 207 0.73
7 0 T T 23 0.40
8 T T = 1,037 16.09
9 RNRIRSE IS EiRYED 2,605 33.11
10 RIEREISIR GRS & 3,871 24.57
11 I Hifgd Tl TEeTe & 2,377 46.26
Tl (TR - 11 Seh) 29,721 521.61
ERICED
1 TIA Hieed sl 19,067 566.19
2 R T q& 2,563 11.85
3 A TRE Afgenl dsige SIRH 149 2.10
4 o & THeg et SIEH 71 2.55
5 R Tl sl 379 2.18
Tl (FACH — 5 5&) 22,229 584.87
T
1 TR Tohdied Jgreius Gl 73 2.14
FA (T - 1 Sh) 73 2.14
I T
1 FARY Fehaed Heee ic 538 4.25
2 TeeiTe Hisiiee = 3,728 21.25
3 AT AR Teiuet feiGal 82 1.46
4 Tafee getud T 944 12.63
Fol (T TRV - 4 o) 5,292 39.59
A
1 ST 37 T SH 406 8.85
Tl (T - 1 5 ) 406 8.85
TR
1 FeR A QT = 658 13.94
2 o TRIAs wehargd Hieiud T 1,928 24.07
Tl (TSN - 2 dah) 2,586 38.01
fagre
1 el v fae Heitew T 5,319 56.28
g (e - 1 5% ) 5,319 56.28
LEIE]
1 ERIECRISICINS] = 330 5.43
T (W - 1 §a) 330 5.43
qfeTTg
1 R T & 125 1.34
Fel (AfireTg - 1 ) 125 1.34
Bkl
1 R e = 436 3.09
T (3W- | J) 436 3.09
Fo wf T (28 Fah) 66,517 1,261.21

fewuit: frm # 25.30 s w1 Rohe W ganl S Serdeisiel sffem 6T 18T & WEwHl % SIER Wipa fhar T o i R Red o gRT aedE E fRT ST % aRumerey 39 St
% TS T o ST % W9 I8 TRT Afaia ust o
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s Ui 2023-24

uftforee wfiuft 7: sienferen Iaar o il foran TaT UTaa™

(31 W 2024 = feafa & gamw)

%.4. fatstiertor & arira [ q a1 AW | T R e )
L 10 ¥ 3T 3rferan
Fd (&) ) )
g EEiE e EED
Fd (W) ) ]
T 1 o i etfires wig 5 &% ¥ @A
1 24 @R 2020 el Aiehel GRAT b (J/Te)* 7.75
2 11 SHet 2021 I8 HI-3fad do fafies (/o) M, Tt 2.23
3 3 el 2022 gfetsy deita (3/T@) 2.70
4 8 ST 2022 LCINRIEIS] 5.20
5 18 S 2022 et deite 3.54
6 7 @S 2022 A 3] deTa 5.45
7 18 3T 2022 SFRA T 3.13
8 22 fEEeX 2022 SRR 16.69
F (1) (8 9= ) 46.69
q 1 9% q &0
1 11 [T 2023 ERETR Wehl s foafes 4.55
2 12 SeRY 2024 ot FETCTeT Heharged Yieiue 18.58
Tl () (2 5= ) 23.13
Fel AT (F+T+TT+H) (10 S=%) 69.82
*31 W, 2023 o URGHITH I FgRe & T FHA @ 2 |
* ofgTTs & e et ondt e T g @
uftfyrees Tnfiolt 70 Smekfareh ar o 3idia fean T Wiaem= —
TSTTEST & dgd ek (31 WIE 2024 ot ferfd & Saw)
.9, S &1 AW T X s ¥)
1 SIS 3Te -7 dep FaATed 178.61
2 AT -3 s fafee 112.76
3 el Twea, qad 48.11
4 EREIECRECCRT Grs 25.15
5 eyt wfgen AR e Ak HAfed 23.08
6 Herine deee 18.40
7 ff TRreTe WahaTEe FI-31Y e s 17.74
8 e HEa -3 s At 14.95
9 3 TR Tehr o fffie 9.67
10 Vi Afed Tfee ey da fafies 9.08
1 T o e A ffies 6.62
12 G Fhareel GehRl o fafee 6.08
13 RIECIEIRS BRI CI| 5.56
14 el v fare geerl s ffies 4.75
15 ST WhIYT A0 AR FEHR deh S, SEHATR 4.61
16 ot HfeetpIo} Ta2HT Feehrt S Frafar 4.15
17 JuTel ThaRe P-siRfed S fafie 4.14
18 T FEhR) de ffes 3.96
19 T e e wesiea 3.74
20 s whared P-RRET da fafes 3.43
21 FANY Hahalee -3 da fafes 3.19
22 Yreders! JHisiee 2.98
23 ot TR Afeen HeTa 2.21
24 3 R sl whl-siifed d fafiee 1.19
25 R He S FrEen 1.16
26 AR e i-3i1 e ffes 0.35
el 515.66
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ey dea At fud

ufiforee @iftuft 8 fgem Ty S I@ qon yrE getfaat -

31 AT 2024 Teh SR/ FHW@ e/ AT it d@

(T &R T H)

w4 | S & am mﬁ; ﬁ}ﬁfgr ﬁruaq;g (agﬂlaﬁgﬁﬁ A

i ) (WY 4-5)

(1 (2) (3) (3%) (4) (5) (6)
1 | o S
i) o Tl o g ()

1 o it ST, P (1963) 925.00 925.00 -

2 @R AR d A, BER (1964) 704.06 704.06 -

3 oIl frvera s fof. uoier (1964)* 208.50 208.50 -

4 of SiEg vt de f., ST (1965)* 11.51 11.51 -

5 d 3% "ER fAA., T (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 -

6  AYFd deh 3 oK fo., fawelt (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -

7 Wk 3% HIE fAHS, B (1986)* 116,278.09 116,278.46 (0.38)

8 e we ol for., BT (1987)* 14,659.08 14,659.08 -

9 o 3w &S .49 (1992) 370,000.00 370,000.00 -

oA ‘&® 5,08,386.80 | 5,08,387.18 (0.38)

e & TI'§ @)

10 7S ., 3 (1963)* 253.35 137.79 -
(115.56)

11 &% 3fF gl ., STyt (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53)

12 3 FHRTES d o1, 34a (1964)* 108.08 31.32 -
(76.76)

13 Adiele weiiqifea s fo1., Sicnrr (1964)* 880.08 441.55 -
(438.53)

14 Fe ok fof., ierhr (1964)* 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35)

15 ool sk for. 5o (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40)

16 AT s AR THREAH, Pierhrel (1966)* 99.26 88.12 -
(11.13)

17 =l o fa., 2E0eT (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74)

18 et wuliaet de 1., SR (1985)* 334,062.25 91,358.30 -
(242,703.95)

19 IR Yot a9 ., Al T, FERTE (1990)* 26,021.36 23,191.65 -
(2,829.71)
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qfifyTee Tl 8 (SIRT)

(Tf¥1 &SR % )
e T e w ettt
®" | S& & AW off fawem &t |||a|1;11§ (¥2¢ @ 2t (W“_ﬂ;
Al i )
(1 (2) (3) (3%) 4) (5) (6)
20 RS $efaae d f., Bierhrr (1990)* 350,150.63 32,631.51 -
(317,519.12)
21 = ¥ fo, feelt (1990)* 30,633.77 27,382.20 -
(3,251.57)
22 gefae d o, Ered (1990)* 72,577.39 14,057.91 -
(58,519.48)
Fa ‘@ 8,17,291.74 | 1,91,403.91 -
(6,25,887.83)
iii)3TifeTeR gerrdt Ta g2 (¥
23 figwaH wafeiaa d% &, feeh (1988) 219,167.10 105,374.96 113,792.14
24 d% 3 AR A, deMeR, dfETg (1990)* 107,836.01 103,755.98 4,080.04
25 ?f';;;f TS fe., fferaiel, THerg 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
26 fafeenw s fa., TR (2000)* 172,956.25 - 172,956.25
27 SFRY Ve o ff., IW 9= (2002)* 1,056,442.08 590,557.14 465,884.94
A T 16,32,851.19 | 8,75,585.40 | 7,57,265.80
el (H+E+T) 29,58,529.73 | 15,75,376.48 | 7,57,265.42
(6,25,887.83)
I | seiofea d&
i) of geRteht ot g€ (o1)
! ?36') e e d . g 573.33 573.33 -
2 HoEu wiiwiEE s ., JeE (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
3 df digeq ®RiRfE @6 @99 (1978) 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
4 ([lgél)?’ﬁq PR e 3% fr., g 218.99 244.99 (26.00)
5 e Gewdt @6 o HeE (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
6 ﬁ@?ﬁ;’ﬁq PR ¥ ., 484.89 484.89 -
7 el wRiwfed d% 1,49 (1992) 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
8 (&1?;3;6?3 fea ot dw o, o1 121.97 121.97 -
? wg[ WQE” (31399@6)5 PR 3 . 2,413.42 2,413.43 (0.00)
10 WE 33(31;;8)13% feq d% for., g, 915.79 915.79 -
11 B g d% g0, weR (1999) 28,556.47 28,556.47 -
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(Tf¥1 &SR % )
e T e w ettt
®" | S& & AW off fawem &t |||a|1;11§ (¥2¢ @ 2t (w‘q“_ﬁ;
ikl SLREC] )
(1 (2) (3) (3%) (4) (5) (6)
12 oS AR AR Gehrl s fo, 5,068.09 5,068.09 -
AR (2001)
13 ARER AhREd PRiRE 9% fa, 3,160 2/5/2013 | 4,015,185.54 |  4,015,185.54 -
efgHqEG, TSN (2001,2013@)#)
14 ot oot wigen Piifee e o |, 7,821.24 7,821.24 -
(fordsiiaa), 3y We=T (2002)
15 & dRmEe TR HIeiwie d fo, 26,553.64 26,553.64 -
(ferdsfieen), TSR (2002)
16 FomeE SR aee d fa., oy w 11,289.66 11,289.66 -
(2003)
17 FTI 7eH PiRfed wfea s ., iy 47,432.57 47,432.57 -
TSI (2003)
18 &t e iRfed o ., TR (2003) 34,033.48 34,033.48 -
19 (23003; ) st AR Ferd d - f., T 33,329.35 33,331.32 (1.97)
20 o PIiRizE et s o, qHETg (2003) 33,177.94 33,177.94 -
21  EHEETS e HIRRiEd s ., TR 37,343.88 37,343.88 -
(2003)
22 @ A HARIAA BiRRE o 41,281.62 41,281.62 -
fe1.,3TeHere, eI (2003)
23 oW Feiwfed ot g o, o1y W 7,697.97 7,697.97 -
(2003)
24 UOHT GEhR Wk T, ORI (2003) 22,952.19 22,952.19 -
25 IRRR RS GedR) s foT., TR (2004) 2,065,143.58 | 2,065,143.58 -
26 UIAIR 79 HRIRREE s ., qeny 30,697.47 30,697.47 -
(2005)
27 SR FRIRRG o1 9 fa, 31y waw 629.80 629.80 -
(2005)
28 ot TR ot i wfea o for., ToRe 4,787.55 4,787.55 (0.00)
(2005)"
29  FRAGeh Piifza s fof., TR (2005) 5,725.86 5,725.86 -
30 HIg AN FePprd s fof., TR (2005) 30,892.41 30,901.60 (9.20)
31 TEEUE Sfech deimia d% fA., 91, 606,403.31 606,403.31 -
TSRIE (2005)7
32 W iiiEE W oA, TR (2005) 130,437.03 130,437.03 -
33 IR ISR b A, TORT (2005) 15,706 .37 15,706.37 -
34 SOU dgt pisiWied d foT., fRR (2005) 18,999 .84 18,999 .84 -
35  YadR ARe TewR) d6 ., TeRE (2005) 24,741.48 24,741.48 -
36 RN SR ekl o f, 7w 20/6/2006 | 304,703.46 304,703.46 -

(2006)
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(YT &R T H)
! Srralelt T e WS Tehttaat
®" | S& & AW off fawem &t |||a|1;11§ (¥2¢ @ 2t (w‘q“_ﬁ;
e artrE )
(1) (2) (3) (3%) (4) (5) (6)
37 TR N wRiWfE 9% fq., dfferrg 01/08/2006 | 257,956.99 257,956.99 -
(2006)"
38 O e PR A ., AT, HAleh 23/10/2006 4,846.70 4,846.70 -
(2006)
39 oS WhwRd SRiNlE de ., T 06/11/2006 12,825.48 12,825.48 -
(2006)
40 o gU Nyeq HRIRREE &6 A, TR 18/12/2006 58,798.44 58,811.81 (13.36)
(2006)
41 vEfere FeiRfid @ fo., e, oty 22/01/2007 | 755,959.06 755,959.06 -
TSI (2007)
42 AW geHr) a9 . A, FRRE (2007) 24/04/2007 | 323,215.02 323,215.02 -
43 IYEd Gedhll d fof 49 , BRI (2007) 11/05/2007 5,938.96 5,938.96 -
44 St STEER ANRE FeP A fo1., TR 11,238.00 11,238.00 -
(2007)
45 37T e isifea d% fe1., TSR (2008) 3,793 | 22/01/2008 184,558.65 184,558.65 -
46 Fd® 76T HiQfE d6 ., TR, TR 7,240 | 17/04/2008 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
(2008)"
47 W FRiWRET 9% fA., goeh, Few 30,483 | 01/09/2008 |  185,521.69 185,521.69 -
(2008)
48 TACHGH SR WEHN s fol., HERTE 2,602 | 27/10/2008 24,167.12 24,167.12 -
(2008)
49 g @l BRI de o, el (2008) 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
50 St NS, Eeed Al WEHH A% fof., WENY 11,542 | 09/03/2009 79,008.26 79,008.26 -
(2009)
51 ot 9duM SRRl o6 @, 96 TR, TR 13,521 | 02/07/2009 51,821.99 51,821.99 -
(2009)
52 o fafg dnew gedl i fof., WERTE 1,892 | 24/09/2009 20,818.79 20,818.79 -
(2009)"
53 wifegnia dgeq weiwfed d% ., s, 21,503 | 03/11/2009 | 300,915.66 300,915.66 -
AR (2009)
54 & gaaa o e d% fA., wAlew 8,684 | 10/12/2009 43,375.25 43,375.25 -
(2009)
55 Sy ST WEd e foT., WRRTE (2009) 2,803 | 17/12/2009 33,463.64 33,463.64 -
56 WSt AR WeRRI sk foT., TORM, (2010) 11,446 | 09/04/2010 70,182 .85 70,182.85 -
57 fofesm weiwfa 9% ., sReqy , o 27,123 232,261.93 232,261.93 -
ST (2010)
58  FUATS e PiWia dh fof., HENTE 12,948 | 24/11/2010 114,105.43 114,105.43 -
(2010)
59 TRl MYew Peiwfed 9% fA., =R, 13,833 | 09/12/2010 | 167,648.97 167,648.97 -

(2010)
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(Tf3 &R T #)
! Srralelt T e WS Tehttaat
®" | S& & AW off fawem &t |||a|1;11§ (¥2¢ @ 2t (w‘q“_ﬁ;
e artrE )
(1) (2) (3) (3%) (4) (5) (6)
60 St ST BRI e fo., S, 174 | 14/03/2011 179.27 179.27 -
(2011)
61 <iueT e wRiWied s ., qeRrE 10,264 | 10/02/2012 71,269.83 71,269.83 -
(2012)
62 ot SISl BRI d% o, HeRE 927 | 08/06/2012 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
(2012)"
63 AT FEiflE d6 1,7 (2012)* 85,990 237,520.12 237,520.12 -
64 YU N FIRRE 9% ., 7enE 12,203 | 23/11/2012| 101,677.83 101,677.83 -
(2012)
65 O Il MR a6 ., HERTE 1,213 | 04/02/2013 16,993.25 16,993.25 -
(2013)
66 e weell a9 f. (2013) 12,452 | 16/09/2013 25,343.98 25,343.98 -
67 dSiE wiiafea 9% . (2014) 40,373 727,615.26 727,615.26 -
68 o fufgfermae T wet % fA. (2014) 20,401 | 28/10/2014 | 157,616.06 157,616.06 -
69 & iU Wid WERR s 1. (2015)¢ 28,759 | 12/02/2015| 301,759.34 301,759.34 -
70  TEE SRR e s o, qeE 42,825 | 25/05/2015 119,188.84 119,188.84 -
(2015)
71 HHfaud  wRiRid d6 . seReEs 29,343 | 25/05/2015| 156,382.66 156,382.66 -
(2015)«
72 SNTER S7E HRAWRE sw |, TSI (2015) 3,191 | 12/10/2015 41,382.47 41,382.47 -
73 & welay HI-iifz @ e (2014), ¥, 11,822 | 26/12/2016 55,921.12 55,921.12 -
TRE (WU 121) (2016)
74 5t @l gued et S-Sl d fefies, 6,592 | 08/08/2017 21,888.06 21,888.60 (0.54)
HER® (2017)
75 fogee AR weR) o fafiee oy, WerTS 10,912 | 04/09/2017 39,755.90 39,774.48 (18.59)
(2017)
76 STHES wHdy Hi-Sife @ e (2020) 6,119 | 24/08/2018 52,055.23 52,572.52 (517.29)
77 Tl o w-eiiifdd o fafiee g 15,188 | 23/05/2018 71,639.96 71,639.96 -
(2018)%
78 & 316 Weliud, avay, 3NfETm (2018) & 6,446 | 15/04/2018 151,659.37 151,659.37 -
FA T’ 12,917,552.73 | 12,918.139.67 (586.95)
ii) SfeTeR eIt AT g€ SiX s W AR T @A
A { TE ()
79 SR ST BIBTRE dw o, g 276.50 - -
(1977) (276.50)
80 31X fireeh il HIsiREd s foifires, gorg 60.31 - -
(1978) (60.31)
81 TAMW 31 isiiifea d for., T, 4,642.36 1,256.95 -
TR (1978)* (3,385.41)
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(Ufn TR X #H)
®.9 | & &1 am mﬁi ﬁ;ﬁjg mgg (aga@ﬁa?-ﬁ (W“?ﬁr
e ) -5)
(1 (2) (3) (3%) (4) (5) (6)
82 wgEdl IR HRIWRE s fo., weEd 26.10 - -
(1994) (26.10)
83 gl geer) d% fafies, Seria, Herre 5,398.65 1,100.00 -
(2000) (4,298.65)
84 “UrTR fSe A wewrl d fafies, 27,494.76 17,600.00
RN (2000)” (9,894.76)
85  fgcarcel dfeen RS R, HHR, 1,696.09 0.24 -
HERT (2001) (1,695.85)
86 oK ey H-SiRfd d fafiee, 3,048.95 302.00 -
(foaiisper), FeRTS (2002) (2,746.95)
87 IR HiWfaa o fof., 31y w_w (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
(180.80)
88 & M isiofed 3t der for., 3w wew 2,114.71 549.18 -
(2005)
(1,565.53)
89  [aTelet 37 H1-37f. S fafics, Hewy, 678 | 27/02/2008 666.32 | - -
HERTE (2008) (666.32)
Td ‘s’ 46,133.20 21,336.01 -
(24,797.18)
iii) TR Jehlch T gE ()
90 forvashal Pisiiwfaa o fof. Had | AR 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
(1979)*
91  WIRE ST WehRI seh o, HEE , WeRTS 701.51 412.14 289.37
(1979)*
92  elleeR HSRS dF o, qo , werms 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
(1979)*
93 avg PRI d f., STER, Slew 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
(1982)*
94 FieeR UEN PRIRfET d% A, Broox, 31y 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
TSI (1985)
95 oYl FRIRiE d% fa., 4, FAlew 274.30 65.50 208.80
(1985)
96 TSN 3fa HiSNIE seh fo1., wled (1986) 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
97 HEEE e BB W% ., wlew 961.85 227.60 734.25
(1987)
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(TR &R T #)
' i S w ettt
w4 | S & AW sl | S ;115 (S @ et (taiw4-ﬁ;)r
Al arrE )
(1 (2) (3) (3%) (4) (5) (6)
98 fe orel dieiifza d for.,oiEss, S 1,095.23 - 1,095.23
T (1988)
99 AocTeHHTHeRl HISTRIET 37 deh fo., 3t 436.10 51.62 384.48
TSI (1990)
100 =gl iifze et s for., Titer, 31y 388.82 48.56 340.26
T (1991)
101 e BSiRiEE dF e, e (1991) 1,736.62 963.02 773.59
102 TR S TeleIER Sisiwize o @6 ., 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
Ffiedh (1991)
103 WER AN Fehrll s fof. sy, TR 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
(1991)
104 SO it SRR d6 ., wen 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
(1992)*
105 el ARE Feprl de6 f., TR (1994) 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64
106 fafesiTg sl dRiRfea d% fa., &k, = 22,020.57 2,227.77 19,792 .80
T (1994)
107 I PRz dF o, qee , werTs 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
(1995)
108 gy Feimfed d% ., gocrpisl, TR 36,545.52 29,279.79 7,265.73
(1996)
109 Wic® ST PRIRRE 96 fa, g, 22,662.97 7,300.00 15,362.97
TR (1998)
110 HeRR Mg SHar Tewkt a3 fa, gek, 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
TR (1998)
111 e S EdRl s . ge , WeRT 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
(1999)
112 f6R gehrt o fof, a8, e’ (1999) 18,067.90 14,148.71 3,919.19
113 e Feferee sieiwfea do for, guE 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
HERTE  (2000)
114  Tafpor ore disiifes s for.,go 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31
HERTE  (2000)
115 7T FRIRRE orf 9 ., o1y W 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
(2000)
116 =TTl hIiTRfze et s for., 31y wew 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
(2000)
117 @ gepdt d% o 58, N (2000) 157,012.94 59,783.98 97,228.95
118 igie qelcy PR e ., Terng 2,242.01 - 2,242.01

(2000)
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(T =R T H)
e T e w ettt
®" | S& & AW off fawem &t |||a|1;11§ (¥2¢ @ 2t (w‘q“_ﬁ;
e e )
(1) (2) (3) (3%) (4) (5) (6)
119 & 9l diephr AR Wil de o, 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
TSR (2000)
120 AIRE el d fol. GOEE e 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
(2001)
121 U el d% A, meR, TRy 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
(2001)
122 A& HRiRid wakiad de #aied, 26,135.83 15,704.50 10,431.33
foreTage 7o U=eT (2001)
123 WRWE FRiwia d% fo, 78 et (2001) 3,946.61 3,939.70 6.91
124 S BRiQfe o6T do ., fashewars, 3y 232,429.22 73,116.30 159,312.92
TSI (2001)
125 AN PRI a6 fo., 3TEATIENG, TSR 30,168.26 12,765.43 17,402 .83
(2002)
126 SR AR FEhrd 4% fa., 19,486.49 15,071.90 4,414.59
(fadsiiera), 7ed 79T (2002)
127 & el BeiRfe d fo., SEHEmEE, oI 140,667.57 62,046.41 78,621.16
(2002)
128 WQ1 Wihe Mo Feiwfea 9% o, g+E 37,959.73 0.01 37,959.73
WY (2002)
129 theg HRimfza @6 o1, qed |, qenw 48,456.66 147.03 48,309.63
(2002)
130 mﬁaﬁﬂ%ﬁaaﬁqé‘a{? far. fadsiioa, 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
3T TSI (2002)
131 3T iiWize ol dep for., (Fadsiiepa), 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
ST (2002)
132 sﬁ@wﬁwﬁuwﬁmmﬁ 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
(ferdsiteper), 7RI (2002)
133 959 Heiqfed a9 fo., Y 59 (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53
134 TR GePRl s fof., STEHEEIE, ORI 14,779 .44 427.30 14,352.14
(2002)
135 HR0 YEE SRiqfe de fdfes, (fadshe), 22,448.41 4.16 22,444 .25
TR (2003)
136 5t o Piiwiza @6 foF.geE | qeny 47,507.25 342.72 47,164.53
(2003)
137 We 36EH Fiifa 9% ., T (2003) 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
138 ST Ged A HAlEd., o, W 0w 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57
(2003)
139 @ AR weifes 6l s ., o7y W 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43
(2003)
140 T TR 37w s fa., gfamm 30,046.64 3,099.50 26,947.14

(2003)
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(T =R T H)
! Srralelt T e WS Tehttaat
®" | S& & AW off fawem &t |||a|1;11§ (¥2¢ @ 2t (w‘q“_ﬁ;
e e )
(1) (2) (3) (3%) (4) (5) (6)
141 VST SN o/ a4 ., 374 U297 (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17
AR Bl o da fd., 3Ty w39
142 (2003)4 14,32,344.30 9,53,695.05| 4,78,649.26
143 T PRI 2R o fe., 3yt oo 16,345.12 7,760.00 8,585.12
(2003)
144 ° FIAREE o7 oA fer., My vt 46,781.03 43,649.54 3,131.50
(2003)
145 @ R fad Sieiofea o d ., a1y = 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
(2003)
146 hofdl S Febll a1, TERIE  (2003) 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23
147 & HeER FARlae FeiflEa de .7 141,139.81 140,798.15 341.65
T (2003)
148 TEL ILET 95U HISONIE e o ., 3y 57,245.59 9,702.80 47,542.79
ST (2003)
149 o9 SIS a6 a9 fd1., 37" 931 (2003) 23,855.34 - 23,855.34
150 & WR PRifee 3/ de o, 3y 9w 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
(2003)
151 s Sleifed ofed d fo1., 7y 9oy 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
(2003)
152 WETR JohaR SRR de ., TR 35,508.21 19,126.44 16,381.77
(2003)
153 g TeHll a9 o1, SAlas (2003) 22,272.99 3,038.47 19,234.52
154 o T Tel % fA., HERE (2003) 42,971.17 40,729.41 2,241.76
155 TR BRiRiEd w1, TR (2003) 115,872.42 27,318.21 88,554.21
156 A wEhwEd  Hieiwied 96 fo., TR 25,531.20 - 25,531.20
(2004)
157 SV SRiQfE a5 ., TSI (2004) 715,200.69 490,756.90 224,443.79
158 oA BRiRiE dw o, qeE , Ters 44,086.21 82.94 44,003.27
(2004)
159w Higem Gehll s fol., S, HERE 34,192.33 28,048.87 6,143.46
(2004)
160 R AR TehRl e fof. ORI 3,846,162.46 |  3,362,919.04 483,243.42
(2004)
161 TEUEUE PRiRfee 36 d o, 31y wow 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85
(2004)
162 WSTR Heiqfed o dd fo1., 3 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
(2004)
163 & X FifE a7 d% ., 31y W 10,170.18 9,470.18 700.00
(2004)
164 & Seam wiiofed 96 ., 37y wR_w 13,509.83 4,423.72 9,086.10

(2005)
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165 fofd Fieiqfig o/q d% 1., o7y wew 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04
(2005)
166 Teie 3fe wIBRiEd d fA., wleh 25,441.21 3,343.11 22,098.10
(2005)
167 foomn Seifed ofed dd fo1., 7y Wo¥ 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73
(2005)
168 st T Fisiqed s ., 31y wew 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00
(2005)
169 FoaRT Fifes ofed d& fo., 2aUag , 3Ty 3,741.01 4.74 3,736.27
eI (2005)
170 W SN o6 d% ., t5EE , 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74
7Y WIT (2005)
171 4f WIRET Afgelt A Gewr) A . 3TN, 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
TR (2005)
172 IR Gqed SRl de fof., qens 15,836.61 519.61 15,317.00
(2005)
173 QR fefgae sefgaa weimia & 107,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
TR (2005)
174 € Mg iRl 9% ., TR 584,048.60 438,291.88 145,756.72
(2005)
175 @ SRl d% itk swe ., TR 49,437.88 34,002.75 15,435.13
(2005)
176 &t T wisiqfea s+ ., TSR (2005) 86,530.52 84,206.52 2,324.00
177 e Seiofea de ., TSI (2005) 318,925.24 247,133.24 71,792.00
178 Uee wEiviae wRiRid dw fd., TR 74,035.72 66,870.29 7,165.43
(2005)
179 Afeae #ah=ed ®Biaa d% ., RS 299,340.86 67,849.32 231,491.54
(2005)
180 it faepg Fiwfea d% fa., TSI (2005) 223,150.28 71,681.19 151,469.08
181 IR MATd diiwia do fof., TR 53,755.25 43,070.74 10,684.52
(2005)
182 G AR Gehl s oA, ORI (2005) 17,573.42 729.55 16,843.88
183 TUHRYA AfeeT AR Wedl dd 1o, 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27
ST, A USI (2005)
184 fufess wRiqfsa 9% fd., 3, T8 W9 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37
(2005)
185 SooHufed R o s o, o7y TR 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34
(2005)
186 it fagset Peimfza d ., o (2005) 80,214 .81 21,649.74 58,565.07
187 TR PR d% f., TR (2005) 579,896.95 55,781.74 524,115.21
188 5t aled wiRiEd s ., TR (2005) 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.63
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188  TYEY HiiRiEd dF o, qeE , wenns 120,659 .85 103.13 120,556.72
(2005)
190 3TERE Gyew wieiwia 9w ., =R 29,932.80 14,588.49 15,344.31
(2005)
191 ofA wisiWiza dw fo.fed, S 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.69
(2005)
192 St ®RiRiEe d6 @, TR (2005) 40,828.18 10,038.93 30,789.25
193 & St weifea dw o, g, ToRw 08/05/2006 67,739.63 25,933.48 41,806.15
(2006)
194 STt Wbl s dlap oA, TeTe, BETe 15/05/2006 |  181,637.44 27,645.01 153,992.43
(2006)
195 HAYY guter Yoot pleiwfea dw o forr 16/05/2006 65,053.51 0.38 65,053.14
(2006)
196 U ey wRiRfE @6 ., e 16/05/2006 | 301,592.15 208,852.62 92,739.53
(2006)
197 93 WEAFSH :.4% TaR Ngeq Hrirafea 08/06/2006 | 266,452.45 181,014.17 85,438.28
dep fo1., TGS, ORI (2006)
198 it AUsel Gehrt s ., N A e 20/06/2006 145,661.51 138,913.27 6,748.24
(2006)
199 BRI fefga dga Feimfe 9% f. faer 21/07/2006 82,529.98 3.29 82,526.70
(2006)
200 o T PR @6 ., A, TR 17/08/2006 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.50
(2006)
201 St @EARE ®RiWis d6 ., a€E, 17/08/2006 |  434,251.94 347,993.29 86,258.66
TSR (2006)
202 ST BRIRREE dw ., g, TeRm 17/08/2006 |  323,292.67 223,629.70 99,662.97
(2006)
203 TR PR dF ., e, R 17/08/2006 |  552,716.70 240,866.92 311,849.78
(2006)
204 A FRiwfla dF ., g6, TR (2006) 17/08/2006 |  120,686.51 6,314.48 114,372.03
205 & o weiwfed d% ., GO, ToR 31/08/2006 91,577.38 1,216.11 90,361.26
(2006)
206 v f PRl dF o, qog , TR 02/08/2006 |  118,895.88 108,619.17 10,276.71
(2006)
207 ik HLTETH HEHN s T, SN, 21/09/2006 29,757.64 6,157.56 23,600.09
FieH (2006)
208 e Moy Hisifza s fof., o 11/09/2006 |  371,586.77 226,086.25 145,500.52
(2006)
209 HRIMAR HRiQfe o6 d o dfremrg 11/09/2006 25,021.00 12,796 .46 12,224.54
(2006)
210 & Relih efarger sisiimfea oo f, 16/10/2006 11,614.90 4,767.09 6,847.81

3TgHEIETE, TSI (2006)
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211 S AR Gehrt deh fof., TSI (2006) 26/09/2006 | 165,896.38 118,683.34 47,213.04
212 W& TR SRiRfa d% ., TR 27/12/2006 116,051.52 26,444 .24 89,607.27
(2006)
213 ik faehre ofe isimfea dep fof., SR, 25/01/2007 6,606.11 1,702.99 4,903.12
TS (2007)
214 AN Gl d& AAled, O™, 7 Uewl 12/02/2007 20,393.50 21.68 20,371.83
(2007)
215 9y HhwEd @RiNE d% ., 23/04/2007 | 103,903.73 52,449.78 51,453.95
STRHSIES, TSI (2007)
216 TN MY Hisiaea d% fo., T 27/04/2007 | 367,807.52 227,393.79 140,413.73
(2007)
217 O AR Gehrt dh HAfEd, HeR (2007) 09/05/2007 47,576.03 17,844.29 29,731.74
218 & FTFH WA =l Tse dgdiey, 21/05/2007 29,749.48 3,086.43 26,663.05
FFhaee, 3Ty U (2007)
219 Hfgel ANRE Fehr s fol., G, 25/05/2007 4,305.77 447.10 3,858.67
I (2007)
220 FHAGE T HRIRfEd g6 ., 37E, 28/05/2007 124,758.68 118,066.31 6,692 .37
TS (2007)
221 URA HHh=<Rd SN o/6q a9 fo., 06/06/2007 31,232.28 4,165.30 27,066.99
TG , 3 T (2007)
222 S TSt wRifea d6 ., Giel, FeRE 13/06/2007 27,287.76 579.65 26,708.11
(2007)
223 SR Hieel PRIRRE S f., T, oy 23/07/2007 2,304.21 5.61 2,298.60
TSE (2007)
224 STERE e YA HIBTRIET db A, fer 24/07/2007 5,937.89 2.88 5,935.01
(2007)
225 fqEr AR el A . HE TR (2007) 13/08/2007 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33
226 3EY Afge Peiqfed d fof., dgwm, 23/08/2007 12,974 .81 5,746.71 7,228.11
TSI (2007)
227 SHS WYy HIBRiEd 3 d for., TR 04/09/2007 22,078.93 3,562.98 18,515.95
(2007)
228 Gdied AN Yehrl deh {1, SR, TR 11/09/2007 |  160,286.13 75,518.98 84,767.15
(2007)
229 st FRifs d% ., T/ TE =’ 25/09/2007 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.43
(2007)
230 3k siarer Afgen Sisifea 9% f., 19/10/2007 54,847.11 4,189.25 50,657.86
feprert, #ie (2007)
231 & faew wRiRfa 46 ., sRAeEns, 27/12/2007 10,262.36 7,842.79 2,419.57
TSI (2007)
232 TThIE Higell AN Febrdl deh fof., oW 12,600 | 05/02/2008 68,218.16 28,525.83 39,692.33

(2008)
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233 WA 36 HRRET d% fd., 3G (2008) 12,804 | 03/04/2008 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72
234 Tdied Afgen SRR d6 ., qEAR, T 4,117 | 09/04/2008 8,391.32 1,413.55 6,977.77
I (2008)
235 SEEHTAN Tl Hehl deh fof. S, 1,787 | 29/04/2008 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
FHiah (2008)
236 ST FRiWied SaauHe g6 ., AS,3T 10,418 | 09/05/2008 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
I (2008)
237 TG SO WEER s ., TR (2008) 5,718 | 29/05/2008 24,522 .91 2,559.37 21,963.53
238 TecHd 37T HiRfe dF 1., Flew 5,718 | 16/06/2008 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
(2008)
239 SR HiEA ARE GERRI sh ol ToRM 1,865 | 09/07/2008 6,375.13 3,672.75 2,702.38
(2008)
240 el Gedl a6 for., TUEEW I (2008) 67,098 | 25/08/2008 | 454,367.84 3,255.92 451,111.91
241 St S Yl Wb el TUFQR, ORI 8,841 | 01/09/2008 47,517.84 15,770.87 31,746.97
(2008)
242 UREdA PR d% A, 4o , TR 11,350 | 01/09/2008 184,735.21 41,653.68 143,081.53
(2008)
243 @ Bl wfeen TR 9% A, TR, 20,793 | 09/09/2008 |  164,573.59 34,173.51 130,400.08
FAETE  (2008)
244 AR TN ST AR TeeE wee dF f, 6,499 | 10/11/2008 22,849.90 10,946.41 11,903.49
gawetl, e (2008)
245 W& ARE GEHH o fe1., TSR (2008) 12,779 | 12/11/2008 99,668.73 67,422.95 32,245.78
246 o PRIRRET d% ., Beeyy, TR 25,627 | 04/02/2009 | 169,225.78 38,581.19 130,644.59
(2008)
247 A STCTHTRS GAWE Y iRl d fa, 16,723 | 22/09/2008 | 268,254.02 235,071.10 33,182.92
HIUTTE, HERTE
248 TN e HiRfEE de ., HeAlaw 5,605 | 13/01/2009 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93
(2009)
249 e Hfa d% ., T8 FEh, wAlew 2,613 | 28/01/2009 25,242.02 12,395.14 12,846.88
(2009)
250 o7 diifE W@ o fagR, wlew 19,141 | 24/02/2009 |  112,933.28 56,563.28 56,370.00
(2009)
251 S FomvaT 3T FiWed d% fo., a - 3,256 | 23/03/2009 25,288.48 16,701.67 8,586.81
3T, Flew (2009)
252 & FENvET e FIOfed wiee dd f., 8,512 | 23/03/2009 67,660.45 66,092.12 1,568.33
Fiam (2009)
253 fugel afeen afie geerl &% f., 11,129 | 23/03/2009 65,792.83 36,584 .83 29,208.00
AL AR (2009)
254 o @ FAAR iR qfeen SR d6 679 | 25/03/2009 3,625.81 1,401.20 2,224.61
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255 oA Peiwfcd d% ., soEEE, SW W 3,225 | 31/03/2009 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312 .85
(2009)
256 fAOSTETE 3 HieiRfig d% 1.3 wR_w 514 | 31/03/2009 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91
(2009)
257 fogq #ftfae weimfcs d% fa., R 8,512 | 27/05/2009 37,184.46 2,612.38 34,572.07
(2009)
258 0 Gepll de fo., ST, TR (2009) 21,603 | 08/06/2009 | 128,916.02 66,576.93 62,339.09
259 WETR Hehlgdl ieiwiad d fof., TeR 35,466 | 24/06/2009 | 374,582.84 321,003.72 53,579.12
(2009)
260 §d SHEE AT GEHd a9 1., RS, 16,092 | 26/06/2009 101,964 .31 35,540.70 66,423.61
T (2009)
261 o ©@.F Ul Piiwiea oo ., e, 9,658 | 26/06/2009 | 133,059.30 6,988.16 126,071.14
NS (2009)
262 SARIUEE 376 PN de o, T, 4,746 | 09/07/2009 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
TR (2009)
263 S e BRI g T, TR 4,641 | 22/07/2009 53,127.98 32,959.23 20,168.75
(2009)
264 Uz T Gebr) 36 db 1.0, "R 38,913 | 14/08/2009 | 370,674.45 73,841.14 296,833.31
(2009)
265 URY e wRiRiEd dw fa g 56,817 | 21/08/2009 | 359,787.81 82,709.49 277,078.32
TR (2009)*
266 SiThelER AR eHR] s fol., ORI 26,368 | 25/08/2009 | 238,318.86 221,485.48 16,833.38
(2009)
267 oSa pieiwfze dw f., 70, qenmg 26,286 | 22/10/2009 | 292,978.03 142,336.14 150,641.88
(2009)
268 ENHEL 7T R db ., wlaw 16,539 | 22/10/2009 | 137,345.44 132,644.11 4,701.33
(2009)
269 it 0% 3100 Ut AT WEHH) a9 f., 67,791 | 26/10/2009 | 566,073.61 35,915.99 530,157.62
TEER , TR (2009)
270 SEA AN GEhR s fo., GUSHl, 9 15,453 | 12/11/2009 97,541.55 37,096.16 60,445.39
TE (2009)
271 Aol AR Gehrdt ok for., wouel, WS 3,923 | 24/11/2009 19,584.61 14,598.15 4,986.46
(2009)
272 e A Gehr) de foT., Give | 141,317 | 25/11/2009 1,545,360.12 126,699.78
HNS (2009) 1,672,059.89
273 Ut 3 isifea a9 fo., @eRE 32,764 | 16/09/2009 | 420,307.60 399,698.93 20,608.67
(2009)
274 IS God FEifE 96 ., IS 23,933 | 07/01/2010 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91
(2010)
275 U geht d foF, 4o, R (2010) 14,598 | 28/01/2010 | 125,438.26 94,084 .87 31,353.39
276 O M T HRIRRE o fo1., FElE 18,352 | 03/02/2010 | 144,067.26 106,944 .96 37,122.30

(2010)
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277 TR R e d® fe., qa8 , 7eRTe 43,934 | 19/02/2010 | 436,184.64 111,422.59 324,762.05
(2010)
278 oW PNl deh fof., SO 10,590 | 24/02/2010 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25
Fich (2010)
279 IEA e PN e fof., Tl 9,082 | 19/03/2010 116,808.19 56,224.93 60,583.27
WY (2010)
280 FrETR New Hsiwfe d% ., TR, 56,769 | 13/04/2010 | 487,115.50 281,832.12 205,283.38
(2010)
281 Sedldl 37 FISTRIET hfge 9 f, 56 | 23/04/2010 58.72 0.74 57.98
Fiah |, (2010)
282 &t Wiel 37 HRRTT d% ., Favre , 5,289 | 19/05/2010 51,243.07 15,721.26 35,521.81
(2010)
283 WA FHBiOfed a6 ., HERE , (2010) 3,386 | 17/06/2010 15,629.02 7,315.61 8,313.41
284 WEHQ dud  wisiaed Hfee 9 ., FAlaw 3,710 | 25/06/2010 64,921.83 7,781.14 57,140.69
, (2010)
285 i HIHER Gehrl s fof., WER | TR, 14,263 | 05/07/2010 54,165.54 163.45 54,002.09
(2010)
286 INEd el dd fof. BT, HRRTE 21,235 | 11/05/2007 115,186.90 114,638.37 548.53
(2010)
287 37 eREad HRiRfca d% fo., 3, 2,400 | 22/07/2010 4,314 .54 10.00 4,304.54
(2010)
288  TEHEETE MYy HIBRiE e ., ToRm, 36,652 | 09/08/2010 | 448,117.96 345,556.71 102,561.25
(2010)
289 §d Hfgell AR Teehrl d f., TR, 44393 | 13/08/2010 | 260,370.86 106,147.10 154,223.76
(2010)
290 FHEEH QT a6 fo., FAH |, (2010) 39,912 | 30/08/2010 | 146,202.60 56,086.60 90,116.00
291 o fEAR SO geerl a9 fo1., HeRE 35,219 | 09/09/2010 403,741.10 363,859.76 39,881.34
(2010)
292 AR A A Gehld dw ., TN 54,036 | 15/09/2010 | 476,606.19 309,031.48 167,574.71
(2010)
293  TSTEE AN GEh) W fof., WENY 3,424 | 27/09/2010 25,845.79 20,063.13 5,782.66
(2010)
294 RGN 3T HiRfed dF ff., TR, 4,866 | 08/10/2010 49,312.44 34,052.04 15,260.39
(2010)
295 st GfS fagwer av Rsifed d% |, Flaw 3,479 | 15/10/2010 49,352 .46 769.25 48,583.21
, (2010)
296 fISTETTRH Hisifg o6 d% ., 31y W 6,980 | 22/10/2010 71,482.68 63,259.22 8,223.46
(2010)
297 @Y WEHN A& fo1., 3T W, (2010) 5,289 | 16/11/2010 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72
298 IHERY Ufd ofeq Szl s ., 6,296 | 22/11/2010 27,996.78 11,425.28 16,571.50

TR , (2010)
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299 TEENT 37 HIBWZE s ., Hled, 4,501 | 27/12/2010 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
(2010)
300 SO e PR s ., HENNg, 14,811 | 18/02/2011 | 145,596.66 133,805.66 11,791.00
(2011)
301 A TRV WePMl dh HAlGd , WERTE , (2011) 9,208 | 07/03/2011 84,041.98 69,438.22 14,603.76
302 AR 9USA Gqed iRl de f, 26,422 | 11/03/2011 | 133,960.02 122,786.45 11,173.57
HE, (2011)
303 S PiRfEd deh ff., ORI, 2011 71,262 | 15/06/2011 | 591,664.24 304,188.50 287,475.74
304 ¥ fg erRe wleifad 9% ., TeR, 9,336 | 29/09/2011|  86,764.47 9,683.40 77,081.07
(2011)
305 ool o HIiRiEd deh fof., drileh 10,462 | 11/05/2011 67,393.38 45,288.02 22,105.36
(2011)
306 o G e s fo., wAlew (2011) 1,640 | 29/07/2011 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
307 St weE o GTATER o7 RN d 6,075 | 15/07/2011 38,149.77 30,149.77 8,000.00
fer. e (2011)
308 & WCHICHT Ush Yok AR Hehl s fol., 54,925 | 15/12/2011| 403,178.78 191,801.02 211,377.76
HRRE  (2011)
309 AT WERR) W fof., HEN  (2011) 33,500 | 17/06/2011 | 422,834.49 50,467.79 372,366.70
310 @1 TR AR Wedhrl s ., HERTg 9,798 | 07/10/2011 | 112,964.84 1,186.06 111,778.78
(2011)
311 o @l EwR) deh fof., HERTE (2011) 2,337 | 19/07/2011 35,973.20 32,567.23 3,405.97
312 S[ERY S, TS ANRS Gehrl sh 16,324 | 12/10/2011 199,311.58 53,533.76 145,777.83
fe1., HeRTE  (2011)
313 ool o wisifEa dep fof., HERT 11,322 | 23/05/2011| 160,023.77 86,071.28 73,952.49
(2011)
314 TOTCRRCS e HISREd deh fol., HERTE 43,822 | 06/04/2011| 557,696.70 447,870.71 109,825.99
(2011)
315 o Afgel ANRE Hehrl S foT., e e 2,733 | 03/11/2011 12,287.99 11,775.25 512.74
(2011)
316 3G NYey reiufed de for., ofem 1,012 | 23/08/2011 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46
S (2011)
317 o Sifer wet W fA., wERME (2012) 7,596 | 17/01/2012 |  22,002.44 3,545.78 18,456.66
318 TE el Afger wee gepdt d% f, 6,058 | 01/02/2012 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94
e (2012)
319 & fguq T geerl d fA., R 6,712 | 27/03/2012 33,560.01 5,440.55 28,119.46
(2012)
320 faged weell o T, HeRTS (2012) 18,516 | 08/07/2012 | 243,635.93 7,140.89 236,495.04
321 SRa figeq Peifea d% ., ToR@ 5,408 | 20/07/2012 45,494.11 42,836.70 2,657.41
(2012)
322 TS PR 6 fo, oy W (2012) 3,042 | 13/09/2012 4,317.79 766.79 3,551.00
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323 woEd Hiafa 9% ., |Ew (2012) 42,553 | 26/09/2012 | 548,927.62 528,927.62 20,000.00
324 YRA 379 R d% A FERE  (2012) 5,696 | 26/09/2012 20,904.79 7,614.16 13,290.63
325 faq gftes dfeen Gehr) d@ fof., 9N 6,958 | 27/09/2012 32,042.29 24,042.29 8,000.00
(2012)
326 A weu v 9 T, TR (2012) 6,599 | 05/10/2012 45,780.63 43,405.89 2,374.74
327 QHHA I PiRfEd d% .39 2012) 14,925 | 29/10/2012 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447.56
328 iR A GEHRl Wb fof., HENE 3,437 | 02/11/2012 4,102.06 1,464.14 2,637.92
(2012)
329 TR AR SfefiTeh Wl d f., weRT 64,689 | 23/11/2012 | 459,890.08 381,890.08 78,000.00
(2012)
330 I Bz @6 oA, eRE (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 22,903.35 49,316.03
331 TR HRTRfed d% . 7R (2013)* 19,631 | 27/12/2013 52,967.42 7,208.00 45,759.42
332 @i gued WEel d% o1, HERIE (2014) 11,501 | 02/01/2014 92,475.42 76,272.06 16,203.36
333 3fSl e pisiWiea deh fof. WERTY (2014) 3,530 61,654.61 44,719.27 16,935.34
334 faweal TR GeEd d% fA. TERTE (2014) 6,134 42,156.92 14,924.01 27,232.91
335 foeat 3 isiqifea a9 f. 3/9 (2014) 2,707 | 30/04/2014 6,999.75 - 6,999.75
336 TN Seigdd SRRy d {1, TR 130,638 | 30/04/2014 | 2,933,753.34 | 2,164,924.65 768,828.69
(2014)
337 & Siegpe BISTRT o s . srwmR 7,078 | 04/08/2014 10,495.79 7,935.53 2,560.26
(2014)
338 st Rrarsh gedr) a9 f. FeRE (2016) 14,190 | 12/02/2016 77,816.31 38,211.72 39,604.59
339 SRR HI-3fEE da fAfies e v. 4. 19,137 | 20/05/2016 | 152,079.54 59,588.31 92,491.23
(2016)
340 ?ﬂ"ag Hfgen -3iaifee 3 da ffies, 1,769 | 15/12/2016 4,308.27 1,581.57 2,726.70
AT T (2016)
341 g fgen GEwr) d@ s, weNE (2017) 3,639 | 29/05/2017 20,783.40 18,450.09 2,333.31
342 TSN TR GER) o fefies, HeRTE (2017) 4,009 | 09/08/2017 12,879.52 8,011.11 4,868.41
343  HEIH Bt 37e I-3fed e fafiee, wermg 7,398 | 12/12/2017 | 109,302.97 12,931.83 96,371.14
(2017)
344 Sy BiRfi d e, oo s 21,045 | 03/10/2017 | 246,373.71 167,801.58 78,572.13
(2017)
345 oHeI TSR s ffee, wiomgT 317 | 24/10/2017 261.65 0.00 261.65
(2017)
346 SR HI-SRH 376l dep fets, sifeem 2,025 | 27/10/2017 10,385.18 8,537.44 1,847.74
(2017)
347 TR 37 HI-3NRE 6 d A, 1,075 | 06/11/2017 4,591.16 877.53 3,713.63
3199 (2017)
348 TR e GEiUd, TS, 3T WS 28,382 | 05/03/2019 68,559.47 65,277.18 3,282.29

(2019)
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iffer U1 2023-24

qfifyTee |l 8 (TETW)

(Ufn TR X #H)

®.9 | & &1 am SRSl ﬁ?u@;mgg ﬁmq;g (aga@ﬁa?-ﬁ R
T i ) (WY 4-5)

(1) (2) (3) (3%) (4) (5) (6)
349 RIS HAYA HI-30 d fafiee, HAR 24,684 | 26/12/2019 | 247,534.55 166,492.73 81,041.82
7t (2019)
350 Wendrsdl e XS, A (2019) 19,087 | 16/01/2020 27,434 .83 7,956.74 19,478.09
351 3R FHIsTe, TSR (2020) 4,556 | 14/02/2020 108,351.46 31,704.99 76,646.47
352 WRMHYT JHISIUA, 3T U (2020) 33,004 | 27/03/2020 | 301,398.79 20,755.49 280,643.29
353 @ % 0 Gehr) s fAfes, TR (2020) 54,463 | 30/12/2020 | 3,286,889.67 | 2,453,632.04 833,257.63
354 ared ST, TR (2020) 2,918 | 06/01/2021| 190,613.97 10,000.00 180,613.97
355 o @€ JHeTd, gE@S (2020) 449 | 27/12/2020 9,372.57 1,671.30 7,701.27
356 ficiarel Aieell Yol Weshl sl fetes, Tsred 13,278 | 07/07/2020 | 299,987.52 226,705.52 73,282.00
(2020)
357 HIqH TS, TET (2021) 67,676 | 01/02/2021 | 2,578,956.24 |  2,518,295.23 60,661.01
358 S SHAI Y deh foifHes, HENTE (2021) 48,868 | 07/04/2021| 3,726,815.72 | 1,286,867.13 | 2,439,948.59
359 fram TEe s fofies, HeRE (2021) 3,649 | 30/09/2021 30,061.61 - 30,061.61
360 fEmiva HiEe THETd, FeNE (2021) 61,117 | 12/10/2021 | 2,902,721.64 270,801.01 | 2,631,920.62
361 AT TTCFSITA, HERTE (2022) 39,273 | 04/02/2022 | 3,792,871.95 -1 3,792,871.95
362 #STH FHieTa, e (2022) 32,644 | 11/03/2022 | 1,388,955.55 1,177,431.01 211,524.55
363 TS dieud, HERE (2022)* 868,729 38,541,270.75 -| 38,541,270.75
o ‘T 9,24,57,951.75 | 2,88,08,469.20 |  6,36,49,482.55
FA (T +3.49) 10,54,21,637.67 | 4,17,47,944.89 |  6,36,48,895.60)
(24,797.18)

T AT (B+T+T+T+T.+7)

10,83,80,167.41

43,323,321.37
(6,50,685.01)

64,406,161.02,

* uTeH 3R qia ot dier

# qfwToT Al ST

@ 3 & TREHTH W HYT T g

& T Ay FAESH % ded fuem e g
* oy fopanfafy & dea fMaeme T

feroquit

1. 9 & & Fuer &1 o wse § e ma f

2. I F WY F i Pid F T T RS 31 A 2024 Th TGN A TE AR 21

3. W Tehifl F gel o SHie i e e gEg Y ol el % gurEsT @ i ettt 2
4. SRS % e A gEAr 2008 4 @ T @
5. STHTRdlST Y GEAn F Ygdr Wi @ 7 g i T ]
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ey dea At fud

uftfyree wiftul 8u: s <ral 1 fuer i e -

Td qaTae fRel (wendd) & 9gd T U S, 31 A 2024 d6
(T % g9 H)
& w1 W TS o] | STeRdlell Y| G e | fruetn o I | endst A % | Wia gaifaat| 9w (W6 +
. & o fafa W | wiefa fafy UfEHH & | (922 @A STell | WY 7 - WY 8)
. e frerg Ty )
CAC |
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
1 |7Ea Hielied s 08-04-2019 1,155 23-11-2021 1,66,937.15 1,75,943.33 -9,006.18
2 | el Hiefiud s 23-02-2021 643| 23-11-2021 1,23,488.73 24,732.50 98,756.23
3 | v TS § 17-11-2020 28,946 | 25-11-2021 4,48,883.72|  1,00,986.21 6,411.90 5,43,458.03
4 ¥ty dieiua s 09-02-2021 269| 25-11-2021 23,570.22 - 23,570.22
5 | SFH gEETd § 19-02-2021 1,759 | 24-11-2021 1,29,816.98 1,29,816.98 -
6 |Hiot FHisita 09-11-2018 1,186 | 24-11-2021 1,82,361.28 72,944 .51 1,09,416.77
7 | dgew deiea s 11-06-2020 872| 26-11-2021 71,998.85 2,412.16 2,412.16 71,998.85
8 |t a7e dielea s 25-06-2019 10,971| 25-11-2021 90,568.55 98,960.52 -8,391.97
9 |We THETA & 31-08-2016 8,925| 25-11-2021| 13,99,208.06 5,60,457.35 8,38,750.71
10 |fodt dreea 17-04-2018 12,563 | 24-11-2021| 23,09,917.07 4,62,000.00|  18,47,917.07
11 |forery deiee s 08-05-2019 2,460 | 26-11-2021 1,08,929.25 15,641.58 93,287.67
12 |SEEIRE AE® BRI | 03-02-2021 10,888 | 25-11-2021 6,81,071.31|  1,03,647.03 3,33,627.54 4,51,090.80
THIT §
13 |7 fageema faw 19-05-2018 290| 25-11-2021 42,799.01 17,119.80 25,679.21
qifeet disiteet
14 |FU dised § 30-03-2017 21,573 | 26-11-2021|  23,01,186.44 4,60,316.15|  18,40,870.29
15 |4 TeEds T 10-01-2020 22,319 27-11-2021| 71,54,782.07 -l 71,54,782.07
16 |37eT Hieliee 09-11-2018 252| 26-11-2021 62,934.00 62,934.00 -
17 |Qar fom dietua s 12-10-2021 13,344 | 06-01-2022| 15,12,751.64| 1,41,405.86|  11,41,405.86 5,12,751.64
18 |Smarsit gt Afger 08-11-2021 18,595 | 04-02-2022 | 29,44,731.02 77,081.67 1,46,381.67|  28,75,431.02
TgeT §
19 |eH diefiue s 12-11-2021 20,565 | 08-02-2022 19,36,111.38 5,82,601.00 13,53,510.38
20 |HeHTE JEETA $ 24-11-2021 24,397| 20-02-2022| 49,66,878.97 19,87,867.30|  29,79,011.67
21 | TR gt s 06-12-2021 17,269 | 28-02-2022|  29,33,268.59 10,59,695.10|  18,73,573.49
22 | &0 disiue § 22-02-2013 64,024 | 24-02-2022| 69,98,052.69| 9,66,816.75|  51,11,432.22|  28,53,437.22
23 %ﬁ%‘% LETIESH 28-01-2022 136 | 26-04-2022 29,049.44 5,817.26 23,232.18
24 | gRHEE 09-03-2022 2,834 03-06-2022|  4,26,037.84 89,848.61 3,36,189.22
TTHTe »
25 | gy dier woe, 07-04-2022 1,821| 01-07-2022 5,36,773.78 - 5,36,773.78
$
26 | ¥ TE GO oA 13-05-2022 4,121| 08-08-2022 4,16,052.71 - 4,16,052.71
TWEIT §
27 |EREWR Tl s 31-05-2022 4,208 20-08-2022 5,72,373.06 - 5,72,373.06
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iffer U1 2023-24

(Tfo1 T g9 )

e @1 AW TSISS! o] | STehatel @t | 9% arar| faueng Mo e |t dew k| W 7| 9w (W9 6 +

. & A faty e | wWiafa fafy UREATH @ | (F2¢ @A STelt | WH 7 - WY 8)

b, a1 fgeTT Ty )

GG

(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6) (7 (8) (9)

28 |t YIRS Hfgen GEd §| 08-07-2022 679 | 23-09-2022 1,50,555.47 - 1,50,555.47

29 |GiTelt wEETA 08-07-2022 4,097 | 26-09-2022 6,17,881.69 1,23,576.34 4,94,305.35

30 |t AiceenIS TaeT 18-07-2022 510| 13-10-2022 53,812.92 - 53,812.92
e e (A §

31 | fSen e 09-09-2015 1,560 | 11-10-2022 1,69,977.27 - 1,69,977.27
TSI §

32 | WrEeen ST T | 22-07-2022 1,019 | 18-10-2022 1,88,282.97 37,656.59 1,50,626.38

33 |5 -3imifae ofeq 29-07-2022 290| 20-10-2022 98,423.21 19,684.64 78,738.57

34 | STV AR 29-07-2022 1,331 20-10-2022 2,38,898.99 47,792.76 1,91,106.23
TS U, TR §

35 | iR 3% Hisiug, 23-08-2022 4,141 18-11-2022 9,39,382.21 1,86,969.54 7,52,412.68
FTA

36 |GG Heharga 06-12-2022 3,787 | 03-03-2023 4,64,586.57 - 4,64,586.57
FHeTe, GG, Tl §

37 |ameyt Afgem TR 23-02-2023 9,177| 19-05-2023| 18,63,712.60 - 18,63,712.60
TS §

38 | R e d 24-02-2023 2,563 | 15-05-2023 1,18,489.50 - 1,18,489.50
[ERIEn

39 |y Aifgd wfeet 24-02-2023 2,377| 23-05-2023 4,62,607.54 - 4,62,607.54
TEefiTe

40 |TodEita Qeua 24-02-2023 3,728 | 24-05-2023 2,12,473.36 - 2,12,473.36

41 |t wEIIRH Hohage 03-03-2023 1,928 | 30-05-2023 2,40,723.24 - 2,40,723.24
THisTTe $

42 | FARY Tohared Welltad | 03-03-2023 538 | 30-05-2023 42,464.52 - 42,464.52

43 |3 Ahered YEiTe | 10-03-2023 82| 06-06-2023 14,623.70 - 14,623.70

44 | EET § 02-03-2023 125| 30-05-2023 13,441.98 - 13,441.98

45 |70 Qe 9 e | 10-03-2023 23| 06-06-2023 3,986.71 - 3,986.71

46 |y ahiSed WSt | 10-03-2023 756 | 08-06-2023 98,504.85 - 98,504.85

47 | T deea 10-03-2023 330| 06-06-2023 54,256.76 - 54,256.76

48 |feRgy gHfisiea s 10-03-2023 379 | 06-06-2023 21,815.40 - 21,815.40

49 | gdhare et 02-03-2023 1,143| 29-05-2023 79,892.73 - 79,892.73

50 |TSTR Gehr) s 14-06-2023 1,037| 07-09-2023 1,60,909.01 - 1,60,909.01
fafies

51 | grearst FHisiee 14-06-2023 3,871| 07-09-2023 2,45,662.73 - 2,45,662.73
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ey dea At fud

(T % T H)
e @1 AW TSISS! o] | STehatel @t | 9% arar| faueng Mo e |t dew k| W 7| 9w (W9 6 +
. & A faty e | wWiafa fafy UREATH @ | (F2¢ @A STelt | WH 7 - WY 8)
9. a2 froem TE)
Gl
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
52 |dueh vl o 14-06-2023 5319 07-09-2023|  5,62,830.50 - 5,62,830.50
Hisiteet
53 | et it 24-07-2023 19,067 | 22-10-2023|  56,61,887.95 -|  56,61,887.95
54 | ST T 29-08-2023 8,381| 24-11-2023| 19,45,452.80 -|  19,45,452.80
55 |qataa disea 29-08-2023 944 | 24-11-2023 1,26,338.73 - 1,26,338.73
56 |FeR FHE deita 25-09-2023 658| 20-12-2023 1,39,412.89 - 1,39,412.89
57 | merRe dsftee 12-10-2023 436 | 09-01-2024 30,863.29 - 30,863.29
&l 3,76,661 5,35,92,685.90 | 13,92,349.68|1,29,64,047.21 4,20,20,988.38
s GeTERSI (Feier) sifufram, 2021 A ORI 18(T) & T gl & YA & 9% 2021-22 I =il ford § wRgaa o
« diop forepT qER o § oo & T R
" W T T T TS 7T f T 2l
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iffer U1 2023-24

uftfyre wrfiol 8sit: @fia faem diem & qga fruere o s e -
31 W 2024 A&

CUNEESIEC))
*- & 1 AW g fafey | TR fruem T = <$§§§$ (w’ws—g:
. gecell < ) 6)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 ?;?E)W ARG 3 ffizs, Trer 24-10-2016 3,18,602.37 3,18,602.37 0.00
2 m T o et 3 s, ey 12-12-2018 2,946.90 - 2,946.90
3 | 4 Ul gHisid, FeR (2018) 14-12-2018 27,601.00 - 27,601.00
4 | e gHISTT 3Ty HeR1/ AT (2019) 25-06-2019 13,579.00 - 13,579.00
5 | ¥ AR THsitd, T (2019) 25-06-2019 84,394.67 - 84,394.67
6 | wEmEd AR deed, 0 (2021) 05-10-2021 26,425 2,51,000.00 -1 2,51,000.00
7 | TfSTETeTe gHistee, Ia (2021) 01-02-2021 1,16,856.00 - 1,16,856.00
8 | T FHehTa, I (2021) 31-03-2021 11,918 42,022.68 - 42,022.68
9 | THAIE TTCHETS ISR (2021) 06-05-2021 3,28,300.00 -|  3,28,300.00
10 | 9ra i gEeiea (2021) 25-08-2021 80,463.93 - 80,463.93
11 | frasive afde feitie gH@sed (2021) 16-12-2021 16,885.96 - 16,885.96
FA 12,82,652.51 3,18,602.37 | 9,64,050.14
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4. GECILECAC MR

Ieft.: +91-22-2300 2921 / 25 / 4004 5528 Aud A =ited g e

e +91-22-2300 2925 TS SARSeCH

'@FT: jainchowdhary@gmail.com 104, Higd iﬁﬂ@@,

9e: www.jainchowdhary.com &, o, 7rf, Sfa gehet,

HeTAsHT, HeIg 400 011.

@ & Wda e

qar ¥,

EENEI LS|

fra sftar oty e fm

forita faaont &t < e o fue

1. rfima

T fadu i ofit wew T frm (“Frm’) % o fade faaol @ oraraden @ 8, R 31 9 2024 H
frera s fafr, or TR fafr SR W i % o o e fem R 39 T ARl B 3T aie @ gea o & fae
TS A 3K Tohe) Fale feor e Ayl oiaish -fcar T 7= T=iehu goT St 21

TR T4 H 3R g Icier Stfehad ST 3 SR 3R & fau T Tuelientoll 3 STaR, SWIe fereer ferawor, e <
3 yegg T e stfufrEm, 1961, FRT S 3 gegm T e (geieE) stfufEe, 2021 (Csfufm) g g
S 3TRIT STeRY ol 3Tava® qlieh ¥ TeM HLd ¢ 3N o Sfuf@d, 2013 i 9/ 133 & qed FHiid oeish amehi
3 R F o1 IR W W o1 Eieh fagidl & &Y, 31 A 2024 F AR 7 A A fferadt & Al i fefar
3R 39 A @ T oY F AT 39 SR 3t 3% T waR % Gay § g i fry g weM & 2

2. YA hT e

T 37O Eaden, Ut eiffEm, 2013 S URT 143(10) ¥ i FidE S@maier 9w () & N Y @1 gl
Rid & foxiar faaolt i orar T & e orar Wiesd & ST 9T § 37 AH®] o ded eAN STaldl &l aui fwa
T 1 e o AKE srRday i e (“eTEHieeTE”) R SN STeR Wfear Siw whr @ et sfufrem, 2013 s
3 e ST T Rl & qrew % e o foarul Y gt oreradien ¥ fou arafies e savashdel % SFER eH
T @ T @ 3R g g STevasaret St SHiueTs Y TR WiEdl & SFJER U o1 Afteh fSTeReiREt i g e 21
TN fovar @ fo g ST reradien @iey e e 8, o fad faaeoll 1 gAi o wlen siiwd & AT U STER WeH
& fore vt i Suge €|
3. UTH kT AT

TH TR e P & foritr fereroll & e G 1(h) A 3K aenfia T ed €, Fored Wt % ded i &
fTT 515.66 FUS YT H 39 ShETH 3 & favid KU fre 7T €1 A 37 STHEhdisll 1 37 9 € S 31T 41 31 €
SheTeHISH 3TfufTad, 1961 S 91T 20 & W UfST ¥R 18T (1) % FIER, T & =& @i § U9 el & e qrew foman
ST 3Tavae 21 SeTedsiat & sl 3 giaa e @ fh T e e @ Teal o Aifdl § Seed % are-are e
IRt § e STTHIG O 3Evae &1 P 3 wihar I o & @ i sivere fean @ fon S sfeeifad gl % ey & waur
foriar s 2024-25 # foran STEm|

e
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iffer U1 2023-24

4. faira faaor st orar whiga &1 e & sifafiea o seeT

3 G Y TARY 1 STRafa A & e wvee o 2 21 oF gEAel # aiffe Rod # § 7 e e eik
T TR Frm Y hrefught & Gow # fiee Hed it Rad wfia &, wig 39 faede faror ok g oren wiers & Raid
it e 21

ot fararolt WX gAR o1fma  oF ST Wi T 2Rt @ 9iR & Rt off R o sTrvare sy e T e B

ferciter feraol Y gAY SRETadien Ty §, TN TG 37 STHhIET i g € ik Tdqr e 9Ha, e & & f&h
3 STHeRIRET ared § foita faawol & a1 o ol # & W SHeR & STEY 8 a1 T8 a1 9 aRad § Terd q g wedd
gt 2

afe, 50 aEers i RO o aiE & Teel W &l T 311 SR & SR W g S i Rl €, 39 TR W
e g fropy fehrerd @ o 98 o1 ST} aT&dfareh &9 & TTofd o 8, o @ 3§ qed Y Rl e e ey 21 g
gaie & g U R 6 & o e o 7 2

5. weieH qon foxir faaon & frame 3g waif & e

e et YT HuSe g fade el &b AR e & Feiw § e # Sfrefigd STHer & foe STeerdt € Sifeh W
¥ o IR W e i fagidl & SrER Frm i ot ferfd, fada srdfmaes oiik o) ware 1 g 3l =g
WET TR F 21 7 TRt §, fm o et S gre 7o s o ot stfafaaret Uk F ST I I
& foru rfufram & wreemi % SIUR YAl i Repld T@T; SUge ai@ichT Afal &1 s e SiK SHehT e
HT; 3T T A G Folg A SR ST A, diRaeSt Sterel I @ aTelt TTeid e & g faeha faeRul, S
o TE SR g gfe 33 &, 1 A SR st ¥ fore TR SR fa e, Sl S Rt B g
3R qufar gffee e % o ol € @ i €, SR G, FEfar iR TEREmE, e 2

forfar foraeor GaR e H§ v qued 1 ST T sl v G % ®Y H 99 @ Sl GHal Sl 3 S,
FriTie T § Gefud A 1, ST A QY TR T IR ik o T 9 d hreiier TR STHR T wEnT
HCT 2 ST a0 fop 91 1 Yol FH % oG S &1 A1 3G URETe Uehe &l (9= 7 T o 91 R 29 3Telre 39
U9 98 S & e it IS arsdfass foamey 1 2

firr <1 foriter RO womelt &t @@ PR quse @1 afae B
6. e fadira faarol & s & foag Syt & ST

TART 3299 39 o & S SAEE W 1 2 o 2 oy fordia feraor aredfaes &9 @ Terd s@m @ g 8, A =R
9% UGS % SR A A AT, 3R Th dEaiern Ff Rid S e e g ifma o et 8 3fd ST 3=
T 1 R €, Afh 98 TS T @ THT & SIER I T oreraden HiSg Terd s 1 gl o | el
SR, S A1 AT ¥ IO & Gendhl ¢ Sk T8 e ardifash A S € A, R Uehel &9 ¥ A1 Yehed & J, fereher ferarcolt
¥ 3R W IETHART F oiie Fofdt @1 Fifad &7 & wfad F S oTiaT &Y ST T ¢

THU % SR SAEUET & Th 9T & &9 §, 39 I8 Fofg oid @ ol g0 erardien & aRH g9 I9ieR SerEreeRar sl
ST A 21 9 SR

o o ot foraoll Y arEdferh T A, TR 9E dREEE a1 T F BRO A, F SHGH B GG ¢ SR IR Tedih
A €, B9 3 SifE! % o srferareier eraraen shmael i G iR S o off e €, oik eraradan e
T T @ it @R ST Bl TR TEH e o AT qafa 3ik 3uge 2 gt & aRomeaey 8 arel aredfash o
S % TA1 T O Bl SIEH JE F IRUTREEY 39 are Sy § tfues w91 €, it drane § fiehd, sterdr,
STSgIRT 1 TTE <k, frean frewur, a1 SiidRen F1E0 &1 Soeior e & Gehdt 2|

o i ufferfcrl & STER IugeRt & TE ot e wfshae Bt T o T & oRE e o MR SR ferfia St
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AEerd Hi e

1 SRR Ff W & 21 e ARE Y 9 143(3) (i) % TR, 89 89 W o 379 AR o5 i & fore Swerdt
< for 1 SO % W qaEiE afaites foria g vl @ 3K 39 uer & v @ uftEne weeierr @ o A9

o T IV I T SREih Al ht TR 3R FH gRT AT T ek STAET SR el SeRdieRtor At qeh it
TR A B

o T gRT SRR & foTu shrefsiier T YR & TENT St Suerl TR AR A1 SRaTiet |ied & MUR W, g9 g9 ek
W 3 2 fop o 39 el o Rufaal § deiftrd g U6 arafas siffeadr @ s fem &l srefvier den & &9 § a9
TEH i & R Ao ol G 3cq et 1 afE 59 T8 ek el € o i arctfors siffierr wisg &, o & sToh
A wen o ¥ foxia faawll o Gefuq Tehdientol W e 3Tehfid a1 2 a1 98 for gamy fima deifud & &
fTT 30 T8 1 UHAHL vAiE 2| gAY freny araradien Roid & aiig ae W aereden 9ieg ¢ i 81 @i,
wfgsr § 29 arelt s a1 aRfefi Fem &1 S 9 o T @ 3% g 2

o T foia foaRull % wehdiento Gfed T wEqfd, ST SR grlt o SR I7 foR wan faxiia faewor siafifed oo ik
sl Y 59 THR WG @ foh weqfar Frouet &, U qodish i 2|

e 3wl i g, 37 WIHel & Y, I i AT g suendl 3N gEarEfy % aik § o gA el %
AN 31icfer o # o TS feRddt off Heeyyl S wfed Al craradien sk s geAT 39 )
frm % TRl 3 &9 I faeR off e Rd @ g T & ge F ot 37 woft werdt ofk or W A, s
TR Tl b TIferd he ot @ SiR STef @] &, eifd Qe U & ok # oaM & e, wifieh Afceh stavaeharstt &
ST fohe 2
7. &0 fad & € f&:
(F) AN TR R SRR SR TR @) AT gU €, S g Sifehed STHeR) 3 fawerd % ST9R g ol %
TS ¥ 3MEYah B
(@) TAR feR @ gAR gRT i T P oY e sl st ST @ F8 Wehe @il @ b e gy o sfeat faf h smerer
3UgE &9 F SRR A E B
M Rue # fcafaa A FHRE & qam o, TeTE oe a6 yare foew, fodie foemor & 3evd 9 orgfia e sfed
& NTEY 2|
() TR T A, W ot foawor s sifufam, 2013 A R 133 & Ted MfER @i A 6, e FE o an
e, SIUTe T 2|

Pd 99 DU TS HUA
qrés AdSeed

THEAR H.:-113267W

Fl

Rrgrd o=
YrilgR

TH. H. 104709
gEtmEuA : 24104709 3.1 0 3538y
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-0 3T oQ

8w S st uew T e

(Frera < it we TS fem, 1961 & sl wenfie) - (fafrem 18 - & ‘&)
31 WM 2024 Y SRS & GUITE & feafd & Jgar goq-u

1. Frgr < frfer (Sremduw) it W T fifr (Wfos)

fioen ad a1e] 9y
e < fafy Fur T A eaTd g o fafr | o mEE ff
KU KU T RUEL
12,17,447.00 0.00 | 1.Ffer : (o & f & 9w) 16,88,742.00 0.00
2. TN @ & ATA I
1,32,86,843.14 57,602.72 | % & URY § 9 1,57,42,723.02 61,195.92
24,55,879.88 3,593.20 | SiIS: TeTE @ ¥ 3faia 24,43,833.08 3,773.38
1,57,42,723.02 61,195.92 |9 & 3id ¥ 9 1,81,86,556.10 64,969.30
3. (=) fraw figd
0.00 0.00 | & TRY H 9 1,85,046.39 0.00
1,85,046.39 0.00 |SS: T @I § Sfafa (1,85,046.39) 0.00
1,85,046.39 0.00 |3 & 37T # 9w 0.00 0.00
(@) frav senae fgd
6,46,145.40 3,462.16 |99 & U9 H 9 6,89,204.41 3,462.16
43,059.01 0.00 | oI @A @ A 1,19,011.03 0.00
6,89,204.41 3,462.16 |99 & 37  § 9 8,08,215.44 3,462.16
18,084.91 0.00 | 4.9fera S Tigha Wy 3@ 7 fpy 7T T 35,999.35 0.00
0.00 0.00 | 5.9 wig wer 7 fey U et | defta srgmita e 0.00 0.00
6. AAE gd da o ofim (Fraw o ofit e e e sifefrem,
0.00 0.00|1961 T &RT 26) 0.00 0.00
7. faga S ffay o Y fafr @ etfim (Frdia S efi e T fem
0.00 0.00 | STfafT=m, 1961 &I &1 25T) 0.00 0.00
8. Tadg s ffayor Y ffr @ etfim (Fedia i ofi o T fem
0.00 0.00 |rfafT=m, 1961 =Y & T 27) 0.00 0.00
4,469.55 0.00|9. T 7 F E shfea SRR 2,089.32 0.00
0.00 0.00 | 10. fadsfea St (R FaT o doliator @ &< & e 2) & deftm 0.00 0.00
fifira st
11. 3= TG
131.57 0.00 | (i) FIHT AR 106.58 0.00
8,40,392.50 1,208.49 | (i) 3T & fAQ waer 8,18,438.91 1,273.86
1,08,221.75 0.00 | (i) ¥ o Y @ & siaria faaeo @ra wfafaat 17,299.31 0.00
99.17 0.00 | (iv) St =1 aaelt g TR 99.17 0.00
4.82 0.00 | (v) YT e Heiugd), Tesiugd ok sndshugd 0.34 0.00
0.00 0.00 | (vi) STuw § /i A siax-faf 0.00 0.00
9,48,849.81 1,208.49 8,35,944.31 1,273.86
1,88,05,825.09 65,866.57 | 2,15,57,546.52 69,705.32
;ﬂﬁﬂwmwm g\%ﬂﬁmj— m%&m
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qo-1 ik o

8w S st uew T e

(Frera < it we TS fem, 1961 & sl wenfie) - (fafrem 18 - & ‘&)
31 WM 2024 Y SRS & GUITE & feafd & Jgar goq-u

1. Frgr < frfer (Sremduw) it W T fifr (Wfos)

fien a8 G
fada S fafer ST T fafer enferai fagu <fw ffer | o e fafy
RUEL RUEL RUEL RUEL
1,656.51 15.84 1. Wi fird o & 99 e 17,350.14 16.38
0.00 0.00 | 2. WFTEr TRy 0.00 0.00
3.3 AT & wfayfa # faw (e w@)

0.00 0.00 | S5 fore 0.00 0.00
1,73,73,783.55 63,713.32 | feitene fervferai 2,03,17,148.53 67,789.49
1,73,73,783.55 63,713.32 2,03,17,148.53 67,789.49
1,70,12,053.89 62,613.56 | 3ifehd 7o 1,99,35,522.24 66,720.22
1,71,88,737.16 64,918.81 | AR HeT 2,04,05,767.03 69,222.14
3,09,569.55 910.40 | 4.fay w sufaa < 3,47,915.97 949.32

5. fada i frferysgor T fafy & fag siftm (P S sit wer A

0.00 0.00 | fm srfafem, 1961 &Y & 25 T) 0.00 0.00

6. g s iy o T frfer & fo afim (Fadra < st were TR
0.00 0.00 | fmr arfafram, 1961 <1 &M 27) 0.00 0.00

731 nfeat

0.00 0.00 | (I) FE&T /R 0.00 0.00
8,85,342.54 1,227.01] (i) 3 ST 8,21,529.47 950.13
1,08,242 .83 0.00 | (iii) g T enfeai/ = fKad T = 17,313.05 0.00
1,08,221.75 0.00 | (iv) fad Y@t & sfafa & it € ufefat 17,299.31 0.00
167.60 0.00 | (v) T e e/ Tielugd)/ Taeiiugdl/ Smesiigdl 149.29 0.00
18,840.76 0.00 | (vi) Tehmam T forafed dan X (ol & Tefie) 18,840.76 0.00
11,20,815.48 1,227.01 8,75,131.88 950.13
1,88,05,825.09 65,866.57 | FA 2,15,57,546.52 69,705.32
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iffer U1 2023-24

frgw s st wew TREY fem

(wid ‘@)

31 AT 2024 T GATH ¥ & QT @

1. frgra S fafer (Sremduw) sl wwr e ffy (wfsfow)

fuzen ad oTe] Y
fadu i fafer | o TRy fafy = faga st fafyr | o ey A
T T Ty T
1.
71,251.43 0.00| () a9 % &R e 1,40,308.22 0.00
1,692.97 0.00 | (@) Wi W 371 7 fopT T 20,760.04 0.00
(M) gfua Wy w@ewr 7 e T e § e st <
o & afq o
0.00 0.00 |srerd: freer af & aiq | 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 | (=) fordoligpre st & doiy § shfia SRR 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 | & 3fq & 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 |5T¢: fraet o & ofq | 0.00 0.00
18.44 0.00 | (F) ReTE 9T 7 T ST A SIS & e § W i dfqeE (2,438.52) 0.00
72,962.84 0.00 | e T 1,58,629.74 0.00
1,85,046.39 0.00 | 2. frawr frard # shfee fern T frawl & oo  Yougr@ & fog waam 0.00 0.00
3. ud figd d& @ fim o s (Fde s si werw T fem
0.00 0.00 |3Tferfram, 1961 &1 &M 26) 0.00 0.00
4. fadu S frfy o T ffr @ ot w s (Frdie i sii werw
0.00 0.00 | ST fm rfarfram, 1961 &Y & T 250) 0.00 0.00
5. fadu < frfy o T ffr @ ot w s (Frdie i siit wew
0.00 0.00 |TIET fm stfafr=m, 1961 &Y & 27) 0.00 0.00
12,17,447.00 0.00 | 6.31af & i ¥ ffyr 9w (fwifere Yot & FAR) 16,88,742.00 0.00
33,39,131.04 4,801.69 | wran = faer erfeey 34,27,829.71 5,047.24
48,14,587.27 4,801.69 | & 52,75,201.45 5,047.24
HUH & g W
8,40,392.50 1,208.49 | =re] ¥ 8,18,438.91 1,273.86
(200.35) 0.00 |fr=et af - &a (31fen) 46,546.69 0.00
0.00 0.00 |3TAIRT T 0.00 0.00
43,059.01 0.00 | Fra9T Seemaem figd (MTETwa) 1,19,011.03 0.00
24,55,879.88 3,593.20 |ge™ O ¥ of ST T 99| 24,43,833.08 3,773.38
33,39,131.04 4,801.69 34,27,829.71 5,047.24

T G Nerd 45 R . &t ur Y A i
e s Sremaf FrfuTerr P
s o ' TS HC ve 287, S
(= v e R 9
i * gt smfar . bk S il T wefw TER
EAN k- (TH . 104709) q& HEHEuS HETHE U
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qo-1 ik o

frgw s st wew TREY fem

(wid ‘@)

31 AT 2024 T GATH ¥ & QT @

1. frgra S fafer (Sremduw) sl wwr e ffy (wfsfow)

freen o aire o
fagm o fafr | o Y fafy T frgm fmr fafr | o TR ffa
s T e Tfe
13,97,403.00 0.00|1.9% & Urw ¥ fafer 91w & gra 12,17,447.00 0.00
21,38,112.99 0.00|2. fAga S Wifirem g (iR wifem w = afew) 23,87,914.26 0.00
3.7 fuer fog T fAga < arel / e fe T e SE &
88,278.97 2.61|Hae ¥ agelt g 90,073.20 0.20
4 frasit @ e g
11,79,615.50 4,799.08 | (F)FFaRlt W =& 13,74,629.86 5,080.88
1,467.72 0.00| (@) wfifcrdt i feshl/ A= ® @ (1) (Fraen) 8,329.53 (33.84)
9,709.09 0.00 | (1) ftad X1 =T 3T @re g 11,761.21 0.00
11,90,792.31 4,799.08 13,94,720.60 5,047.04
5. 3 I
0.00 0.00 | () wiaeifed a9 & qod H§ qoag™ & W& g 1,85,046.39 0.00
48,14,587.27 4,801.69 | T 52,75,201.45 5,047.24
33,39,131.04 4,801.69 | e @ e fHaer sifagy 34,27,829.71 5,047.24
33,39,131.04 4,801.69 34,27,829.71 5,047.24

.
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iffer U1 2023-24

g i st T M fem

(fafr=w 18 - wi ‘&)

31 WTE 2024 I SRR & GAINE @ frfq & JIgar ge=-uT
11. | fafer (Shaw)

( arg ®)
frsen o ) are]
Tfe Y Tfe
5,000.00 | 1.9 SreMEHSI rfafram, 1961 @ 4T 4 & TN WA e deh (SMHSE) FRI Weaeihd 5,000.00
(TR Y dgut wefire arelt werEnt)
2 .frgd
&) = R
58,514.84 |98 & WA & I 71,936.79
13,421.95 | SNS: TR @0 | 3fafad ey (smr) 861.98
71,936.79 72,798.77
w) fraw fod
0.00 | & Ry & I 0.00
0.00 |SE: = & SR wer 1 T TR 39.19
0.00 39.19
() fraw SeereeA fgd
4,030.06 | & WY § I 4,030.06
0.00 | TeTea 31Ey & Sfafa 0.00
4,030.06 4,030.06
3. o] 3T 3T e
318.04 | ST =19 577.43
23.00 | TEF TR 0.66
4,516.94 | TR & oI S 325.12
0.00 | ST FX 3.76
108 | T A WoheEd it CEsiead 0.03
4,859.26 907.00
85,826.11 T 82,775.02
T T ¥ T R ¥ SR
QZW e —
%ﬁ%ﬁ%u*ﬁmam g mmﬂrm
AR, i ;5;;, il i SEL TS vz S
N . ¥ Rrmi am ST TAR o Wl AR
W g:_g!ﬁ’-ﬂ"ﬂﬂ'ﬂfqﬂ'd‘. 104709) T HETHEYS HETIEUT
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qo-1 ik o

g i st T M fem
(fafrm 18 - wH ‘&)

31 WTE 2024 I SRR & GAINE @ frfq & JIgar ge=-uT

11. g fafa (Sow)

(X arg ®)
frem ot . are]
e st e
1. 7%

0.00| (i) &er & 0.00
72.63| (i) v frgd S & arw 14 .84
72.63 14.84

2. &g WT&R & wfayfaal § faw (e @)

0.00 | IR foe 0.00
61,051.28 | femifera wferyferat 59,207.59
16,361.70 | SiEisTETa & qrd 51 femifera wfefat (sifera 7o 218,900) 18,179.04

77,412.98 77,386.63
78,490.44 | 3iferd g 78,435.14
78,102.26| ISR q&T 77,347.43
1,960.38 | 3.frawi WX Sufoa s 1,967.71

4. 31 snfaat

10.40 | 3TEUTHTY YRS gsiigpd 13.34
51.22 | W, fmera=R 3K 3T (T 1Y) 44.83
0.00| T ATl A Wiw 0.00
5.37| @WI® A 6.36
1,825.00| ERSAETS & Iy Wi ST 2,025.00
4,430.45 | fim et / g 1,020.40
57.23| W dseed), Tosiegd ok endsiugd 257.99

0.45| HIFT TR 0.00

0.00 | IRASHT AW 37.92
6,380.12 3,405.84

85,826.11 oA 82,775.02

39 a0 &1 g R & S1er
= By
m::&'.’
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iffer U1 2023-24

frsrg i it T T e

(wH @)

31 W 2024 % TUTE 9§ & fou Tore @t
11. s fafa (Saw)

@@ #)
frem and RIGEL]
fin skl fin
1,690.07 | TTH &l YA / WYl s &mTa 2,166.60
0.00 |yt it wfifa & wewl &1 Yoo 0.00
5.06 | Frevrent/ wfifa & wewEl w1 aon ST o T =" 0.84
331.99 | fortran, &, <, felstell @t Sawen anfg 358.05
560.30 | TG, AT ST fortmw s 667.30
25.27 | 9E0T, SE WA SN shwgeT Susy wnnit 27.80
92.89 | ST, A ST Tehw= 104.60
94.19 | ETILIgTeRl T Yook 107.66
63.06 | fafer yum 85.51
15.67 | fasm= 20.91
0.00 |faw figd # s fawi & gour W qeag™ & fou waa= 39.19
fafaa ==
25.02 | SHEEIS THI 26.33
364.76 | e Hfed / TR 495.11
6.08 | T, YHER W, 3Tafies aferd 10.00
4.81| TW STRH 4.91
12.39 | FRieE TREUN-S18 a%] 6 7 10.26
96.82 | AT TR-UEiieTETA 111.29
102.49 | 31 75.56
612.37 733.46
18.44 | T8 37.09
9.63| RUTHTH W TIBH 16.07
17,936.11 |9 & folu == it gor & 3ifieh = o 919 &l e oI @ 1,152.97
21,455.05 | &t 5,518.05
AT & FoI ¥ Afirew =T @i A" A T
A& & foTw wraem
4,514.16 | =q] o 287.23
0.00 | frzat af - &w (a1fem) 0.00
0.00 | 3T &Y 3.76
0.00 | Frayr SeemaeH fiTd (STRTHSN) 0.00
13,421.95 | @ figd @men 861.98
17,936.11 |FeA 1,152.97
T ARE H g ROk &

NS
* Tl orEieR A ik @l W A forda foreRo 1 e s i €

W_ Laoe —
TR O e um e gz
kv mﬁm ST WEF Wi T
T, ' 5 HA U2z S
fiof.” R A A9 PR T A PAR
=\ gﬂmwﬂa—nmu 104709) BT HETaUS HETOE U™
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qo-1 ik o

frsrg i it T T e

(wH @)

31 W 2024 % TUTE 9§ & fou Tore @t
1. g fafa (Sow)

(Z org #)

froen av oTe] Ay
ufn i ufn

Frawit @ e
5,045.02| (&) faet w == 5,490.74
10.20| (@) fasi &t feshl/qea ) oy (31F) 3.58
5,055.22 5,494.32
0.00 |79 st fafer / swor R faf & eftm Tfer WS 0.00
0.00 | TeifEa fAaw & qea § qeage & waa g 0.00
fafae miwat
0.00| RIH i 3H W = 0.00
(0.15)| TS g il forhl W am/7 (Free) 0.60
16,399.98 | 3TIHT HFETIE T =TS 0.00
0.00 | 37 faferr mtqat 23.13
16,399.83 23.73
21,455.05 | &t 5,518.05
17,936.11 |99 o foTg = i goran ¥ aiféres Mg w1 e wran T 1,152.97
17,936.11 |F 1,152.97
W IR A TR RO & ST ER
* Tl orEiR A ik @l W A forda forerol 1 e s i €
¥z ’4"“0
= Sy
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iffer U1 2023-24

fagu S it wer T frm
gy i fafer sitc o T fafy
31 W/ 2024 B TUTA AT & foIq Tt warg faawor
(X @@ )
31-03-2023 sl TATE G 31-03-2024 i TUTH 3G
RUE RUE fererm RUE RUE
TR Histuw rET® Hisfew
I Schedl ¥ el TaTg
33,39,131.04 4,801.69 |9 &I T # 3 o (&) 34,27,829.71 5,047.24
uftamerl | fae Todl # =19 & go §
rferes M & freT & & fere v
(11,89,324.58) (4,799.08) | fawit W &= (13,86,391.07) (5,080.88)
(1,467.72) 0.00 | wfrfcrai 1 foshl/ Arem @ @/ (J1F) (8,329.53) 33.84
0.00 0.00 | ffy 3 # 3fg (wifre qearia) 0.00 0.00
1,85,046.39 0.00| faw fiwd # sieRwr (1,85,046.39) 0.00
0.00 0.00 | W& &aTaE TR AT 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00| FX 0.00 0.00
(1,79,956.00) 0.00 | fFfr 21 # e (swifepes Hedish & 3TIER) 4,71,295.00 0.00
(11,85,701.91) (4,799.08) (@) (11,08,471.99) (5,047.04)
ufEerTaTs enfal ot Tgarel # ufedT
enfea :
@/ (afg)
(7,03,017.48) (270.67) | 31 IRt/ AdwH A gfg (8,23,126.11) (931.62)
3134.57 0.00 | FIH IR 0.00 0.00
166.23 0.00| T HeiuEd, Esiued 3K uHsiegd 18.31 0.00
(1,78,368.60) 0.00 | 317 e7fai 1,81,852.21 0.00
0.00 0.00 | foanfad FaT T/ PFTaM fFa T AT @ 0.00 0.00
(8,78,085.28) (270.67) Q)] (6,41,255.59) (931.62)
TIam;
(=H)/atg
(2,233.94) 0.00 | g WY YIM 7 frT T FE § Fef g S 17,914.43 0.00
16.94 0.00| 3T 7 S TS SR (2380.23) 0.00
(421.31) 0.00 | FIE TTRR (24.98) 0.00
0.00 0.00 | P ST @Il 0.00 0.00
(36.81) 0.00 | QTR T e 0.00 0.00
89,023.49 0.00 | R 1 @t & ea faaorm sfafaar (90922.44) 0.00
0.00 0.00 | YTIH AT @8 WRA 0.00 0.00
4.81 0.00 | YA e defiugd, wgsiuad! siik smésiiugd (4.48) 0.00
86,353.18 0.00 () (75,417.70) 0.00
13,61,697.03 (268.06) | af T SRiGANl | el THhdl WaTg: (H+T+TT+H) (W) 16,02,684.43 (931.42)
fravToHe Siehedl W Tehe! TaTE
11,37,541.28 4,731.12 | W= 91 W =T 13,48,044 .65 5,041.97
1,467.72 0.00 | wftrferdt <t feshl/ e & @/ (71F) 8,329.53 (33.84)
0.00 0.00 | Tm= fAfy § ofaRa 0.00 0.00
=Y/ (3fg)
(24,99,057.63) (4,860.94) | g W I wfayfaal | faw 9 9fg (29,43,364.98) (4,076.17)
(13,60,048.63) (129.82) | FavTeTes Sridem ¥ fae THar waR" () (15,86,990.80) 931.96
0.00 0.00 | faxraur Shrelchemdl ¥ Thdl UATE (=) 0.00 0.00
1648.40 (397.88) | Tt & faer afg/=i (st EY) 15,693.63 0.54
8.11 413.72 |3rafy & AR § Thdr 9w 1,656.51 15.84
1656.51 15.84 |99 & 3f@ § et 99 17,350.14 16.38
woensen  TUIE e
Jr,_'.’:_ z. e - mm;ﬂ %1 T ;(;;T;C U - g___fg,ll ﬁ
":.-\ E ;:-{W HTIEIR (@ . 104709) a—mw W;T#ﬁ.‘“gw
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qo-1 ik o

fasu <fmr o wer T fem

11. | fafer
31 W™ 2024 S GUTA TG & o Tadl warg faewor
R @@ #)
e a¥ 31 @ 2023 & 31 9 2024 & GATE e
RUE)N ufr
RIS HTEHAT Y Tha] TaTg
17,936.11 T &I o & 3w o (F) 1,152.97
ufiErert | frae Twd § s & gorn §
sfirer o & fre & & fow TS
18.44 | qeI™ 37.09
9.63| sTTTHTE W euE™ 16.07
(5,045.02) | Faeit W =T (5,490.74)
(10.20) | wfeferlt &t fashl/Aem @ @/ (@) (3.58)
0.00 | froer foerd & aieror 39.19
0.00 | 3tfes e wfaefad 0.00
0.00 | VI &I AW | = 0.00
0.15| <3 =R A forhl & @/ (F1F7) (0.60)
0.00| 37 -fafery et 23.13
0.00| 3T 0.00
(5,027.00) @) (5,379.44)
aftaTerTeTes St St el i aftedT :
e
EXINGIF)
0.00 | TG TR /R ASS FUT W ©iH 0.00
165.93 | wer Teed, TaeiTEd ik sTEstuga (200.76)
(5.11) | iR 37f ¥ 9o Wi =7/ ¥ R (0.99)
(4,706.34) | 3 TR (1,104.11)
3,210.00 | HfteTEUS & U WA ST (200.00)
0.00 | W 31fiEl W Iufad < 0.00
(0.45) | PeHT ITR 0.45
12.78 | RENHT AT (40.86)
(1,323.19) @m) (1,546.27)
oA
gfg ()
0.00| e Rrd d § 0.00
0.00 | SehTT HHART AT 0.00
116.96 | STl =4 259.39
1.55| FaH FTER (22.34)
(6.47) | 3= s/ A€ 35.11
(0.06) | T 4 Wsfiewd ol wgsiegd (1.25)
111.98 (©)) 270.91
11,697.90 | af=Teere sehemdl ¥ feer Thdl T (W (5,501.83)
FravieTes SR ¥ Thdl Tag
4,198.05 | ot ¥ ot <At 5,483.42
10.20 | wfeiferat Y fashl/ e & am/ (|if) 3.58
0.00 | W @I AT | == 0.00
0.00 | STETH ¥ W FHfy 0.00
0.00| 3/ (23.13)
= (gfg)
(48.28) | oIt snferat (46.18)
g IR Y wfafeat ¥ fraw
0.00| ¥ fore 0.00
(44,613.61) | femifera i 1,843.69
28,808.64 | WHTETS & g ST fEifepet il (1817.34)
(11,645.00) | Fa9TTeTeh riehedl & el Tehel waTg (&) 5,444.04
0.00 | ferdiar shriehemdl A Tehel waTE (¥ 0.00
52.90 |7d ¥ frae gig (u+ft+ ) (57.79)
¥ & WY § T 9
0.00| o1 & 0.00
19.73| R % 72.63
72.63 ¥ & 3id ¥ Tehg 9w 14.84

e ol % GEehel e TRT ST T A T &, I 0 Tk 9 § guiae T R e 2
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5.5 gl oan fifaat
1. SEich T ST

frag s oIk s TR e S fafereeed,
1961 & fafa¥ 18 & ded FuiRa aemsll & STER
fordtar foreren SR fore T €1 & forder ol 1 qAR
F & faw W& A T o Sifar, ot Aecet
Tedt A g ¥, qRA F oW TR W Wb @R
fagidi (MRA ST, WA 91de sTehsdad §ed
(STEETRTE) T ST vy At (TE) SRk 37§
I wEferd vl & 31®Y 21 S e 37Ul §Y
§ T Fa U P § 3T ST orEid Tght ik
qRaRe Ufeeiiies AT 1 S e ST 2|

2. AT T STIANT:
it foracolt Y IR 3 FoA e T ST ok
=9, 37 it i A 7 Tl 1 3 39 T & foda
faaqu &, foviw &9 ¥ a9 o1 & d8d gl 9 deid,
SHHS AT THAH ) U9 w21 &l
U Hafd sl i A THIfad shHifhes g fema
ST @ | Fele HT @ foh 98 3FH dehda i @eifer
31 e, ST TR 3 SART § fir 3 T 2
G AT # FRelt off WM T oA oiR wfass
&1 sraferdl § Gifed &9 § e & ST 2
3. e oAt feriwor:
S e 3T &9 ¥ T el Y, A AR 5
e IE MR W fewe § ot S 2
(i) o
() P e ik sega T o s ferframrert,
1961 & faf=™ 19 % @R &y sfmr hfem
fer ST 7
(@) 3 fredt sarhd d @ AR & NfEw A
¥ o A & A T Tohe Y AR
o H TEd gU UW Wil & 3R W R
3T Y AT Y S 2| A e St S
A R T e o1, Afg B @1, F o T
fopar ST 2
() A e #  F AU ves s it
AT AR TR 3 STER T ST 2|

74

(i) f8w & e

(&) o & 3fq § ffey s & ufd gar & fow wreHE
sHifereh qedih % SR T foham STl 21

(@) Mpa ST F QT TR MHRAR AT (S
B % HRU) AATHT db 3 &Y F oS W
daR o S @1 gueh erfafiem, Sergdshd
T TufRM, 2021 & STUR, W& MR
a1 Frdey/FY % ded W@ T ST 9 &
ferw off e & fepan ST

(T7) TR dehi & oy #, SEi T Seredisiet
afufEm, 1961 H ORI 16 & FER Id &
foem % fag sweerh €, s fike du (@) 4
IS T SThieHS 2gal I Rad T f&ar ST @
3R g7 et % & F URGETH gRI e S
<A & SIER foRciiepd <F & WEH
o & o) @t | foran S @ SN Serddisie
JfufEH, 1961 &t 91T 19 & AR, FH g0
Irdfos 9 H OGEE Y9I AN qH ST
GREHTT WiEhaT THIE 81 ST % & [, T 9
St ot R ), T WM @l S 2|

() g5h  SAfeiierd, Sremgdioial Feiye srfefam,
2021 H URT 18T F Tq&q q&l HUeE & fau
R 3feafed a@iwT A 99 21 a9 g
T $O8H SIS I Teell g & SR
AT 1 WU dF qF W& ST S dF 6
SISTEHISHE ST, 2021 1 9T 18T & Hey
¥ e g aRdfass a9 @ 0 W § fded
& & ST @ sren ey / forer / wHEeE &
3T e, S of TE &

($) U T T STHERS A AEH! A ST
STHTRS o Heiel H SleTedisier Ifufam, 1961
I URT 20 % SUR, S T o S T T
T & ST & IREHe ufshar & 3 A9 @
ST a1 GREHTT & 10 @ QX 8 @k, T
St ot Tee @, oTelT ¥ W fRar ST 21 6
3mid, 2018 1 T W & FRY® dea
2483 d3% § § T TR F IR, 10 99 F
Tee! RIS dehl & STHhdiel & e § TR
(G G&T - 1070200) 3 UG (@




qo-1 ik o

& — 1060100) GRS & T8d Wee™ hi
fad fpar T4 § SR W” § (3 @ W @)
Tz e 1 T T B e FREY i s
A 7] U ST STHRHS Sl @I H L@ 140
3| 7 o1 10 ¥ 9 31w & etafy & fou
TREHTE st % foT ufdas fhar ST 2|
(iii) Fentfaat
frT9er T 3teren 37eT fept TTT 8T St el & Say
4 Teqree (ST SR & SR i T agel B
TR G 9l If i Get FEET ol oY H @
fegre & foran s 2
Tt wehR FTUerT T et 3R oE § 379 91T T e
Y ey aqell i agel / FHESH & 99§ fed
3§ foran Star 21 SierEdsiE dviee stfufrEm, 2021 A
U 18T & TRd YA fhT T 3@l & oy § gyIrar
) Wi 9 g7 Pt A A A § T
sarpd depl A &l R fER % g 79 H T g5
g w fnft w07 ol @ wfi| fean ST w2
(ST g9 STfufem, 2021 F €T 21 (3) &
IER) | e # FiRa wwamafy § o < &
T §, FT @Rl geRtg I Aot Uit o o ufa o
U7 & § 31ferad Q UfaeTd il & 9 ST A W
o1 foran s (Sterddsid geie afufEd, 2021
YR 21 (4) & TTER) |
(iv) faw deslt = A STe e W g #
foran S & |
(v) frawr &1 fagnt & g9 arel oy / g &l A9-87
& fruem & arfia & & feara  feran wman 2
4. frawr:
D ol Y e few @) weR e w
Tedish TR 3Gd AN a1 SR ed, e @
St w9 &, W fRAT S {1 oo & T g,
fhere g7hH T Hiehe U SRafdew waifauy™
3w gfean (frmen) gro iR X &1 ek &
& & F HAT ST 81 I forclt BT oo aEh
AT % THN X fRar ST 7
i) o & ST g AR, AR PR A, 39
o™ 3 aif @ § et e s @1 S %

A g qoadle (Thewem), afe i & I,
I e Y e S 2|

i) wffEl o qeuse & fAT feu T greeE
qoH-73 & favi ¥ 7 wemn s 2, s
T Yoy il oGl fgaxor & fFuiia wife &
3TIEY AN R & (3oave Retd thRsa)
% W % &9 | @ S 2

iv) s | GwIferEl % e | 8 At 81 o Rl
I TSI SHREH &bl QU A 7 e I=arer=
Red (3MEUHSIN) <@ Sl 21 Joi-uo Y ae
% IUR Favr ddwifaal & IR Sifed &
MR W Y Ieeee R9d (ML) i
i Feifa & s @1 afe SR Sifew |
st FAT Isaraae R (STRUH3IR) &
SU FAIT TET STl & F1 30 & 1 S 81 5
ff ot Seamee Retd (STEUWTR) S7ufer A
& & e @ o Hfr ey / g sfa
Fifr & st 3 & TESl = o qerT § S
g & fafam & &9 § oy Seereeq Red
(STETFSTR) & ST e ST 21

v) Uiyl &1 efa ffy siae, sfaRu o I
% 319K & qod W fhar e )

vi) O 3 R YO el i9-89 @ eHd Il W
GG & TR & 9 GURes YR / IR
TeTe % &9 F HFT ST &1 X9 & Aaria feshl
1 T FERRET F1 R % sfia s S
¥ o foad 1 ¥ s AR T SR
fraer & wfeer e foher ST @1 g9 WY
AT 3K TSR I AN & / 3F, S o
e &1, § feqe & @ran S 2

5. 3TE A&t

(i) 3T Al Sl AN § § HeIg Hhl HH L b
fe@mar ar @1 arta § @dg qoa 9o 319 el
7T & forg o7fed ot oTaet et ffa & @ &
fu ¢ ff T i @)

(i) () HE, AR, Geae (3 1 G 31k
3G A H AT aTer), HiaX e, B 3T
W Aoag™ frfafad o W qeag sl didl var
Tgfd W e faman T 2
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e &l ot Teag i

HUE ARSI, Higeaer s | 33.33 %

e dgd, R 31 20 %

RICEEIC ISR

(@) 180 feri dep i 31afy & SR fep T wRered =
R IR QU @y & fou Sucter @ et
DU & forw 81 o % S S T/ Froarh
T SR WS IR Suei T 2

(i) T 1 9@ ¥ &9 AN gl 3o STfEar
(ciuety, anfe St e § dideet et
anfea, ieht & 210,000 ¥ 1Rk €, @l
BIgHY) UL T & o8 § v 3R qF
@ A i S

6. UL

T3 & SN W TR U SAf&TEl Sl SiteHi
3R T % AT P T AEeqU Y TGN (W)
& U 8, 3% SR i % ®9 § arfieha fpan ST
2 3R vag Rl T STRRT SR W e SR B erE
¥ iR fema St 2
7. HAAE & e ae o/

i ¥ e =T S S, W, AR
T, wfasa ffy oiik J=gdt ffer & sivem wRdg
Rtel slep & T i TS HET & ATAR foRaT ST T @
iife T 1 @i YR e sl § Wi w2
§. T UT HOLH:

o] FT TN AT P g F WA §1 MR
YA o STTHR T MR 1 YT ot ST arelt
gonferd TR WX <16 Y BT 3o Rl ST @1 g
& S 1 LA W e’ o 37, H-A 3
H qU U & GHAE H YR oGl 3/ oFF S U Al
T T 1 T anf § uelay N WaM &, ¥ 91 o)
B & SR T YT T BT HFT STl 81 Hedeh o
T ! A W SN QT T qed B RN i ol
gefier 1 S 2|

9. InfE s gelorar:
S ol fpll meT a1 oRfefd | afteds & @ =’
YT & S @ o frdt i @ age it < el
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Tfer 3R T @ e (FET W) ¥ FH g
geieial & WASH § 3feiel Rl st Wiem S
R o A T e e (T TRe) A et
T& & gehdl 21 SR Y @ RN A IGH STAI

A T A e & e heh T g8 3 AR

el i g agel Gael Frverar st 71 s ST 2|

af S onfial qea act § A 39 oA F AN

I HIT HT AN Sl € foR enfed Rt Tare fr e

% ST acHM a¥ell A {ed &l ol | fec

afferh 21

10. TS, 3MTeh{ e AT AT SMTehf&eh it

(i) Gl AFE 29, WEHMI, MR TS K
e Ml & 3%y, fUzell =1 &
TRUMEEY gaAF I Thd 8- W &
TS <Y Ao il 81 9 Twd 2 foh W gl
¥ Foeq & i 0 Gefya TRt & s
STHM Sl AT T g9 S o arel GErEEl
1 dfgdare sTufard &

(ii) S 3% FIAH JEAER & Fehrel ST € 3l
T sl A i qIfeell o e o foe srfara
FaTH 1AM & 3TUR W qF P S )

(iii) wferqfed st TRT oI B ARafaes &9 4 gAfvEa
e W & Fruam ¥ eniferd = & Helw H wenfyr
uftrgfed & W 1 SIEM oA S 2

(iv) 3Tehereh Sl &t Tee e & T 2

(v) STeRfeh ST Gefad aar & S wfesa Y siffer
e % URUT % UR W I & Fhal 21 At
STefehdT Go7d €SI qifaed St Tl 1 fervaraiar
ST TTIET ST ehall @ <Y SThTEHR 3T I ol
e & Repis femar smen 21

5.6 @Al & o ¥ fewforat

1. Frafafaa stefare gt & fau waae @

feram T

&. |dl &

TefteRtu] famforat:

I. 01 ST&eaT 2006 ¥ 30 fodsx 2011 @

(35,367.42 &)

T i iR e A frm (Sierddisid)




qo-1 ik o

TfafaferEl s qEe S sFeEE” S 9o § TEd J¢
T &Y fI4ET 7 01 379SR 2006 € 30 fds) 2011 A
3@y & AU fEiw 10 SHad 2013 & TR & AR
35,367.42 HUS (IF TR W A 31T &2 wiee) & Qe
T AT A 21 A 8 enie 2013 1 SuEded
¥ Ry & foeg ordier g &t 31 Wiugded 3 11 9
2015 & 3T H 20 fadaX 2011 § 96 i 316y & fag
35,367.42 HUS Sl GO AT &l & Fah (T @l Tgd
TeH A @ | qefr STeded ¥ 9% off W fE e
Tfafafyr ¢ s e i Sl § et @ oiR
QaTerd T YA A S FTT STerlt 21 da e ferm
7 O & 5,367.42 S T A [ A B E
FA F T & (Geh e WdpR A & fag A
Halled =TT &l &S el 81 7 3 20 S[erd
2016 I Fared A H T STarell 199 9 G foha
2 3K A o gerd et w1 fE A 09 fader
2015 I AR HoE 3= AAAE 6 GHY WA ST
FAqTa” % Ted 3T aTelt Tty o S i Ife &
figeth wh erdiet of g o & |

g o, a1 & faumT 3 01 3mie 2011 ¥ 30
fgda 2011 Fi 31afy & fAIU ¥”T 78 & ST URT 76
% Ted 3283 HUS I TR A1 7IIUS T §H & T
UETEdTd § gy o, 519 27 3T 2017 & R
g0 39 3R W T T faar 7 fF 11 9 2015 &
3TN gRT AT & SR W 7 & vt # fofar foan
AT ]| [URT 76 % e 37U S Wew ol fhar S
® STel YT T T YT HA ol Al Jar HT I
YA A # fIhe @ §; ¥R 78 % qed STeTE
1 fR STel diemHE], STHeER &l T8 TTord s, a0
7 fHelITd o RO Jal T H AE el fomar 72
2] Fa T foumT I DETHATE F I AR & fowg
AT Fated =aerd ¥ 9 fhar @1 g gt
T A 39 2016 & fafaet oTie G&A 3340-3342 &
g fafea fomar 21

II. 01 3T 2011 ¥ 31 w2013 (3118.64
&g 3T foeia 39 <O 356.87 HUL) !

L IR ETqer SreishA (Feqd aradia)
% SMER W 26 ST 2014 & TF & ARIH § 1 RN
2011 § 31 9= 2013 1 3@ & fAC Jar T forwmT

77

A M g uw WifHEE el fer X Wed’ AAG g
‘Sfafia 9a1 X <gal & &9 H 79 9 2118.64 IS
1 9T Y 21 e Y 3o orafy § et shifrEm @ an
& Gfea’ 7T 81 T 3 ‘o & el 8 SiedY 2015
%l T88.44 HUS T 30 S[ 2015 &l I30.2 S (FA
Z118.64 HAS) 1 YA fpeam 21 | A ‘e &
I IS & &Y H T39.46 HUS (W HL AR
= ST 0T & e fEm g feiRa e 06 S
3R 06 feds” Y T & T & fore e fafr 31w
3 06 3T A fY) T e o fomam)

Y (3Th) 9 11 SHRI 2016 6 I H AT
S @ R fr wl wa e Qe o Efed J9
ST fafereh T o TSR 21 Tetife, STger = O
frEm 2011 o forrg & siaia A s fa e 9 93
AR W A T R 31 R Y qeqer ST %
THeT 18 3T 2016 1 ARV & foreg o7 g Y 2|
foramT 1 off STge (3TdieT) & BTSN & faeg Higeaded
% THer 37diet SR i 2|

faurT 9 217.40 F (SemUST gu fey Mg
¥39.6 HUS o YIAH Dl SSH) o AN & TAH &
feTe 7€ 2016 H R Faret Afeq SR fomam o sge =
16 3TTET 2018 & 37T G 3318 T8 ATl hi Ifte s off|
f™ = 26 TR 2018 1 HETHATH, Holg & 9 Th
AT X i1 SteTgHdisEt 3 i 1 ST 2018 & W
& TeIH § T158 S & ths & fU T 37eed SRR
feran wHgifer oA foatiy & aRa fohar TR Tl wWREe
MY < 20 A5 2020 % 3T h qed RS o 3T
I @RS & @ W 3 o1 & foeg 20 3T
2020 HI MYF (3T0A) & eI oTdA AR Hl| TTH
&, 06 SR 2021 I I158 FUS & b & Hay
& Al gAals TR it T8 off| Ao, M
@l 18 A= 2021 H Th <Y W g3vl, fSrad sngea
(37dtet) J MR MRYT AT T Y feam 3 Forvr o qen
¥ 2158 HIS H Aol F Heifrd G 1 hger fma)

Ifer fofa fm & et o1, gEfere M A 02 S
2021 & T & Aregq § b & fofw qar o< faumT 9
Tueh fopa| wreiifen, Ja oY favmT 3 dEuEdTd § e
& faets ardiet <@ it 31 36 Goy § U w17 3T
2021 I M &1 W g2 1 HECETd J fedin 14 Joe
2023 % TSI & HAREH U SRTEHSIE & g | fofg
feram| Frmr & a7t 2024 § 158 S 1 R firell =




iffer U1 2023-24

9. A
(X 9@ ¥)
B icatscakcon) X 31 A 31 A
foroa defia 8 wE 2024 2023
&) Uefispr TE fohw 1080002 | 6,981.69* | 41,858.21
g%
Q) 3T STl 1080006 | 17,377.69 | 14,940.37
M) 7T TR 1080005 | 9,156.51 | 8,764.66
) éilﬁ‘é’f & 3T 1080003 | 51,566.35 | 50,721.81

*diere fgeg Hi-sifed o fafies & foe dor fhe T duer (3 13.20 FA) W
ferem & fepan T @ ifen g8 R-alRh G & w9 F sfrgfd fmar T o sk

TG o SreTEeistiel Jarar @iy e R T 8
Hid: SeTedeidr
X @ )
forger deier § WAl @ | 2023-24 | 2022-23
&7 FE| HIM| &I

) U STHEh 1080006 | 2,438.52 -
) ST SR 1080005 391.84

Fid: SRTeEeE!

2. JeTedeTH rfuftaw, 1961 & 4T 18 AT
HINEM

SreEdeia rfufrad, 1961 | el & fowg o
fadeR 2021 ¥ fufaq H & € ¥RT 18T SIS TE
o SerEdsid W ftr i & sthateil
& U e 8, e Gy § e
foa TR @ 1 SR fatae oTfufTEE, 1949 &
TG & e HIE (Y o1 MR 41 ASET S
3N o9 @' & Fey, fhy, sesr @ ae T § i o
SRS Sl It STHT TRT T TgeH § wfasiferd
1 T 2| Te9R, Sergdisidl 3 v 3 & 28
¥ Gow H T1,26,121.23 G (2022-23 ¥ 7 28
& Hoi & 264,991.90 @) 1 YA e & |

3. fravr Searaas figd:

fraer Seereed RS (SEUws) oK Sifed 9
oIl o foTu e fean ST €1 oeiehT A 3 SIER
IR e ¥ e W 7T MEUEHAR hl s
@ ST & oK o & ST ST @1 31 9 2024 &

1

4

%ﬁz
TEEE

8 2,
S o B

o e

$8d

78

38,15,707.66 TR STSUHSTR SFfead T@r T o1 (31
e 2023 1 T2 T6,96,696.63 TG 1) |

4. A figd 9@ & Wy sfafladm aefar
ST

A e § defia fHasn | e 32500 S &
3iftpd e Y il A yRdtg Red d grr fem
P T A T siaad Tarify (eduer) gfmr ¥
ferfrea feman T 21
5. fdt -3 (v figd S gro faifa o
@& ATUN)
3iferd qed & IgER (X o )

Tehe [ehTUT a¥&| oS¥h| a¥eh| 31 U™
dNM|  dRE| dRE| 2024
Faw | atferamaw | 3w Cal
SoEl| S| sitga | fefa &

THET | FTER

1R & sl o=t T et

AR GRS I . S .

e o = M| A T

11. g Rt % sicqeia v <l T8 wfayferat

TUHRT AfTferar | 5,462.00 | 13,72,846.00 | 18370191 | 17,133.00

e o1 ™ |

yferferat

EINEEIC ISR

6. AR

frm fom ad 2023-24 ([T 9 2024-25)
% [T U HEA (SREE) STARE, 2019 & gRT
11550T H G 77T 22% A1 & F ST Bl YA HA
& faeheq &l gaT SR W&

X 79 § 1] i eTefiTd X et 21

aTe]
<ITe] T, IR ST, 1961 3R 3T Hrorer 3k
AUl A (ITREISITY) & Tl & STIHR 0T
1 T ofafy & fau X AT I (X TH) & Gy |
YA & foru Freifta st & it (aget @) 21




qo-1 ik o

M &

a9 & fou SR 3R AT Al & i g iR
& fou sTRafiTd X 1 femel 3 o &3 3wl
TN X Al S €, R g W il e &
ITER e &Y ¥ SfraEf fomar e 21 9 S
Y I AT T Rl hl g9 Ha1 b Tg= i
ST @ R wfersr & g% ager 9 1 S il &
ST T AR h T o T T T e
I oIt @ it 3@ @ U qwia ¥ o 3 w9 @
AR fopar ST 8, Roreer aga @A 3/ aa:
fAfera 2

UICETE N

i & fog
e -

=Te] T -%8,20,000
ST Y -T 3.76 @

THY A § 3T B AT ST T 3 3k
YT P AT S Feh (FHTER &

@fer T #)
™ 2024 dh

AT &Y nfe/ =
IMART T enfe

fraet & 9 H oag™ & fag
BIECIE]

9,86,246

S e incicTECon)|
I ST W a8
g i T s/ (3

Ba: STl
7. Swifehch Hedia:

(13,62,161)

(3,75,916)

31 99 2024 T SHifh® oA i TUHAT & AT
Sifen fewice Gwrea SR & U gfem o
ST e T el

8. Tefad el ohl WeheIeh{ul:
g <l Hifieh:

& U PN, wEuCEh FRv, YRAT Red dh 3
30 37l 2024 % T F HHAT B TR GHIET| 32

79

W fistel dep @ 3 3t S1em™ e fh 21 5 3R
& Hid T, Hreurerh FeEn, WRdd Red a6 3 10
WE 2024 ¥ 30 S[J 2024 6 (T & AW H TR
Tl | 31T i A H, At ervler AR e, Srdvers
Fremr P % AWl & TR §9e @ B

9. =Te] YSiTa T

R S el STEvghael 3 IWA IReyd @
A H TEd gU, TSI & fw T AU uwedineE Y
dqifer ST gaiay werell & 9 W o Wiad
& fou fm o s sl QU fohar ST Eh| I8 iy,
faur & frafgd aReres el vevE & 3Taar, wicd
Al & T e ST S fogewo emarsl & 3R
W A IAefe Teq HUT| T8 Weifieh Sei garl
sl 1 FIA g8 e Geaared sl S aReer
1 AT § GER S|

YRR Sgervie % fe Rerd s gorr s meae
fafiree (fae) 1 Qe &1 ST foman 11 a1 | RS
I F AN 6.5 B 3N T 2, AR 31 9 2024

% B alel o1 T31.1 O (STTEd 1 Big)) B1 T8
SaAHa GWed: 2025-26 9 T & STE|

10. Uee:

T % SN W A T U enfeal s ShfEEr ik
e & T T Teh HEwqul 3797 T3eeR (FR) & o9
T, 3% MW T % &9 § aviiche fepay ol @ iR
TR e s Y iU ST a1t vaar foRdme @t e
YR W o 3K 2 o & wiRa fman S )

11. @Ue 9 fE:

aAE & T el @ R St W e feu fo e
] ¥ 3T TS A & W 97 1 3uA HUA A
Fd F @ ¢ T TFR, YU H qF §, HadrE e
Jrifes &7 9 FiE - RO 9 @ve 78 7

12. 9AHE 9 & kSl ¥ o H AT T H h
fere, freel o & ofieel H, STAVIHATIAR uR /3TH

QA0 / 3% qHedared fomar T €|
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE
| : AND CREDIT

“ GUARANTEE
CORPORATION

©]

Mission
To contribute to financial stability by
securing public confidence in the banking
system through provision of deposit
insurance, particularly for the benefit
of the small depositors

Vision
To be recognised as one of the most
efficient and effective deposit insurance

providers, responsive to the needs of
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ot h —

oS
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T
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Director
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AT A GLANCE

2023-24 AT A GLANCE

lﬁff % Years of securing public confidence in the banking system
Loy y through deposit insurance

Registered Insured Banks (end-March 2024)

X 1,98,753 Crore Deposit Insurance Fund (end-March 2024)

2.11% Reserve Ratio (end-March 2024)

97.8% Fully protected deposit accounts (end-March 2024)

43.1% Protected deposit amounts (end-March 2024)

X 23,879 Crore Premium collected

% 1,432 Crore Claims settled in 2023-24
(For liquidated banks as well as banks u

Interim payments made to
X 5,359 Crore 3,76,661 depositors of banks
under All Inclusive Directions till date

Z 901 Crore Recoveries from settled claims




ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

HIGHLIGHTS - I: DEPOSIT INSURANCE AT A GLANCE

(Amount in X Crore)

At year-end 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 (P) 2023-24
1 CAPITAL* 50 50 50 50 50
2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE
(i) Deposit Insurance Fund 1,10,384 1,29,904 1,46,842 1,69,602 1,98,753
(17.74) (17.68) (13.04) (15.50) (17.19)
(i) Insured Banks (Nos. in actual) 2,067 2,058 2,040 2,026 1,997
(iii) Assessable Deposits 1,34,88,910 1,49,67,770 1,65,49,630 1,94,58,915 2,18,23,481
(12.36) (10.96) (10.57) (17.6) (12.15)
(iv) Insured Deposits@ #36,96,100 76,21,251 81,10,431 86,31,259 94,10,674
. 10.91 42 42
(9.68) (10.91) (6.42) (6.42) (9.03)
(v) Total number of Insured Accounts 235.00 252.63 262.19 276.3 289.8
(in crore)
(8.10) (7.50) (3.78) (5.38) (4.87)
(vi) Number of Fully Protected #216.10 247.80 256.67 270.5 283.3
Accounts (in crore) (8.05) (7.27) (3.58) (5.38)
(4.74)
(vii) Claims paid since inception® 5,199 5,763 14,278 15,031 16,326

P — Provisional.

* Under General Fund of the Corporation.

@ Deposit insurance cover increased from %1 lakh to %5 lakh with effect from February 4, 2020.

# For the year 2019-20, Insured deposits and number of fully protected accounts estimated as ¥68,71,500 crore and 231 crore, respectively, for

deposit insurance cover of 5 lakh.

A Claims of the banks placed under “All Inclusive Directions” by the Reserve Bank also include claims of the liquidated banks from 2021-22

onwards.

Note:

1) Data in parentheses are year-on-year percentage growth rates.

2) Data on the items from 2 (iii) to 2 (vi) for the financial years from 2019-20 to 2021-22 are as on September 30 (previous half-year), however,
the same for the financial years 2022-23 and 2023-24 are as on March 31.

Source: Deposit insurance (DI) return, DICGC




HIGHLIGHTS

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS - ll: DEPOSIT INSURANCE

(Amount in X Crore)

PARTICULARS 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 | (P)2023-24
REVENUE STATEMENT
Premium Income 13,234 17,517 19,491 21,381 23,879
(9.89) (32.36) (11.27) (9.70) (11.68)
Investment Income 8,532 9,650 10,496 11,908 13,947
(17.76) (13.10) (8.77) (13.45) (17.12)
Net Claims 54 993 8,121 730 1,586
Revenue Surplus Before Tax 15,486 26,555 20,566 33,391 34,278
Revenue Surplus After Tax 10,302 19,332 15,239 24,559 24,438
BALANCE SHEET
Fund Balance (Actuarial) 12,087 12,275 13,974 12,174 16,887
Fund Surplus 98,297 1,17,629 1,32,868 1,57,427 1,81,866
Outstanding Liability for Claims Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

PERFORMANCE METRICS

1A. Average No. of days between receipt 1" 7 3 - 14
of a claim and claim settlement for
liquidated banks@

1B. No. of days between receipt of a claim 45 45 45
and claim settlement for AID banks

2. Average No. of days between de- 508 500 184 - 466
registration of a bank and claim
settlement (First claims)@

3. Operating Costs as percentage of total 0.29 0.20 0.14 0.16 0.18
premium income

(of which: Employee cost as percentage 0.10 0.10 0.06 0.08 0.09
of total premium income)

@ Settlement of claims by the Corporation is contingent upon receipt of the depositor list from the liquidator (appointed by the respective state
Registrar of Cooperative Societies). The Corporation has settled the claims within 14 days (average) post receipt of the depositor list from the
liquidators.

# DICGC has not settled main claim for banks under liquidation during 2022-23. However, with respect to banks under All-Inclusive Directions
(AID), the department has adhered to the statutory timeline between the date on which DICGC becomes liable to pay and the date of actual
payment, i.e., not exceeding 90 days.

Note: Data in parentheses are year-on-year percentage growth rates.

Source: Deposit insurance (DI) return, DICGC
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HIGHLIGHTS - lll

325 - Number of Insured and Fully Protected Accounts
300 - (As on March 31, Each Year)
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m Total No. of insured accounts m No. of fully protected accounts
Note: Data for 2010-11 are as per new reporting format.
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HIGHLIGHTS - IV
2,50,00,000 - Amount of Assessable/Insured Deposits
(As on March 31, Each Year)
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= Amount of Assessable deposits = Amount of Insured Deposits

Note: Data since 2009-10 are as per new reporting format.

Source: Deposit insurance (DI) return, DICGC
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HIGHLIGHTS

HIGHLIGHTS -V

EXTENT OF INSURANCE COVERAGE TO DEPOSIT OF INSURED BANKS
(MARCH 31, 2024)

TOTAL NUMBER OF ACCOUNTS
289.8 Crore

Partly
Protected
Accounts

(2.2%)

Fully
Protected
Accounts

(97.8%)

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ASSESSABLE
DEPOSITS %2,18,23,481 Crore

Amount of
Protected
Deposits
(43.1%)

Amount of
unprotected
Deposits
(56.9%)

Note:

1. Data as per new reporting format.

2. Figures relate to X 5 lakh deposit insurance cover at ¥ 94,10,674 Crore

Source: Deposit insurance (DI) return, DICGC
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HIGHLIGHTS - VI
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1.

AN OVERVIEW OF DICGC

1. Introduction

The functions of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) are governed by the
provisions of the DICGC Act, 1961 and the DICGC
General Regulations, 1961 framed by the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) in exercise of the powers conferred
by Section 50(3) of the said Act. As no credit institution
was participating in any of the credit guarantee
scheme administered by the Corporation, the scheme
was discontinued in April 2003 and deposit insurance
remains the principal function of the Corporation.

2. History

The concept of insuring deposits kept with banks
received attention for the first time in the year 1948
after the banking crisis in Bengal. The issue came up
for reconsideration in the year 1949 but was held in
abeyance till RBI set up adequate arrangements for
inspection of banks. Subsequently, in the year 1950,
the Rural Banking Enquiry Committee supported the
concept. Renewed attention to the issue of deposit
insurance was given by RBI and the Government of
India after the failure of the Palai Central Bank Ltd. and
the Laxmi Bank Ltd. in 1960. Accordingly, the Deposit
Insurance Act, 1961 came into force on January 1, 1962.

Deposit Insurance Scheme was initially extended
to all commercial banks. This included the State Bank
of India and its subsidiaries, other commercial banks
and the branches of the foreign banks operating in
India. With the enactment of the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (Amendment) Act, 1968, deposit
insurance was further extended to co-operative banks.
Accordingly, the Corporation was required to register
“eligible co-operative banks” as insured banks under
the provisions of Section 13A of the DICGC Act.

The Government of India, in consultation with RBI,
introduced a credit guarantee scheme in July 1960. The
Reserve Bank was entrusted with the administration
of the scheme, under Section 17(11A) (a) of RBI Act,
1934 and was designated as the Credit Guarantee
Organization to guarantee the advances granted
by banks and other credit institutions to small scale
industries. The Reserve Bank operated the scheme up

to March 31, 1981.

The Reserve Bank had promoted a public limited
company on January 14, 1971, named as the Credit
Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd. (CGCI). The credit
guarantee schemes introduced by the CGCI aimed to
encourage the commercial banks to cater to the credit
needs of the weaker sections of the society engaged
in non-industrial activities, by providing guarantee
cover to the loans and advances granted by the credit
institutions to small and needy borrowers covered
under the priority sector as defined by RBI.

With a view to integrate the functions of deposit
insurance and credit guarantee, the two organizations,
viz., the Deposit Insurance Corporation (DIC) and the
CGCI, were merged and the DICGC came into existence
on July 15, 1978. The Deposit Insurance Act, 1961 was
amended and renamed as ‘The Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961’.

With effect from April 1, 1981, the Corporation
extended its guaranteed support to credit granted to
small scale industries, after the cancellation of the
Government of India’s credit guarantee scheme. With
effect from April 1, 1989, guarantee cover was extended
to the entire priority sector advances. Accordingly, the
credit guarantee scheme was discontinued with effect
from April 2003.

3. Institutional Coverage

All commercial banks, including the branches of
foreign banks in India, Small Finance Banks (SFBs),
Payment Banks (PBs), Regional Rural Banks (RRBs),
and Local Area Banks (LABs) are covered under the
Deposit Insurance Scheme.

Furthermore, all eligible co-operative banks as
defined under Section 2(gg) of the DICGC Act are
covered under the Deposit Insurance Scheme. These
include all State, District Central and Primary Co-
operative Banks functioning in India. The States/Union
Territories (UTs) have amended their Co-operative
Societies Act, as required under the DICGC Act.
This amendment empowers RBI to supersede the
committee of management of a co-operative bank and
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requires that any action for winding up, amalgamation
or reconstruction of a co-operative bank may be made
only with the previous sanction in writing of RBI. At
present, all co-operative banks are covered under
the Scheme. The three UTs, namely, Lakshadweep,
Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli, and Ladakh
do not have any insured/registered co-operative banks.

4. Registration of Banks

In terms of Section 11 of the DICGC Act all new
commercial banks are required to be registered by the
Corporation soon after they are granted licence by RBI
under Section 22 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
In terms of Section 11A of DICGC Act, all RRBs are
required to be registered with the Corporation within 30
days from the date of their establishment.

All co-operative banks are required to be registered
with the Corporation soon after it is granted a licence
by RBI. In terms of section 13A of the DICGC Act, the
Corporation shall register a primary credit society on
conversion into a primary co-operative bank within
three months of its having made an application for a
licence.

A co-operative bank which has come into existence
after the commencement of the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (Amendment) Act, 1968, as a result of the
division of any other co-operative society carrying on
business as a co-operative bank, or the amalgamation
of two or more co-operative societies carrying on
banking business at the commencement of the Banking
Laws (Application to Co-operative Societies) Act, 1965
or at any time thereafter, is to be registered within
three months of its making an application for licence.
However, a co-operative bank will not be registered if
it has been informed by RBI that a licence cannot be
granted to it.

In terms of Section 14 of the DICGC Act, after the
Corporation registers a bank as an insured bank, it is
required to send, within 30 days of such registration,
intimation to the bank to that effect. The letter of
intimation, apart from the advice of registration and
registration number, gives details of the requirements to
be complied with by the bank, viz., the rate of premium
payable to the Corporation, the manner in which the
premium is to be paid, and the returns to be furnished
to the Corporation.

5. Insurance Coverage

Under the provisions of Section 16(1) of the DICGC
Act, the insurance cover was originally limited to
%1,500/- only per depositor for deposits held in “the
same capacity and in the same right” at all the branches
of a bank taken together. However, the Act empowers
the Corporation to raise this limit with the prior approval
of the Central Government. Accordingly, the insurance
limit was enhanced from time to time (Table 1).

Table 1: Deposit Insurance Coverage

Effective from Insurance Cover (up to)
February 4, 2020 %5,00,000/-
May 1, 1993 %1,00,000/-
July 1, 1980 %30,000/-
January 1, 1976 %20,000/-
April 1, 1970 %10,000/-
January 1, 1968 %5,000/-
January 1, 1962 %1,500/-

Source: DICGC

6. Types of Deposit Covered

The Corporation insures all the bank deposits
except (i) deposits of foreign governments; (ii) deposits
of Central/State Governments; (iii) inter-bank deposits;
(iv) deposits received outside India, and (v) deposits
specifically exempted by the Corporation with the prior
approval of RBI.

7. Insurance Premium

The Corporation collects insurance premia from
insured banks for administration of the deposit
insurance system (Table 2). The premia to be paid
by the insured banks are computed based on their
assessable deposits. Insured banks pay advance
insurance premia to the Corporation semi-annually
within two months from the start of each financial half
year, based on their deposits at the end of previous
half year. The premium paid by the insured banks to
the Corporation is required to be borne by the banks
themselves and is not passed on to the depositors.
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Table 2: Insurance Premium Rates (As per cent of
deposit of ¥100)

Date from Premium (in ¥)
April 1, 2020 0.12
April 1, 2005 0.10
April 1, 2004 0.08
July 1, 1993 0.05
October 1, 1971 0.04
January 1, 1962 0.05

Source: DICGC

For delay in payment of premium, an insured bank is
liable to pay interest at the rate of 8 per cent above the
Bank Rate on the default amount from the beginning of
the relevant half-year till the date of payment. As per
the amendment to Section 15 (1) of the DICGC Act
made in August 2021, the DICGC may raise the limit
of 15 paise per 2100 of deposits on insurance premium
with the prior approval of RBI, considering its financial
position and the interests of the banking sector in the
country as a whole.

8. Cancellation of Registration

Under Section 15A of the DICGC Act, the Corporation
has the power to cancel the registration of an insured
bank if it fails to pay the premium for three consecutive
half-year periods. However, the Corporation may
restore the registration, if the deregistered bank makes
a request, paying all the dues in default including
interest, provided the bank is otherwise eligible to be
registered as an insured bank.

Registration of an insured bank may be cancelled
under any of the following circumstances: (i) if the
bank is prohibited from accepting fresh deposits; (ii) its
licence is cancelled, or a licence is refused to it by RBI;
(iii) it is wound up either voluntarily or compulsorily or
it ceases to be a banking company or a co-operative
bank as per Section 36A(2) of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949; and it has transferred all its deposit
liabilities to any other institution or it is amalgamated
with any other bank or a scheme of compromise or
arrangement or of reconstruction has been sanctioned
by a competent authority where the said scheme does
not permit acceptance of fresh deposits. In the case of
a co-operative bank, its registration gets cancelled if it
ceases to be an eligible co-operative bank.

In the event of the cancellation of registration of
a bank, for reason other than default in payment
of premium, deposits of the bank as on the date of
cancellation remain covered by the insurance.

9. Supervision and Inspection of Insured Banks

In terms of Section 35 of the DICGC Act, the
Corporation shall have free access to the records of
an insured bank and to call for copies of such records.
Further, in terms of Section 36 of the Act ibid, on the
Corporation’s request, RBI is required to undertake /
cause the inspection / investigation of an insured bank.

10. Settlement of Claims

In the event of the winding up or liquidation of an
insured bank, every depositor is entitled to payment of
an amount equal to the deposits held at all the branches
of that bank put together ‘in the same capacity and
in the same right’, as on the date of cancellation of
registration (i.e., the date of cancellation of licence or
order for winding up or liquidation) subject to set-off
of his/her dues to the bank, if any [Section 16(1) read
with 16(3) of the DICGC Act]. However, the payment to
each depositor is subject to the limit of the insurance
coverage fixed from time to time.

When a scheme of compromise or arrangement or
re-construction or amalgamation is sanctioned for a
bank by a competent authority, the Corporation pays
to the depositors up to the deposit insurance limit in
force at that time in consonance with the terms and
conditions of the merger scheme. In such cases too,
the amount payable to a depositor is determined in
respect of all his deposits held in the ‘same capacity
and in the same right” at all the branches of that bank
put together, subject to the set-off of his dues to the
bank, if any, [Section 16(2) and (3) of the DICGC Act].

Under the provisions of Section 17(1) of the DICGC
Act, the liquidator of an insured bank which has been
wound up or taken into liquidation, has to submit to the
Corporation a list showing separately the amount of the
deposit in respect of each depositor and the amount
of set off, in such a manner as may be specified by
the Corporation and certified to be correct by the
liquidator, within three months of his assuming charge
as liquidator (Annex; Chart 1).

In the case of a bank/s under scheme of
amalgamation/reconstruction, etc., sanctioned by
competent authority, a similar list has to be submitted
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by the Chief Executive Officer of the concerned
transferee bank or insured bank, as the case may be,
within three months from the date on which the scheme
of amalgamation / reconstruction, etc. comes into effect
[Section 18(1) of the DICGC Act].

The Corporation is required to pay the amount due
under the provisions of the DICGC Act in respect of the
deposits of each depositor within two months from the
date of receipt of such lists prepared in accordance with
guidelines issued by the Corporation. The Corporation
gets the list certified by a firm of Chartered Accountants
(CAs) which conducts on-site verification.

The Corporation generally makes payment of the
eligible claim amount by crediting the account opened
with the Agency Bank, in the name of the Liquidator
of the liquidated bank/Chief Executive Officer of the
transferee/ insured bank for disbursement to the
depositors. However, the amounts payable to the
untraceable depositors are not sanctioned till such
time as the Liquidator/ Chief Executive Officer is able to
furnish all the requisite particulars to the Corporation.

Further, as per Section 18A of the amendment to
the DICGC Act made in August 2021, the Corporation
is liable to make payment to depositors up to the
deposit insurance limit, of the banks placed under All
Inclusive Direction (AID) by RBI (Annex Chart 2). The
payment is to be completed within 90 days from the
date of imposition of AID by RBI. The insured bank has
to submit the depositor list within 45 days of imposition
of AID, and the Corporation has to get genuineness
and authenticity of the claims verified within 30 days
and pay the depositors who have submitted willingness
within the next 15 days. In case RBI finds it expedient
to bring a scheme of amalgamation/ compromise
or arrangement/reconstruction, the liability of the
Corporation will get extended by a further period of
90 days. The procedure for claims payment under
AID are as per Regulation 21A of the DICGC General
Regulations.

11. Recovery of Settled Claims

In terms of Section 21(2) of the DICGC Act read with
Regulation 22 of the DICGC General Regulations, the
liquidator or the insured bank or the transferee bank,
is required to repay to the Corporation the amount
disbursed by the Corporation out of the amounts realised
from the assets of the failed bank and other amounts
in hand after netting off the expenses incurred. As per

Section 21 (3) of the DICGC Act, the DICGC, with the
approval of its Board, may defer or vary the repayment
period for the insured bank to discharge its liability to
the DICGC. Presently, banks under AID to whom pay-
out has been made under Section 18A of the DICGC
Act are required to repay in 5 yearly instalments. Under
Section 21 (4) of the Act ibid, DICGC may charge a
penal interest of 2 per cent over the repo rate in case of
delay in repayment of settled claims.

12. Funds, Accounts and Taxation

The Corporation maintains three distinct Funds,
viz., (i) Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF); (ii) Credit
Guarantee Fund (CGF), and (iii)) General Fund (GF).
The first two Funds are created by accumulating the
insurance premia and guarantee fees, respectively,
and are applied for settlement of the respective claims.
The authorised capital of the Corporation is ¥50 crore
which is entirely subscribed to by RBI. The books of
accounts of the Corporation are closed as on March
31 every year. The General Fund is utilised for meeting
the establishment and administrative expenses of
the Corporation. The surplus balances in all the three
Funds are invested in Central Government securities.
Inter- Fund transfer among funds is permissible under
the Act.

The Corporation follows accrual system of
accounting while it is on receipt basis in the case
of repayment of settled claims. The affairs of the
Corporation are audited by an Auditor appointed by
its Board of Directors with the prior approval of RBI.
The Corporation has been paying income tax since the
financial year 1987-88. The Corporation is assessed
for Income Tax as a ‘company’ as defined under the
Income Tax Act, 1961. The Corporation is subject to
service tax on premium income from October 1, 2011
and is liable to Goods and Services Tax with effect from
July 1, 2017.

The audited accounts together with Auditor’s report
and a report on the working of the Corporation are
required to be submitted to RBI within three months
from the date on which its accounts are balanced and
closed. Copies of these documents are also submitted
to the Central Government, which are laid before each
House of the Parliament.
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Annex Chart 1

A. Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks in India

The detailed process for settling claims for depositors of co-operative banks in India is outlined below (Chart 1):

1.

The Reserve Bank cancels the licence/rejects the application for licence of a bank and recommends its
liquidation to the concerned Registrar of Co-operative Societies (RCS)/Central Registrar of Co-operative
Societies (CRCS) with endorsement to the DICGC. DICGC also writes to the concerned RCS/CRCS for early
appointment of liquidator.

RCS/CRCS appoints a liquidator for the liquidated bank with endorsement to the DICGC.

DICGC cancels the registration of the bank as an insured bank and issues guidelines to the liquidator for
submission of claims within 3 months of assuming charge.

The verification of claim list, including compliance with Know Your Customer (KYC) and books of accounts
of the liquidated bank is conducted by the chartered accountant (CA) firms empanelled with the Corporation.
The DICGC conducts a familiarisation session for CAs for onsite verification of claim list and books of records
of the bank.

Chart 1: Typical Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks in India
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The liquidator prepares claim list in two parts (Part-A for traceable/KYC compliant and Part-B for untraceable/
KYC non-compliant) and submits the list to the DICGC in softcopy form for payment to the depositors.

CAs are required to furnish their observations and findings on the claim list and records of the liquidated bank
incidental to the preparation of the claim list.

The Part-A of main claim is processed, and a to-be paid list is arrived for payment of claims to eligible insured
depositors. As regards Part-B list, as and when depositors are traced/KYC is complied with, the liquidators
submit the claims from Part-B list for payment as supplementary claim.

The main claim settlement amount as applicable is released to the designated bank account in the name of
the liquidator concerned, maintained with agency bank.

The designated bank releases the payment to the depositors through National Electronic Funds Transfer/
Demand Draft/NACH, based on alternate bank account details of depositors as furnished by the liquidator
concerned.
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Annex Chart 2

B. Claim Settlement Process - Banks under All Inclusive Directions

The detailed process for settling claims of depositors from banks placed under All Inclusive Directions in India is
outlined below (Chart 2):

1.

The Reserve Bank imposes All Inclusive Directions (AID) under Section 35A of Banking Regulation Act, 1949
and advises bank placed under AID of the restrictions imposed on deposit/withdrawals with an endorsement
to the DICGC, where the bank is registered for deposit insurance.

DICGC issues guidelines to the concerned bank placed under AlD for preparation of comprehensive depositor
list with the outstanding deposits of each depositor (in same capacity and in same right after setting off all
loans/advances) as on the date on which the direction was imposed.

Chart 2: Claim Settlement Process - Banks under All Inclusive Directions
(Under provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949)
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In terms of Section 18A of the DICGC Act, banks placed under AID are required to furnish to the Corporation,
entire depositor list within 45 days of imposition of AID on the bank. The list should include Part Alist i.e., the
list of depositors whose claim willingness forms have been received till the 45" day and Part B list, i.e., the
list of depositors whose claim willingness forms have not been received by the 45" day. The depositors for
which willingness forms have been received within stipulated period are considered for payment on 90 day.

The verification of claim list, including compliance with Know Your Customer (KYC) and books of accounts
of the liquidated bank is conducted by the chartered accountant (CA) firms empanelled with the Corporation.
The CA firm is required to do on-site verification of claim as per the Guidelines issued by the DICGC and Act
provisions.

The CAs furnish their observations and findings on the claim list and any such record of the bank incidental
to settlement of deposit insurance claim.

On receipt of CA report, the claim is processed by the DICGC and a to-be-paid list is arrived at for payment
of eligible claims to depositors who have expressed their willingness.

The DICGC then shares the to-be-paid list with the bank under AID with an advice to furnish details of
alternate account of depositors for disbursement of claim through an Agency Bank.

The bank placed under AID then shares the duly filled-in list to the Agency Bank under advice to the DICGC.

The claims are then disbursed by the Agency Bank to the depositors as per the to-be-paid list and mandate
furnished by the bank under AID.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

1. Introduction

Global Economy

The global economy remained resilient in 2023 and
is expected to do so in 2024. Global economic growth,
according to the International Monetary Fund’s (IMF)
World Economic Outlook, April 2024, declined in 2023
to 3.2 per cent (3.5 per cent in 2022). The forecast
for global growth for 2024 was maintained at 3.2 per
cent while for 2025 it was raised by 10 basis points to
3.3 per cent. It is expected that a slight acceleration
for advanced economies in 2024 and 2025 would
be offset by a modest slowdown in emerging market
and developing economies. The downside risks to
growth, however, remain high on account of protracted
geopolitical tensions, high public debt, and the slow
progress in disinflation. The IMF forecasts global
inflation to decline steadily, from 6.8 percent in 2023
to 5.9 percent in 2024 and 4.5 percent in 2025, with
advanced economies returning to their inflation
targets sooner than emerging market and developing
economies. Core inflation is generally projected to
decline more gradually.

Despite these challenges, the global financial
system has remained stable. According to the IMF’s
Global Financial Stability Report, April 2024, financial
conditions worldwide have eased on the expectations
of continued global disinflation and easing of monetary
policy. The Report adds that the global economy
appears increasingly likely to achieve a soft landing,
and that cracks in the financial system exposed by
high interest rates have not ruptured further. Near-term
global financial stability risks have receded. However,
there are several salient risks along the last mile.
Stalling disinflation could surprise investors, leading

to a repricing of assets and a resurgence of financial
market volatility.

A few bank failures in United States and Europe in
March 2023 posed new challenges for the conduct of
monetary policy as well as for prudential regulation,
supervision, resolution, and deposit insurance.
However, the swift and decisive responses of deposit
insurers (DIs) and regulators to quell the turbulence
and contain contagion are redefining the landscape
for resolution and deposit insurance in the pursuit of
financial stability.

Against this backdrop, the International Association
of Deposit Insurers (IADI), a global standard setting
agency for deposit insurance, has identified four key
issues and challenges including deposit insurance
design, the relationship between deposit insurance
and resolution, coordination in the financial safety-net
and digitalisation. Furthermore, IADI has constituted
a High-Level Steering Group (HLSG) to review its
Core Principles (CPs) for Effective Deposit Insurance
Systems, 2014. The Group has, inter alia, identified
four priority areas including financial safety net co-
ordination, coverage, resolution, and reimbursement.’

The Indian economy and its financial system remain
robust and resilient, anchored by macroeconomic and
financial stability. The Financial Stability Report, June
2024 indicates that with improved balance sheets,
banks and financial institutions are supporting economic
activity through sustained credit expansion. Macro
stress tests for credit risk reveal that SCBs would be
able to comply with minimum capital requirements, with
the system-level CRAR in March 2025 projected at 16.1
per cent, 14.4 per cent and 13.0 per cent, respectively,
under baseline, medium and severe stress scenarios.?

'"Keynote speech by Alejandro Lépez at the 22nd IADI Asia-Pacific Regional Committee International Conference - Strengthening the financial
safety net: addressing the challenges of novel financial crises, April 25, 2024 accessed from IADI | International Association of Deposit Insurers

| Keynote speech.
’Reserve Bank of India, “Financial Stability Report”, June 2024.
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The remainder of this Chapter is structured as
follows. The Chapter begins with a detailed description
of Management’s policy and strategy during the
financial year 2023-24 (April-March) in the next
Section. Sections 3 and 4 discuss two important topics,
viz., Communication Strategy and Policy and DepTech/
Fintech in Deposit Insurance. These two topics assume
considerable importance and topicality in the context
of the bank failures in some jurisdictions in March
2023 that have posed new challenges for the conduct
of deposit insurance. Select emerging risks to deposit
insurance are presented in Section 5. Section 6 gives
the way forward.

2. Management Policy and Strategy

The Management of the Corporation (Board of
Directors) continued with its policy and strategy
decisions aligned with the Corporation’s mission
and vision of protecting bank depositors and thereby
contributing to financial stability — the two principal
public policy objectives of deposit insurance. Some of
the policy measures undertaken during the year include
(i) strengthening governance by constituting of a Risk
Management Committee; (ii) strengthening information
sharing mechanism with other safety- net participants and
other deposit insurers; (iii) enhancing Public Awareness
via innovative measures; (iv) benchmarking internal
processes to international best practices; (v) recovery
management of statutory dues to the Corporation and (vi)
initiating measures towards total digital transformation of
various processes of the Corporation.

Mandate and Powers

The Corporation has a “paybox plus” mandate.?
While the Corporation was authorised to reimburse
depositors in case of winding up of an insured bank
(Section 17 of DICGC Act, 1961), the Corporation was
liable to pay depositors in case of scheme of compromise
or arrangement or of reconstruction or amalgamation
in respect of an insured bank was sanctioned and if
the Scheme so demanded. The Corporation’s mandate
has been further strengthened in August 2021 with

amendments to DICGC Act, 1961. This amendment,
viz., insertion of Section 18A, provided for pay-out within
stipulated timeline to depositors of banks placed under
business restrictions (deposit taking) by the banking
supervisor, i.e., the Reserve Bank of India (RBI).

A survey by the International Association of Deposits
Insurers (IADI)* reported that globally the mandate and
resolution decision making of Deposit Insurers (Dls)
have expanded in the past decade (2014 to 2023). In
2023, the share of DlIs with paybox plus mandate was
the maximum at 48 per cent (a rise of 11 basis points
in ten years) followed by loss minimiser (22 per cent),
paybox (17 per cent) and risk minimiser (13 per cent)®.
Similarly, the role of Dls in resolution decision making
continued to expand in the past decade. As regards the
resolution tools adopted, the survey reports that three
resolution tools, namely, purchase and assumption
(available in 83 per cent of jurisdictions), bridge bank
(76 per cent) and bail-in (50 per cent), are increasingly
available to the safety net participants in the jurisdiction.

Governance

To strengthen risk management function of the
Corporation, the Board of Directors resolved to
constitute a Risk Management Committee (RMC) with
outside experts and accordingly RMC as an ad-hoc
committee of the Board® was constituted with effect
from June 21, 2023. The RMC is chaired by the Director
appointed by the Government of India under section
6(1)(c) of DICGC Act, 1961.

The terms of reference of the Committee are: (i)
to recommend to the Board strategies and policies
related to internal control framework for mitigation
of key risks; (ii) to monitor contingency planning and
crisis management policies/procedures and their
effectiveness; (iii) to review the organizational structure,
budget, resources and performance of internal risk
management function; (iv) to have oversight over
‘Executive Risk Management Committee’ of the
Corporation; and (v) any other related matter that may
be assigned by the Board.

3]ADI broadly classifies the mandate of deposit insurers (DI) into four categories: (a) Paybox - Mostly limited to premium levying and reimbursing
depositors (b) Paybox plus - Additional responsibilities in resolution beyond reimbursement such as contributing to financing, operationalising,
and/or decision-making in resolution. (c) Loss minimiser - Dls actively engage in a selection from a range of least-cost resolution strategies.
(d) Risk minimiser - DIs have comprehensive risk minimisation functions that include risk assessment and management, a full suite of early
intervention and resolution powers, and in some cases prudential oversight responsibilities.

4ADI (2024), “Deposit Insurance in 2024 — Global Trend and Key Issues”, April 2024.
SPaybox and paybox plus mandates were prevalent in Asia and Africa; paybox plus and loss minimiser mandates were dominant in Europe and

Americas.

SUnder Section 8(3) of the DICGC Act, 1961 and Regulation 9(i) of DICGC General Regulations, 1961
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Relationships with other safety-net participants

The Corporation is a member of the International
Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI) and its various
committees. Established in 2002 as an international
forum for the cross-fertilisation of information and
country experiences on practices and techniques
relating to deposit insurance, IADI has also taken on the
role as a global standard-setter for deposit insurance
systems. The I|ADI is contributing significantly to
building effective deposit insurance systems across the
world, thereby strengthening public confidence in the
banking system and ensuring financial stability.

The Corporation actively engaged with other deposit
insurers and IADI through meetings/conferences/
workshops organised by the IADI as well as participated
in various surveys including IADI Annual Survey 2023,
Malaysia Deposit Insurance Corporation (PIDM)
Benchmarking Survey and Indonesia Deposit Insurance
Corporation Survey on ‘Public Awareness Level
Measurement’ as and ‘Due Diligence Implementation’.

On the request of the newly established Ethiopian
Deposit Insurance Fund (EDIF), an “International
Exposure Visit Programme” was organised during
November 07-08, 2023. A delegation of seven senior
officials, led by the Chairman of the Board of EDIF,
who is also the Vice Governor of National Bank of
Ethiopia, visited the Corporation to gain insights into
its working. Further, to improve information sharing,
training related assistance, etc., the Corporation is also
in discussion with some deposit insurers for entering
into memorandum of understanding.

IADI Core Principle (4) provides inter alia that there
should be a formal and comprehensive framework
in place for the close coordination of activities and
information sharing, on an ongoing basis, between
the deposit insurer and other financial safety-
net participants. Accordingly, information sharing
mechanism with RBI which is also the banking
supervisor has been formalised and structured. The 1st
meeting of the reconstituted Co-ordination Committee,

comprising of members from DICGC and RBI, was held
during the year. Certain operational matters related to
insurance premium collection, claim settlement, etc.
were discussed. It has been decided that the Committee
shall meet at least twice a year.

Membership

The deposit insurance scheme in India is mandatory
for all banks operating in India (including foreign banks).
During the year, one new foreign bank was registered
as an insured bank and 30 co-operative banks were
deregistered (of which, 24 attracted the Corporation’s
liability’). The number of insured banks as at end-
March 2024 was 1,997 (2,026 as at end-March 2023).

The insured banks comprised 140 commercial
banks and 1,857 co-operative banks. According to
the IADI's latest deposit insurance survey?, this is the
largest number of deposit-taking institutions covered by
deposit insurance in the world, second only to the US.

Table 1: Number of Insured Banks (as at end-
March)

Bank Groups 2023 | 2024
I. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 139 140
i) Public Sector Banks (PSBs) 12 12
ii) Private Sector Banks (PVBs) 21 21
iii) Foreign Banks (FBs) 43 44
iv) Small Finance Banks (SFBs) 12 12
v) Payment Banks (PBs) 6 6
vi) Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) 43 43
vii) Local Area Banks (LABs) 2 2
Il. Co-operative Banks (i to iii) 1,887 | 1,857
i) Urban Co-operative Banks (UCBs) 1,502 | 1,472
ii) District Central Co-operative Banks 352 352
(DCCBs)
i) State Co-operative Banks (StCBs) 33 33
Total (I1+11) 2,026 | 1,997

Source: DICGC

"The remaining 6 banks did not attract pay-out from the Corporation as they were amalgamated with other banks.

8Global Survey on Deposit Insurance and Financial Safety Net Frameworks, IADI, 2022.
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Coverage

The current insurance coverage limit, effective from
February 4, 2020, is 500,000 (approx. US $ 6000) per
depositor in a bank.

Coverage Ratio

At this coverage limit, the coverage ratio in terms of
number of accounts stood at 97.8 per cent as at end-
March 2024 (97.9 per cent as at end-March 2023).
This indicates that 97.8 per cent of the total number
of eligible/assessable accounts were fully covered. The
remaining 2.2 per cent of the accounts were partially
covered up to the coverage limit of ¥5,00,000. The
coverage ratio in terms of value of deposits, termed as
insured deposit ratio, was 43.1 per cent of deposit as at
end-March 2024 (44.4 per cent as at end-March 2023).

DICGC is at par with the global averages in the
coverage ratios. Globally, coverage ratios on a by-
account and by-depositor basis are at 98 per cent in
2023 implying that it is only accounts with very high
balances that are potentially exposed to incurring losses
in the event of a failure. On the other hand, coverage
ratio in terms of the percentage of deposits that is fully
covered by deposit insurance declined marginally to 47
per cent.®

Share in insured deposits

An examination of the bank-group wise distribution
of total insured deposits in the banking system showed
commercial banks having the highest share (Table 2).
Commercial banks accounted for 92.1 per cent of the
total insured deposits of the banking system, led by
public sector banks (Table 2).

Table 2: Share in System wide Insured Deposits
(per cent)

As at end-March

Bank Groups 2023 2024

I. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 91.8 92.1
i) Public Sector Banks (PSBs) 60.5 60.0
ii) Private Sector Banks (PVBs) 24.6 25.1
i) Foreign Banks (FBs) 0.6 0.5
iv) Small Finance Banks (SFBs) 0.8 1.0
v) Payment Banks (PBs) 0.1 0.2
vi) Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) 5.2 5.3
vii) Local Area Banks (LABs) 0.01 0.01

ll. Co-operative Banks (i to iii) 8.2 7.9
i) Urban Co-operative Banks 4.2 4.0
(UCBs)
i) District Central Co-operative 3.3 3.3
Banks (DCCBs)
iii) State Co-operative Banks 0.7 0.7
(StCBs)

All Banks (I+1I) 100.0 100.0

Source: Deposit insurance return, DICGC

Uninsured Deposit

The March 2023 bank failures in the United States,
United Kingdom and Switzerland have brought to fore
the role played by uninsured deposits in bank runs (Box
1). The banking system in India, however, remained
ring-fenced from the turbulence in the rest of the world.
An examination of the bank wise distribution of the
insured deposit ratio showed that a large majority of
banks in India had an insured deposit ratio greater than
50 per cent (Chart 1).

9The declining trend was strong in high-income jurisdictions, though this group maintains the one with the highest coverage ratios (55 per cent)
followed by upper middle-income (43 per cent) and lower middle-income jurisdictions (30 per cent). Global median of coverage in comparison to
GDP/capita has increased by 6 per cent in the past decade and is now 3.3 times GDP/Capita. In India, it is 2.9 times GDP/Capita.
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Chart 1: Distribution of Banks based on Insured / Un-Insured Deposits Ratio
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Box 1: Navigating Uninsured Deposits: Impact on Financial Stability

The 2023 bank failures in the United States and
Switzerland have sparked discussions about the
adequacy of deposit insurance coverage. Notably,
in failed US-based banks, a significant proportion
of deposits remained uninsured, with concentration
among a small group of depositors. For instance,
Silicon Valley Bank had over 94 per cent of its
deposits uninsured by the end of 2022, exceeding
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation’s limit of
USD 250,000'. As these banks’ financials rapidly
deteriorated, uninsured depositors withdrew their
funds at an unprecedented pace, far outpacing
insured depositors. This withdrawal trend significantly
contributed to the banks’ failure. High levels of
uninsured deposits within a member institution of
a deposit insurer can elevate the risk of failure and
have systemic implications in such scenarios.

Global Scenario

International Association of Deposit Insurers
(IADI) Core Principles on Deposit Insurance

Coverage and the “80/20” Rule

Principle 8 of the Core Principles (CPs) issued by
IADI in 2014 emphasizes that deposit insurers should
clearly define the level and scope of deposit coverage.
It further recommends that deposit insurance coverage
should be limited, credible, and cover majority of
depositors. However, leaving a significant amount of
deposits uninsured encourages market discipline and
aligns with the deposit insurance system’s public policy
objectives. Previously, keeping with the spirit of the core
principles, IADI had suggested for a policy approach
known as the “80/20” rule. Under this principle, deposit
insurance systems aim to fully cover 80 per cent of
the number of depositors but only 20-30 per cent of
the value of deposits'. This approach aims to strike
a balance by safeguarding a wide range of depositors
while still subjecting a significant portion of deposits to
market discipline. Few banking failures witnessed in
recent past, across the globe has however tested the
rationale of the ‘80/20’ rule and has led to rethink of
what should be the optimal level of insured/uninsured
deposit level. There is also discussion among deposit
insurers on targeted coverage to vulnerable accounts
or that impact real economy.

(Contd.)

JADI (2023). “The 2023 banking turmoil and deposit insurance systems: Potential implications and emerging policy issues”, December 2023.

"ADI (2013). “Enhanced Guidance for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems: Deposit Insurance Coverage”, March 2013.
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Variability Across Countries

Insured deposit ratio varied significantly from
country to country with minimum at 21.5 per cent for
Turkey and maximum at 71.0 per cent for Belgium
(Table 3). The level of uninsured deposits can be

reduced by increasing the coverage of deposit
insurance. However, relying solely on coverage limit
is not sufficient when assessing the relevance of
uninsured deposits. The distribution of deposits is
kept in mind while fixing the coverage so that large
majority of depositors are protected.

Table 3: Top ten countries in terms of Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) and Insured Deposit to Assessable
Deposit Ratio (IDR)

Country Global DIF Rank IDR (%) Country APRC Rank IDR (%)
Belgium 9 71.0 Japan 1 69.1
Japan 2 69.1 Korea 4 51.7
Spain 10 66.0 Chinese Taipei 6 47.2
United States 1 56.6 Indonesia 3 46.9
Brazil 4 51.7 India 2 46.3
Korea 6 51.7 Malaysia 9 321
Indonesia 5 46.9 Thailand 7 281
India 3 46.3 Hong Kong SAR 10 20.0
Switzerland 8 37.0 Philippines 5 18.8
Turkey 7 21.5 Vietnam 8 8.9

Based on insured deposits ratio, India stood at 8th
position among the top ten countries in the world and
5th position in the APRC countries. In terms of deposit
insurance fund size, India ranks 3rd in the world after
United States and Japan.

Globally, deposit insurers cover approximately 41
per cent of total eligible deposits, leaving 59 per cent
uninsured as of 2022.

Domestic Scenario

Chart 2: Un-Insured Deposits Ratio
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In the Indian context, the Uninsured Deposits to
Assessable Deposits Ratio (UIDR) has remained
below 80 per cent during throughout the period up
to March 31, 2024. This aligns with the “80/20” rule,
which stipulates that the Insured Deposits Ratio
(IDR) should be above 20 per cent or the UIDR
should be below 80 per cent. Notably, the UIDR has
remained below 50 per cent for almost four decades
(from 1969 to 2009). As of March 31, 2024, the ratio
stands at 56.9 per cent and is comparable to global
median.

The uninsured deposit ratio increased to 56.9 per
cent in March 2024 from 55.6 per cent in March
2023 with growth noticed in assessable deposits.

References:

1. IADI (2023). “Uninsured Deposits: Relevance
and Evolutions Over Time”, June 2023.

2. IADI (2023). “The 2023 banking turmoil
and deposit insurance systems: Potential
implications and emerging policy issues”,
December 2023.

3. IADI (2013). “Enhanced Guidance for Effective

Deposit Insurance Systems: Deposit Insurance
Coverage”, March 2013.
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Sources and uses of funds

The Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) maintained by
DICGC to administer the deposit insurance scheme
is an ex-ante fund which is primarily funded by the
premium levied on banks.

Premium Revenue

The Corporation levies a flat rate premium which has
been revised from time to time keeping in view inflation,
health of the banking system and adequacy of the DI
Fund. The extant rate of premium levied on banks is
0.12 per cent per annum. The total premium received
by the Corporation during 2023-24 was ¥23,879 crore,
with commercial banks contributing 94.4 per cent and
co-operative banks accounting for the remaining 5.6
per cent.

Interest Income

The Corporation invests its revenues in Government
of India securities (G-Secs) as per Section 25 of the
DICGC Act, 1961. Interest income is received from
the investments in G-Secs. The interest income rose
to 13,947 crore during 2023-24 from %11,908 crore
during 2022-23.

Deposit Insurance Fund

The DIF being maintained by DICGC is an ex-ante
fund built-up through transfer of its surplus each year.
The surplus refers to excess of revenue — premium
received from insured banks, interest income from
investments and recovery out of assets of failed banks
— over expenditure (payment of claims of depositors
and related expenses), net of taxes. The DIF stood at
%1,98,753 crore as on March 31, 2024. While premium
revenue contributed to 63 per cent of pre-tax accretion
to the fund during 2023-24, interest income from
investment formed nearly 37 per cent of the accretion
(Chart 3).

Chart 3: Major Sources of Desposit Insurance Fund:
Share in pre-tax accretion
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Reserve Ratio

The reserve ratio — the ratio of DIF to total insured
deposits — was 2.11 per cent as on March 31, 2024
(1.96 per cent on March 31, 2023). This ratio is
comparable with the global median ratio.

The overall size of the investment portfolio of the
Corporation stood at %2,04,623 crore as on March 31,
2024 (%1,75,149 crore as on March 31, 2023), showing
a year-on-year growth 16.8 per cent.

Backup Funding

DICGC has, as per the DICGC Act, public backup
funding of up to %5 crore from the Reserve Bank of
India.

Globally, 96 per cent of DIs are funded ex-ante by
levying premiums on member institutions. Nearly, half
of deposit insurers levy differential premiums (30 per
cent in 2010) incorporating additional risk measures.
The median fund size around the globe has remained
around 2 per cent of the covered deposit with regional
variations.’? As a global median, Dls hold funds that are
close to 80 per cent of their target fund levels. Nearly
76 per cent of the Dls can obtain backup funding from
the member institutions, around 75 per cent of the
Dls have access to public backup funding from either
the Government or Central Bank, 33 per cent have
access to private markets (e.g., through borrowing),
and 27 per cent to development banks or international
organisations.

2Africa (more than 10 per cent), Asian funds (around 2.5 per cent) and Europe (0.8 per cent). IADI (2024)
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Public Awareness: Communication Strategy and
Policy

The Corporation is constantly evolving its public
awareness campaigns aimed towards real time
dissemination of deposit insurance pay-out related
information. During the year, all insured banks were
advised to display the DICGC Logo and QR code linked
with DICGC website, on their website and internet
banking portal, with effect from September 1, 2023.
The initiative aims to enable depositors to ascertain
whether their deposits are protected by DICGC. As on
March 31, 2024, of the 1165 banks having their own
website, 916 banks have displayed the DICGC Logo
and QR code. This has resulted in steady increase in
the number of new visitors to DICGC web page, from
more than 6,000 visitors in July 2023 to more than
1,14,762 visitors in May 2024.

With the objective of reaching out to a wider
audience, the Corporation is actively engaged with RBI
for incorporation of information about deposit insurance
and DICGC in its public awareness campaigns. RBI’s
Financial Awareness Messages (FAME) booklet for
February 2024 has now a specific chapter on deposit
insurance and DICGC.

To further target its communication strategy, DICGC
is in the process of conducting a survey in five states
having larger concentration of AID banks with the
support of RBI. The Corporation envisages greater
engagement with the public by onboarding popular
social media Apps/channels for wider coverage and
dissemination of relevant information to the public.
Deposit insurance related short video clips is being
finalised to be hosted on DICGC’s revamped website
(which is currently under development) and social
media Apps.

The Corporation created a Complaints Redressal
Cell (CRC) for prompt redressal of query/complaints
received from the members of public. A total number
of 1,410 query/complaints were attended to during the

year. Section 3 presents a comprehensive review of the
communication policy and strategies adopted by the
Corporation over time.

Reimbursement

Reimbursement of insured depositors in the event
of a bank failure is the core responsibility of a deposit
insurer. During the year, the Corporation settled claims
amounting to %1,436.92 crore (3751.78 crore in 2022-
23) to insured depositors of liquidated banks, merged
entities banks and those placed under All Inclusive
Directions (AID). The entire claim was from co-operative
banks: ¥175.71 crore'® pertained to claims of liquidated
and merged banks and %1,261.21 crore pertaining to
banks brought under AID.

As regards settlement of claims under section 16
of the DICGC Act, 1961, the Corporation has taken an
average of 14 days for sanction from the date of receipt
of the claim from the liquidator. Further, as regards the
banks under AID, the Corporation has adhered to the
statutory timeline of 90 days for settlement of deposit
insurance claim from the date of issue of AID to such
banks. Factors that usually impede fast reimbursement
include data quality issues, identification of insured
depositors and depositors lacking an alternative bank
account.

Recovery Management

During the year, the Corporation received repayments
of %900.73 crore, of which ¥760.83 crore was from
liquidated/transferee banks and %¥139.90 crore from
banks under AID. There was no recovery received from
Commercial banks during the year 2023-24.

Workshops for liquidators of various UCBs under
liquidation in Nagpur, and Lucknow have been
conducted in order to sensitize them of their roles and
responsibilities. A meeting of Central Registrar of Co-
operative Societies (CRCS), Registrars of Co-operative
Societies (RCS) of states of Maharashtra, Karnataka,
Uttar Pradesh, Gujarat, Andhra Pradesh and DICGC

8This includes %3.29 crore sanctioned in respect of the claim of PMCBL settled as per the provisions of Punjab and Maharashtra Co-operative
Bank Limited (Amalgamation with Unity Small Finance Bank Limited) Scheme, 2022.
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was held for a comprehensive discussion on various
aspects related to DICGC viz. timely appointment of
liquidator, and Statutory Auditors for timely submission
of claim list, undisbursed funds, and challenges to
repayment of outstanding amount to DICGC. The
Corporation participated in sub-committees’ meetings
of Task Force on Urban Co-operative Banks at regional
level for recovery of the Corporation’s statutory dues.
These measures have yielded results in increase in
repayment of statutory dues from liquidated banks.

Digitalisation

The Corporation initiated work towards revamping
of the Corporation’s website with a preliminary study by
Reserve Bank Information Technology (ReBIT). Based
on the same, ReBIT has been engaged for developing
a new website for DICGC. The aim of overhaul of the
website is to make it more customer-friendly in terms
of search capability, information architecture, improved
user interface/experience, content strategy and user
engagement, progressive Web App and the like. Further,
a Board meeting management solution Application has
been created to enable paperless meeting.

3. Communication Strategy and Policy

IADI Core Principle on Public Awareness

3.1 The International Association of Deposit Insurers
(IADI) Core Principles for Effective Deposit
Insurance Systems (CPs) were first published in
2009 and revised in 2014. These Core Principles
are intended to guide jurisdictions to establish or
improve their deposit insurance systems. Core
Principle 10 provides that the deposit insurer is
‘responsible for promoting public awareness of
the deposit insurance system, using a variety of
communication tools on an ongoing basis as part
of a comprehensive communication programme’.

3.2 The following essential criteria regarding public

awareness are laid down in the core principles:
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(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

In the event of a bank failure, the deposit
insurer must notify through media such as
press releases, print advertising, websites and
other media outlets. The notification should
provide detailed procedure to be followed by
the insured depositors regarding access to
their funds and clearly stating the required
documents to be submitted to obtain their
deposits as per the extant guidelines.

The public awareness programme or activities
convey information about the following:
(a) the scope (i.e., which types of financial
instruments and depositors are covered by
deposit insurance, and which are not); (b) a list
of which banks are members and how they can
be identified; (c) deposit insurance coverage
level limits; and (d) other information, such as
the mandate of the deposit insurer.

The objectives of the public awareness
programme are clearly defined and consistent
with the public policy objectives and mandate
of the deposit insurance system.

The deposit insurer sets a long-term strategy
to meet its public awareness objectives and
makes budget allocations to build and maintain
a target level of public awareness about deposit
insurance.

The deposit insurer works closely with banks
and other safety-net participants to ensure the
consistency and accuracy of the information
provided to depositors and to maximise
awareness on an ongoing basis. Banks are
required to provide information about deposit
insurance in a format/language prescribed by
the deposit insurer.

The deposit insurer monitors, on an ongoing
basis, its public awareness activities and
arranges, on a periodic basis, independent
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evaluations of the effectiveness of its public
awareness programme or activities.

3.3 A high level of public awareness about deposit

insurance and its benefits and limitations is
crucial to promote confidence of depositors in the
system. For consumers whose deposits exceed
the limits of deposit insurance, public awareness
activities can encourage them to mitigate their

exhibitions, routing awareness through member
institutions and collaboration with educational
institutions.

DICGC and external communication specialists
with the objective of guiding the communication
strategy for the Corporation keeping in view the
diverse (geographical, economic, social and
age) background. As part of this strategy, the
Corporation disseminates information about the
deposit insurance scheme to the public on its
website and through insured banks.

exposure by ensuring that their deposits are fully 3.6 The Corporation registered itself on the Public
insured or to closely monitor the health of their App (@dicgc), a hyper-local social platform which
financial institution, thereby promoting market facilitates sharing of specific information with
discipline.' A recent IADI sponsored study offered targeted audience of a particular district or even
empirical evidence that public awareness of a ward. The messaging app has been particularly
deposit insurance can decrease the propensity of useful in relaying information on claim pay-out of
depositors to run on their bank by 67 per cent." a small bank that has presence in few districts of
a State. Since December 2022, the Corporation
International Practices has been using the App to post public awareness
3.4 A recent |ADI report states that at present about messages in regional languages, Hindi and English
two-third of deposit insurers globally have a public to ensure last mile reach of important information
awareness programme in place. The coverage on deposit insurance and claims pay out.
of awareness programme, however,. vares N 3 7 For continuous and focused dissemination of
terms of priorities. Programmes vary in terms of : . o .
objectives with most of them focused on promoting information on deposit insurance, all insured
) . banks have been advised to display the DICGC
awareness on an ongoing basis (95 per cent) o d QR Cod nentl thei b
: . , : go an ode prominently on their web page,
followed by promoting corporate image/identity with effect from September 1, 2023
(80 per cent), financial stability (82 per cent), and ’ '
updating depositors about changes to deposit 3.8 Electronic messages via mobile are being sent to
insurance coverage (80 per cent). The 2023 IADI depositors of liquidated banks and banks under
Annual Survey finds that the preferred mode of AID at each stage of claim settlement process i.e.,
communication for deposit insurers was respective on receipt of claim and on sanction of claim. This
website followed by printed material and social enables real time sharing of information of claim
media. Other communication tools employed settlement.
included outreach programmes, media events, 3.9 The Amendment to the DICGC Act enables the

Corporation to also make payment to depositors
of banks under AID by RBI with restrictions on
withdrawal of deposits apart from settlement

of claims in case of liquidation of banks. The
Corporation ensures relevant information is
percolated to the target audience as follows:

Communication Strategy of DICGC

3.5 The Corporation has framed a Board approved
Communication Policy in line with the IADI Core
Principle 10. ATechnical Advisory Committee (TAC) °
has also been constituted with members from RBI,

As soon as a bank is placed under directions
by RBI, with restrictions on withdrawal

“Public Awareness of Deposit Insurance Systems- IADI guidance Paper dated May 6, 2009

5The 2023 banking turmoil and deposit insurance systems: Potential implications and emerging policy issues- IADI publication dated December
2023
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of deposits, the press release by RBI
incorporates information regarding DICGC
pay-out under section 18A of DICGC Act
(amended) to create awareness among the
banks/public.

Press release hosted on DICGC website for
depositors of liquidated / AID banks carries
details of claim pay out date, willingness form
submission details, and contact details of the
liquidator.

In addition to electronic messages intimation,
various deadlines of claim payment/
submission of relevant claim settlement
documents for both liquidated banks and
those placed under AID of RBI are hosted on
the public App. As on July 8, 2024, there are
2.26 crore views on the App and has been
useful in real time communication of claim
payment messages.

3.10In the wake of the amendment in the DICGC

3.1

Act (Section 18A) and the recent banking crises
which highlighted the role of Deposit insurers
as an important financial safety net provider,
the communication strategy of the Corporation
has been to provide real time and focussed
dissemination of information to the targeted
audience on deposit insurance and claims pay
out related information. This has further reduced
customer enquiry at the Corporation.

The Corporation has also looked into low deposit
mobilisation (both in terms of number of accounts
and deposit amounts) in certain districts of the
country that may reflect low awareness about
deposit insurance. In such cases targeted deposit
insurance communication may be used/intensified
in creating awareness among the public of the
benefit of placing deposits with banks registered
with the Corporation. (Box 2).

Box 2: New Approach to Targeted Awareness Campaign on Deposit Insurance

Identifying the Target Audience for Deposit
Insurance Awareness. The challenge of identifying
the target audience for deposit insurance awareness
has been recognised by the Corporation. The
areas with low deposit mobilisation, both in terms
of number of accounts and deposit amounts, are
distinguished from those with significant/reasonable
deposit mobilisation. Statistical measures to assess
spatial deposit mobilisation are compiled empirically,
intending to identify regions in need of enhanced
awareness initiatives.

Developing Deposit Indices. The deposit indices
are constructed using the theory of indices. According
to the theory, various data series are transformed
to a uniform scale, typically normalized to 100, at a
selected base time. The easy comparison of relative

changes across different series over time is enabled
by this standardisation. The beginning of the different
series is usually chosen as the base time, serving as
a reference point to monitor progress.

Geographical Analysis of Deposit Activity. On
a district, state, and regional basis, two essential
deposit indices, number of accounts and deposit
amounts are calculated. Specific areas with
inadequate growth in both accounts and amounts
based on these calculated indices are pinpointed.
Accordingly, the communication strategies, such as
seminars in schools and colleges and campaigns
via newspapers and TV channels, can be directed
towards these identified regions by the Corporation
to raise deposit insurance awareness.

Way forward
3.12The Corporation is constantly striving to ensure

major social media channels for wider coverage
and dissemination of deposit insurance related
information. Overhaul of the DICGC website is on

quick dissemination of relevant information to
the targeted audience via innovative measures.
This also mitigate spread of information from
unreliable sources. The Corporation envisages
greater engagement with the public by onboarding
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the cards for enhanced user experience and search
capability. Going forward, the use of Al based
interactive and knowledge sharing platforms such
as chatbots could facilitate wider dissemination
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of information and frequently asked questions on
deposit insurance.

4. DepTech/Fintech in Deposit Insurance

4.1 Depositor Insurance Technology (known as
DepTech) is defined as the adoption of new
technologies to improve deposit insurance
operations. This includes enhanced reporting
procedures, improvements to the reimbursement
process, and faster depositor access to funds
when a bank fails. Such innovations create
opportunities for deposit insurers ranging from
enhancing business efficiencies to better protecting
depositors and contributing to financial stability.
Some of these potential applications are:

Data Standardization

4.2 Standardized data could greatly reduce the cost
and time to convert member institutions’ data
to make it compatible with a deposit insurer’s
systems. This increases quality of data shared
for better efficiency of operations, reduces time
of verification of ownership of accounts resulting
in faster pay-outs, aids greater data sharing and
coordination among regulatory agencies, etc.
It can further facilitate the use of Application
Programming Interfaces (APIs) for enhanced data
reporting.

Digital Payments

4.3 Using digital payments for claims pay-out allows
depositors to access their funds much more
quickly than non-digital pay out methods, reduces
chances of errors and offers more convenience.

Artificial Intelligence/ Machine Learning (Al/ML)

44 AI/ML has important DepTech applications
including clustering deposit insurance members
into risk groups based on existing data, deposit
insurance pay-outs, forecasting for future
exigencies, and communicating with depositors
using Al “chatbots”.

Cloud Computing
4.5 Deposit Insurers can use cloud computing portals

to speed up the resolution process. This can be
done through storing granular information about
the banks, such as its asset portfolio and depositor
base. It can also enable better financial reporting,
ensuring real-time information which can assist
in supervision, depositor insurance pricing and
resolution.

New Media
4.6 To improve ways to communicate with the public,

reach out to diverse audiences quickly, and to
improve public awareness, a variety of tools
can be used including social media, podcasts,
smartphone applications, and interactive platforms.
Through such applications, deposit insurers have
the opportunity to harness new technology and
perform their roles better as a financial safety net
participant.®

Emerging Risks for Deposit Insurers- Climate
Change.

5.1 Going forward, the deposit insurance function
is likely to confront more complex challenges
amidst development in Fintech related bank
products, adverse coverage on health of
banks in social media, 24*7 banking (faster
mobility of bank funds), and Climate change
related risk on bank portfolio. Climate
change is emerging as an overarching risk
to the global economy and financial systems.
According to the IADI’s surveys, 60 per cent
of DIs have formalised Environmental, Social,
and Governance (ESG) policies and some
are members of the Network for Greening the
Financial System (NGFS).

5.2 The Corporation is engaged in framing a
comprehensive ESG policy incorporating
elements of climate sustainability, investment
in sovereign green bonds, measuring the
impact of climate change on default risk and

"®Introduction Brief (Part Il) - Opportunities for Deposit Insurers (DepTech). (n.d.). www.iadi.org. Retrieved January 7, 2023, from https://www.iadi.
org/en/assets/File/Papers/Fintech per cent20Briefs/IADI per cent20Fintech per cent20Brief per cent208 per cent20final.pdf
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contingency planning for climate related
extreme events via stress test/actuarial
analysis."”” Deposit Insurers need to explore
appropriate coverage for green deposits,
climate risk based differential premiums and
ex ante funding needs for climate sustainability
(Box 3). These new challenges will require data

availability on the impact of climate change on
real economy and its impact on bank, current
climate change related risk on bank portfolio,
modelling the climate risk and effective
coordination and information sharing between
Dls and other national safety net participants
as well as with those in other jurisdictions.

Box 3: Climate Risk and Deposit Insurance

Climate change is emerging as a risk to the global
economy and to the banking system in particular.
The year 2023 was the hottest year on record. In
2021, India has announced target to achieve net
zero carbon emission by 2070.

Climate change is increasingly being recognized as a
source of financial risk that could pose challenges to
financial stability in general and the banking system
stability in particular. Climate-related financial risk
(climate risk) for financial sector can manifest in two
broad ways: (i) Physical risks mean economic costs
and financial losses directly resulting from adverse
weather events and long-term climate change; (b)
Transition risks arise as economies try to reorient
towards a low-carbon intensity policies and processes.

International Experience

Some deposit insurers have taken some initiatives
towards promotion and enhancement of sustainable
development, including environmental protection,
social responsibility and corporate governance
(ESG). One example is that of Central Deposit
Insurance Corporation (CDIC), Taipei which framed
its ESG objectives and business strategies in
2021, and disclosed its performance in sustainable
development in its Annual Report; Established a
Sustainability Committee in 2021 as its policy making
body for ESG related matters; Adopted the four major
goals of “accountable governance”, “sustainable
environment”, “friendly workplace”, and “financial
inclusion”; and published its first 2022 Sustainability
Report, which will be issued every year in the future.

Domestic Initiatives

Government and Regulators in India have
recognised climate risk and have responded with
policy initiatives or placed discussion papers for
public comments. Department of Economic Affairs,
Government of India, has issued Framework for
Sovereign Green Bonds. Reserve Bank had issued
Discussion Paper on Climate Risk and Sustainable
Finance dated July 27, 2022 and Draft Disclosure
framework on Climate-related Financial Risks,
2024, dated February 28, 2024. RBI has also issued
Framework for acceptance of Green Deposits dates
April 11, 2023. SEBI has also taken initiative towards
standardised disclosures on ESG (Environmental,
Social, Governance) parameters under “Business
Responsibility and Sustainability Reporting by
listed entities”.’® Changing regulatory landscape
on sustainable finance provides opportunity to
incorporate climate risks in the functioning of deposit
insurance including coverage levels, premiums,
investment avenues, etc.

While research on the impact of climate risks on
depositinsuranceisinits early stages, some identified
implications/challenges posed by climate risk on the
functioning of deposit insurers are: (a) Premium
and funding: Climate-related environmental risks
could be incorporated into the models used by the
deposit insurers to assess their ex-ante funding
needs. Climate risk based differential premiums
may be explored based on carbon density (loan
book’s carbon footprint) on the balance sheet of
insured banks; (b) Investment fund management:

(Contd.)

"New Vistas in Deposit Insurance in India - Keynote Address delivered by Michael Debabrata Patra, Deputy Governor, Reserve Bank of India -
June 14, 2024 - at the 79th Executive Committee Meeting of the International Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI) at Rome, Italy.

8SEBI circular dated May 10, 2021 on “Business Responsibility and Sustainability Reporting by listed entities”
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Investment management of deposit insurance
fund (DIF) may consider climate-related risks. For
example, investment in Sovereign Green Bonds
may be explored, while keeping in mind liquidity and
markets risks, to ensure prompt availability of fund,
when needed; (c) Climate risks may impact bank
default risks and broader financial risk: Climate
risks may, in extreme scenarios, impact individual
banks’ default risks and thus potential claim pay-
outs or resolution costs to Deposit Insurers; (d)
Impact on operational capacities: Climate related
extreme events may disrupt core operations of

6.

The Corporation is revamping risk management and
internal control systems, including contingency planning
and crisis management frameworks, in alignment with
the IADI’'s 2020 Guidance Paper on “Risk Management
and Internal Control System of Deposit Insurers (DIs)”.
Strengthening of Risk Governance via newly constituted
Risk Committee of the Board with outside experts shall
improve risk oversight and management.

Way Forward

Public awareness campaigns are being redesigned
and stepped up via innovative measures. Onboarding
on other popular social media in addition to local
messaging ‘Public App’ will help us connect better with
depositors especially first-time younger depositors.
The website itself is being overhauled to make it
more customer-friendly in terms of search capability,
information architecture, improved user interface/
experience, content strategy and user engagement, a
progressive Web App and the like.

Digital transformation of all operations is underway with
a focus on data management, process optimisation,
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deposit insurers. Therefore, contingency planning of
deposit insurers should take appropriate account of
climate risk; (e) Higher Coverage Levels for Green
Deposits: Deposit insurers may also evaluate
possibility of promoting climate sustainability through
higher coverage levels and assess its impact on
deposit insurance fund and need for additional
premium, if any.

Climate sustainability may reinforce financial stability
and Deposit Insurance may evaluate above options
within the mandate, mission and vision and be future
ready.

business analytics and cyber security with best-in-
class market technologies. Straight through processing
without manual intervention and seamless integration
of various modules are on the anvil alongside use of
application programming interfaces (APls) and Al/ML
based Chatbot to facilitate online enquiry and complaint
management. A standalone single customer view
application is in the process of rollout and will improve
data quality for claim payment to depositors thereby
reducing time lags in settlement of claims.

Use of data analytics in computation of assessable
deposits will ensure correct premium payment by
insured banks and compliance to extant guidelines.
An in-house recovery management dashboard shall
enable tracking of asset details of liquidated banks
(both movable and immovable) and re-payments
from liquidated banks after disposal of these assets.
This shall not only improve repayment of claim pay-
outs /statutory dues to DICGC but also payments to
large depositors having deposits in excess of deposit
insurance limit (% 5 lacs presently) after dues are fully
paid to the former.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

THE WORKING OF THE DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION FOR THE
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Submitted in terms of section 32(1) of the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

PART I: OPERATIONS AND WORKING

The number of insured banks registered with the
Corporation stood at 1,997 as on March 31, 2024
comprising 140 commercial banks [including 12 small
finance banks (SFBs), 6 payment banks (PBs), 43
regional rural banks (RRBs) and 2 local area banks
(LABs)] and 1,857 co-operative banks (Appendix Table
1). Co-operative banks remained predominant in terms
of registered institutions. 30 banks were deregistered
during the year, all of which were co-operative banks.
(Appendix Table 2). During the year, one new bank
(Foreign Bank: Nonghyup Bank) was registered as an
insured bank (Appendix Table 3).

1.1 DEPOSIT INSURANCE SCHEME

At present, deposit insurance covers all commercial
banks (including PBs, SFBs, RRBs and LABs) and
co-operative banks in all States and Union Territories
(UTs) of the country.

1.1.1 INSURED DEPOSITS

The number of fully protected accounts were 283.3
crore (i.e., accounts with deposit balance up to %5
lakh) at end-March 2024 and they constituted 97.8 per
cent of the total number of accounts (289.8 crore) in
the banking system (Chart 1). The amount of insured
deposits at ¥94,10,674 crore constituted 43.1 per cent
of assessable deposits of ¥2,18,23,481 crore (Table 1
and Appendix Table 4) of the deposits covered under
insurance protection. Payments bank account for the
highest share at 99.2 percent followed by RRBs at 80.3
per cent, LABs at 72.4 per cent, co-operative banks at
63.2 per cent, public sector banks at 48.9 percent, SFBs
at 41.6 percent, private sector banks at 32.7 per cent
and foreign banks at 5.0 per cent. (Appendix Table 5).
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Table 1: Insured Deposits

Particulars As at the end of
March 31, | (P) March 31,
2023 2024
1 | Number of Registered 2,026 1,997
Banks
2 | Total No. of Accounts 276.3 289.8
(crore)
3 | Fully Protected 270.5 283.3
Accounts (crore)"
4 | Share of Fully protected 97.9 97.8
accounts to Total no. of
accounts
5 | Assessable Deposits (% 1,94,58,915| 2,18,23,481
crore)
6 | Insured Deposits (X 86,31,259 94,10,674
crore)
7 | Share of Insured 44 .4 431
Deposits to Assessable
Deposits

A Refers to accounts covered by deposit insurance
P - Provisional
Source: Deposit insurance return, DICGC.

Chart 1: Extent of Protection Accorded to Depositors
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1.1.2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE PREMIUM

The total premium received by the Corporation during
2023-24 stood at 223,879 crore, with commercial banks
contributing 94.40 per cent and co-operative banks
accounting for the remaining 5.60 per cent (Table 2).

Table 2: Premium Received

(X crore)
Year Commercial Co- Total
Banks including | operative
RRBs & LABs Banks
2023-24 22,543 1,336 23,879
2022-23 20,104 1,277 21,381
2021-22 18,248 1,243 19,491
2020-21 16,341 1,176 17,517

Source: Deposit insurance return, DICGC

1.1.3 INTEREST RATE PAYABLE BY DEFAULTING
BANKS

In terms of Section 15(3) of the DICGC Act, 1961,
any insured bank defaulting on payment of any amount
of premium is liable to pay to the Corporation interest for
the period of such default at a rate not exceeding eight
per cent over and above the Bank Rate, as may be
prescribed (Table 3). During 2023-24, the Corporation
recovered %0.50 crore as penalty from banks.

Table 3: Movement in the Bank Rate and Penal
Rate of Interest

(per cent)
From To Bank | Penal Interest
Rate | Interest Rate
(%) |Rate (%)| payable by
Defaulting
Banks %
01-04-2023 | 31-03-2024 | 6.75 8.00 14.75

SOURCE: DICGC

1.2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND

The Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) is built out of the
premium paid by insured banks and the coupon income
received on investments in Central Government
securities'. The DIF also gets inflows out of recoveries
made from liquidators / administrators / transferee
banks. The Fund is used for settlement of claims of
depositors of banks takeninto liquidation /reconstruction
/ amalgamation. The Fund stood at ¥1,98,753 crore as
on March 31, 2024 yielding a Reserve Ratio (RR)® of
2.11 per cent (Chart 2).

Chart 2: Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) and Reserve
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Source: Deposit insurance return and Annual accounts of

DICGC
.3 SETTLEMENT OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE

CLAIMS

During 2023-24, the Corporation settled claims
amounting to %1,436.92 crore to insured depositors
of liquidated banks, merged entities banks and those
placed underAlD out of which%175.71 crore?' pertained
to claims of liquidated and merged banks (Appendix
Table 6 and Chart 3) and %1,261.21 crore pertaining to
banks under AID (Appendix Table 6A and Chart 3A).
There were no claims from commercial banks.

®The Corporation increased the premium rate to 12 paise per 100 of assessable deposits with effect from April 1, 2020 from the earlier rate of

10 paise.
20Ratio of deposit insurance fund to insured deposits

2This includes %3.29 crore sanctioned in respect of the claim of PMCBL settled as per the provisions of Punjab and Maharashtra Co-operative
Bank Limited (Amalgamation with Unity Small Finance Bank Limited) Scheme, 2022.
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Chart 3: State-wise claims settled and No. of Banks

Failed/Merged during 2023-24 .
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Chart 3A: State-wise claims paid and No. of Banks
under AID during 2023-24
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The Corporation holds a provision of 220.30 crore,
reflecting the amount refunded by liquidators on
account of untraceable depositors (claims sanctioned
but depositors not traceable) and a provision of
¥359.99 crore towards unidentifiable depositors for
servicing future claims, if any. The licenses of 20 UCBs
were cancelled during 2023-24. Contingent liability
amounting to ¥69.82 crore has been booked for 10
banks. (Appendix Table 7 and Appendix Table 7A).

As regards settlement of claims under section 16
of the DICGC Act, 1961, the Corporation has taken an
average of 14 days for sanction from the date of receipt
of the claim from the liquidator. Further, as regards the
banks under AID, the Corporation has adhered to the
statutory timeline of 90 days for settlement of deposit
insurance claim from the date of issue of AID to such
banks.

1.4 CLAIMS SETTLED / REPAYMENTS RECEIVED

Since the inception of deposit insurance, a
cumulative amount of 295.9 crore has been paid up to
March 31, 2024 towards claims of 27 commercial banks,
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%10,670.43 crore — including ¥128.27 crore settled for
11 UCBs under expeditious policy — towards claims of
374 liquidated co-operative banks (including ¥175.71
crore settled during the year) (Chart 4 — 5A, Appendix
Table 8 and 8B) and % 5,359.27 crore towards claims
of 57 co-operative banks placed under AID (Chart 5A
and Appendix Table 8A).

Cumulative repayments received from the
liquidators/transferee of banks aggregated to ¥5,661.07
crore. In the case of co-operative banks, cumulative
repayments from the liquidators/ transferee banks
aggregated to %5,503.53 crore (Co-op. & liquidated
AID banks) inclusive of ¥760.83 crore received during
the year 2023-24, whereas in case of AID Banks, total
cumulative repayments received during the year 2023-
24 aggregated to ¥139.90 crore. Thus, total repayments
received by the Corporation during 2023-24 amounts to
%900.73 crore (Chart 4).

Cumulative repayments received fromthe liquidators/
transferee of commercial banks aggregated to ¥157.54
crore. No recovery was received from commercial
banks during the year 2023-24.

Chart 4: Cumulative Amount of Claims Paid and

Recoveries till March 31, 2024
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Chart 5 A: Payouts and Number of Banks under AID
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1.5 COURT CASES

As on March 31, 2024, the number of Court Cases
relating to deposit insurance activity of the Corporation
pending in various Courts and other stood at 61 as
compared to 56 as on March 31, 2023 (Chart 6). During
the year, 4 cases were closed, while 9 new cases were
filed. The Corporation is a Respondent/opposite party/
defendant in all the 9 newly filed cases.

Chart 6: Court-wise Number of Cases in
2023-24
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1.6 CREDIT GUARANTEE SCHEMES

At present, there is no credit guarantee scheme
administered by the Corporation. Subsequent to 2003-
04, no guarantee fees on guarantee claims have been
received and no claims have been paid. By virtue
of the Corporation’s subrogation rights, recoveries
received under the Small Loans Guarantee Scheme,
1971 (SLGS 1971) during 2023-24 aggregated to
%0.2 lakhs as against %2.61 lakhs received during the
previous year. The repayments under the Small Loans
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Guarantee Scheme, 1981 aggregated to INIL as
against INIL received during the previous year.

PART II: OTHER IMPORTANT INITIATIVES/
DEVELOPMENTS

1.1 DICGC ACT - FINANCIAL SAFETY NET

In India, the amendment to the DICGC Act in
September 2021 has enabled depositors to have time
bound access to their funds before a bank is taken into
liquidation. In terms of provisions of Section 18A of the
DICGCAct, as and when a bank is placed underAlD, the
Corporation is required to settle the deposit insurance
claims of the depositors of the bank within a period not
exceeding 90 days from the date of imposition of AID
on the bank. Since amendment to the Act, till March
31, 2024, the Corporation has settled the claims of
3,76,661 depositors for an amount of ¥5,359.27 crore.
In all such reimbursements, the banks involved were FC
(Financial Co-operatives) having majority of branches
in rural areas. Thus, timely access to own funds and
protection of deposits has helped reinforce trust in the
banking sector. A good corroborative example of the
theory could be that no run-on similar FC located in
same areas was observed despite the deposits in FCs
under question being inaccessible to depositors.

1.2 Measures related to Recovery Management

All banks under AID for which claims have been
settled under Section 18A have been advised to make
repayment to the Corporation in five equal instalments
beginning from December 31, 2022. Workshops for
liquidators of the various UCBs under liquidation in
states of Maharashtra and Uttar Pradesh have been
conducted in order to sensitize them of their roles and
responsibilities. A conference of Central Registrars of
Co-operative Societies (CRCS) and Registrars of Co-
operative Societies (RCS) of states of Maharashtra,
Karnataka, Uttar Pradesh, Gujarat, and Andhra Pradesh
with DICGC was held on November 24, 2023. In the
conference, various issues related to DICGC, viz.,
timely appointment of liquidators and statutory auditors
for timely submission of claim list, undisbursed funds
and challenges to repayment of outstanding amount to
DICGC were deliberated upon.
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1.3 COMMUNICATION POLICY AND STRATEGY

The Communication Policy of the Corporation has
been framed with the approval of the Board in line
with the recommendations of IADI Core Principle 10.
This principle states that, in order to protect depositors
and contribute to financial stability, it is essential that
the public be informed on an ongoing basis about
the benefits and limitations of the deposit insurance
system. A Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) with
members from the Reserve bank of India (RBI), DICGC
and external communication specialists has been
constituted with the objective of taking forward the
communication strategy for the Corporation.

Apart from the DICGC website, the Corporation
has been using a local messaging app to post public
awareness messages and information regarding
settlement of claims in regional languages, Hindi
and English to ensure last mile reach of important
information. All the insured banks were advised to
display the DICGC logo and QR Code prominently on
their web page, with effect from September 1, 2023.
The initiative aims to enable depositors to ascertain
whether their deposits are protected by DICGC. SMS
intimation is being sent to depositors of liquidated banks
and banks under AID at each stage of claim settlement
i.e., on receipt of claim and on sanction of claim.

The Corporation is actively engaged with RBI for
raising awareness about deposits insurance and
DICGC through its public awareness campaigns. The
Corporation envisages greater engagement with the
public through additional social media channels for wider
coverage and dissemination of relevant information to
the public. Overhaul of the DICGC website is on the
cards for enhanced user experience.

1.4 RISK MANAGEMENT

With the multi-fold increase in the portfolio size
and complexity of treasury operations, a Risk
Management Committee was constituted to undertake
a comprehensive review of the Corporation’s treasury
operations to make it more robust and efficient in
meeting its emerging needs. The Committee deliberated
on aspects including management of liquidity and
interest rate risks, physical infrastructure for dealing
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operations, MIS requirements, and risk management
practices and submitted a report. The Committee
recommendations have been examined and taken up
for implementation and the status of implementation of
the same is monitored on an ongoing basis.

PART llIl: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

The financial statements of the Corporation,
comprising its balance sheet, revenue account, cash
flow statement, and main operations for the year ended
March 31, 2024 have been prepared in accordance
with the Section 28 of the DICGC Act for each of the
three funds viz., Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF), Credit
Guarantee Fund (CGF) and General Fund (GF). The
affairs of the Corporation in terms of the Section 29 of
the Act have been audited by the Statutory Auditors
and are appended separately.

lll.1 INSURANCE LIABILITIES

(@) The Corporation processed claims amounting
to 1,586.30 crore during 2023-24. An amount
of %1,431.54 crore was paid towards insurance
claims during 2023-24 as compared to %¥751.78
crore in the previous year. Of this amount, I28.46
crore were paid during 2023-24 from the liability
crystalized in the previous year.

(b) The actuarial liability for the Deposit Insurance
Fund (DIF) of the Corporation as estimated by the
actuary stood at %16,887.42 crore (312,174.47
crore) at the end of the year registering an increase
of 38.71 per cent over the corresponding period of

the previous year.

(c)

There is no claim liability in respect of the Credit
Guarantee Fund (CGF).

lll.2 REVENUE DURING THE YEAR

(@) The surplus in the DIF was %34,278.30 crore
(333,391.31 crore), registering an increase of
¥886.99 crore (2.66 per cent) on a year-on-year
basis, primarily on account of increase in premium
income by ¥2,498.01 crore, increase in income
from investment by %2,039.28 crore, increase in
recoveries of claims paid by %¥17.94 crore and
write back of depreciation in value of investments
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by %1,850.46 crore. However, it was partially offset
by increase in Net Claims by ¥856.67 crore and
increase in actuarial liability by %¥4,712.95 crore.

The surplus in the CGF was ¥50.47 crore (348.02
crore), attributed to increase in income from
investments by %¥2.48 crore.

(b)

(c) The surplus in the General Fund (GF) stood at
11.53 crore (%179.36 crore), the decrease in
surplus is mainly on account of interest on the
income tax refund of 3164 crore in CPPY. There
was an increase in expenditure by ¥8.30 crore
primarily due to increase in staff cost, rents, taxes,
insurance, lightings etc., establishment, travelling
and halting allowances, auditor’'s fees, legal
charges, provision for depreciation on investment,
CCIL transaction charges and service contract/
maintenance. Income from investment increased

by %4.39 crore.

1.3 ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

As on March 31, 2024 the accumulated surpluses/
reserves (post tax) in the DIF, CGF and GF stood at
%1,81,866 crore (%1,57,427 crore), ¥650 crore (%3612
crore) and %728 crore (719 crore) respectively.

lll.4 INVESTMENTS

The book (at cost) value of investments of the three
funds, viz., DIF, CGF and GF, stood at %2,03,171 crore
(%1,73,738 crore), 2678 crore (637 crore) and %774
crore (X774 crore) respectively, at the end of 2023-24.
Except General Fund (GF) the other two funds recorded
appreciation and the market value of investments in all
the three funds stood at ¥2,04,058 crore (DIF), 692
crore (CGF) and %773 crore (GF).

ll1.5 TAXATION

l11.5.1 INCOME TAX

As on March 31, 2024, the accumulated balance
(outstanding) in the Advance Income Tax (AIT)

account in respect of DIF, CGF and GF stood at
%8,215 crore (8,853 crore), *10 crore (%13 crore) and
%10 crore (%44 crore) respectively. The accumulated
balance in provision for taxation stood at ¥8,184 crore
(%8,404 crore), %13 crore (%12 crore) and %3 crore (345
crore) respectively.

l11.5.2 GOODS AND SERVICE TAX

The Corporation is liable to pay GST for the deposit
insurance services rendered to the banks. It has
discharged the GST liability in compliance thereof to
the order of %4,306.92 crore during the year. The same
was collected from insured banks.

PART IV: TREASURY OPERATION

IV.1 In terms of section 25 of the DICGC Act, 1961
the Corporation invests its surplus in Central
Government securities. The overall size of the
investment portfolio of the Corporation stood
at %2,04,623 crore as on March 31, 2024 as
compared with %1,75,149 crore as on March 31,
2023 representing an increase of 16.83 per cent
over the previous year. The market value of the
portfolio stood at %2,05,523 crore as on March
31, 2024 as compared with ¥1,73,318 crore as on
March 31, 2023, registering an increase of 18.58
per cent and 1.00 times of book value vis-a-vis
0.99 times as on March 31, 2023. The portfolio
return?? during the year was 9.00 per cent as
compared with 5.49 per cent in 2022-23, as the
portfolio gained from softening in yields during
the year. The market value of existing and fresh
investments during the year appreciated as yields
declined during the year.

IV.2 Central Government securities are valued at
model prices published by the Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of India
(FIMMDA). In terms of the accounting policy on
investments, net depreciation, if any, is recognised
while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. As on

22Total weighted return is calculated using the Dietz Method, viz. TWR = [MVE-MVB +| —C]/ [MVB + (0.5 X C)], where MVE/B = Market value at
End/Beginning, | = Income received, C = Contribution of fresh inflows/outflows.
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March 31, 2024, General Fund recorded net
depreciation while Deposit Insurance Fund and
Credit Guarantee Fund recorded net appreciation.
Further, the Corporation maintains an Investment
Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) as a cushion against
market risk. As on March 31, 2024, IFR of ¥8157.08
crore calculated by the Standardised Duration
method was maintained vis-a-vis ¥6,966.96 crore
as on March 31, 2023.

IV.3 Yields on securities softened during the year (yield
on 10-year benchmark security was 7.26 per cent
as on March 31, 2023 vis-a-vis 7.00 per cent as on
March 31, 20242%). Yields saw two-way movements
during 2023-24 with increased volatility as
expectations of policy repo rates remaining higher
than longer were reinforced through successive
monetary policy announcements by central banks
including RBI and the US Federal Reserve. At
the beginning of the year, both the central banks
paused the successive rate hikes undertaken in
the previous fiscal and indicated their goals of
aligning inflation to their respective target rates,
being 2 per cent for the US and 4 per cent for
India. US treasury yields were especially volatile
and crossed the 5 per cent mark during the year
exerting upward pressure on domestic yields
as well. The US and Indian economy exhibited
strong growth during the year as measured
through several periodic economic indicators
which also postponed market expectations of rate
cuts. Geopolitical tensions also increased during
the year with escalation of hostilities in West
Asia leading to higher crude oil prices causing
concerns of imported inflation for Indian economy.
Announcements by JP Morgan and Bloomberg
regarding inclusion of Indian government bonds in
their emerging market bond indices during the year
boosted sentiments and market expectations of
inflows from foreign investors leading to a decline
in yields. Market expected a prolonged pause in
policy rates with rate cuts expected to commence

only after inflation has been sustainably brought
closer to the target rates of the respective central
bank. The Corporation sought to increase portfolio
duration in view of the expected policy rate cuts
due in the medium term. The deployment of
premium receipts and coupon/principal inflows was
undertaken in liquid securities, primarily 10 and 14
years, which helped in building the holdings of on
the run liquid securities as well. Claims payments
during the year were discharged successfully using
the cash inflows in timely manner. The Corporation
also participated in auctions selectively while cash
inflows including T-bills were utilized to meet tax
payment obligations like Income Tax and GST
during the year.

PART V: ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS

V.1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The general superintendence, direction and
the management of the affairs and business of the
Corporation vest in a Board of Directors which exercises
all powers and actions as may be exercised by the
Corporation. In terms of Regulation 6 of the DICGC’s
General Regulations, 1961, the Board of Directors of
the Corporation is required to meet ordinarily once in a
quarter. Four meetings of the Board were held during
the year ended March 31, 2024.

V.1.1 NOMINATION/RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS

Dr. Deepak Kumar, Executive Director appointed
under section 6 (1) (b) of the DICGC Act, 1961 ceased
to be a Director on the Board of the Corporation on April
30, 2024 on account of retirement. Shri R. Lakshmi
Kanth Rao was nominated by the Reserve Bank of
India under 6 (1) (b) of the DICGC Act, 1961 as the
Executive Director of the Corporation for the period
from May 10, 2024 to June 30, 2024. Subsequently,
Shri Arnab Kumar Chowdhury has been nominated by
the Reserve Bank of India under 6 (1) (b) of the DICGC
Act, 1961 as the Executive Director of the Corporation

27.26% GS 2033 was the 10-year benchmark security as on March 31, 2023 which was later replaced by 7.18% GS 2033 on Aug 14, 2023 which

has since been the benchmark security
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with effect from July 1, 2024.

V.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2024, the Audit Committee of Board
was as under:

1. Shri Shaji K.V.
2.
3.

Four meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board
were held during the year ended March 31, 2024.

Chairperson

Shri Pankaj Sharma Gol Nominee Director

Dr. Deepak Kumar Director

V.3 INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Corporation has devised a system of control
over revenue and expenditure under the three funds
viz., DIF, CGF and GF, through quarterly reviews. The
annual budget for expenditure under these funds is
prepared on various parameters, viz., liquidation cost on
claims to be paid of insured banks; project maintenance
cost of IT vendor; legal expenses; advertisement cost
and staff and establishment related payments. It is
approved by the Board before the commencement of
each accounting year. Estimates of receipts under the
three funds, viz., premium receipts, recoveries and
investment income, are also included in the budget. A
mid-term review of budgeted expenditure and receipts
vis-a-vis actual expenditure, based on the position as
at the end of each half year, is placed before the Board.

V.3.1 Concurrent Audit

M/s Devendra Kumar & Associates were re-
appointed as Concurrent Auditors of the Corporation for
the year 2023-24. The major findings of monthly audit
are placed before the Audit Committee of the Board.

V.3.2 Control & Self-Assessment Audit

Under Control and Self-Assessment Audit (CSAA),
a system has been put in place whereby officers of
the Corporation conduct audits of work areas with
which they are not functionally associated on a half-
yearly basis. Reports for corrective actions, if any, are
submitted by them. The CSAA for HY ended December
2023 has been conducted.

V.3.3 Risk Based Internal Audit
Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) of the DICGC
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was conducted by the Inspection Department of RBI
from February 14 to 22, 2022. All the paras have been
complied with.

V.4 TRAINING AND SKILL DEVELOPMENT

The Corporation deputes its staff to various training
programmes, conferences, seminars and workshops
with a view to upgrade skills. These programmes are
conducted by various training establishments of RBI,
reputed training institutions in India as well as abroad,
the International Association of Deposit Insurers
(IADI) and other foreign deposit insurance institutions.
During 2023-24, 25 officers, 11 class Il and 2 class
IV employees were nominated to participate in RBI
training establishments and external training institutes
(including 5 officers and 3 class Il employees in
online mode). Besides 15 officers were nominated for
participating in the various programmes conducted by
IADI (including 4 officers in online mode).

V.5 STAFF STRENGTH

The entire staff of the Corporation is on deputation
from RBI. The staff strength of the Corporation as on
March 31, 2024 stood at 68 as against 67 as on March
31, 2023 (Table 4).

Table 4: Category wise Staff Strength as on March
31, 2024

Category | Number Of which Per cent
SC ST SC ST

1 2 3 4 5 6
Class | 41* 8 3 19.51 | 7.32
Class llI 23 4 2 17.39 | 8.70
Class IV 4 0 1 0 25
Total 68 12 6 17.65 | 8.82

SC: Scheduled Castes
ST: Scheduled Tribes. *Excluding ED
Source: DICGC

V.6 THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

As a public authority, the Corporation is obliged
to provide information to the public under the Right
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to Information Act (RTI). During 2023-24, a total of
55 RTI requests and five appeals were received
and the Appellate Authority Order was issued by the
Corporation within the prescribed timeframe. One Chief
Information Commission appeal hearing was attended
by the Corporation and same was dismissed. The RTI
queries primarily pertained to role of RBlI and DICGC in
protecting depositors, information on claim settlement,
queries on enhancement of deposit insurance cover,
information on failed banks and banks under AID, and
amount disbursed.

V.7 USE OF HINDI

In compliance with the provisions of Official
Languages Implementation Act, the Corporation
prepared quarterly progress reports on use of Hindi.
The Official Languages Implementation Committee met
on a quarterly basis to monitor and promote the use of
Hindi in the day-to-day functioning of the Corporation.
Hindi correspondence stood at 98.03 per cent of the
total in 2023-24. The Corporation also organizes
‘Hindi Fortnight’ every year. Hindi Day celebration was
held on October 10, 2023.

V.8 COMPLAINTS CELL IN THE
CORPORATION

The Corporation formed a Complaints Redressal
Cell (CRC) for prompt redressal of complaints received
from the members of public. A total number of 1410
complaints including 52 CPGRAMS complaints were
attended during the period from April 1, 2023 to March
31, 2024. The complaints were primarily related to
claim settlement, non-receipt of insurance amount,
non-acceptance of willingness form by the concerned
bank, request for amount exceeding the maximum
deposit insurance coverage limit, etc. The disposal of
complaints is being made in a timebound manner in co-
ordination with the liquidators/nodal officers of the AID
banks, regulatory and supervisory departments of RBI.
Specific issues relating to complaints are also taken up
with the Sub-Committee of Task Force on Urban Co-
operative Banks (TAFCUB) for disposal.

V.9 PUBLIC AWARENESS
(i) Based on the content provided by DICGC, a
separate chapter on deposit insurance and DICGC

has been incorporated in the Financial Awareness
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(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(vi)

Messages (FAME) booklet published by RBI.

In line with the recommendation of the Technical
Advisory Committee, a public awareness survey
on DICGC and its activities will be undertaken
in five states having larger concentration of AID
banks with the support of Department of Statistics
and Information Management (DSIM), RBI.
Based on financial bids submitted by the vendors
empanelled with the Reserve Bank of India, M/s
Saptrishi Consultancy Services Ltd., has been
awarded the work. Contract has been executed
with the agency. Review and refinement of the
Computer Assisted Personal Interview (CAPI)
script is underway.

Xavier Institute of Communications (XIC), a
leading mass communication college in Mumbai
has been engaged for content development of
public awareness messages. Short video clips
based on scripts developed in collaboration with
departments of DICGC are being finalised.

Discussion has been initiated with ReBIT for
creation of FAQ based videos.

Aseparate section has been created on the website
of the Corporation to display information related
to public awareness. Link to the DICGC’s Public
App (a hyper local social platform) profile has
been placed on the website to enhance visibility
and usage of the app by public. Information related
to main claim settlement of liquidated banks is
also being hosted on Public App. Press Release
has been introduced in respect of cancellation of
registration of insured banks and the first such
press release regarding eight banks has been
placed on the website. Further, the website of the
Corporation is being revamped in collaboration
with ReBIT. The homepage and presentation of
information on the new website is under finalisation.

To enhance awareness on Deposit Insurance, all
insured banks were advised to display the DICGC
Logo and QR code linked with DICGC website,
on their website and internet banking portal, with
effect from September 1, 2023. As on May 30,
2024, out of 1152 banks having website, 945
banks have complied with the instructions. Of the
remaining non-compliant banks, 83 per cent are
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Urban Co-operative Banks, 17 per cent are District
Central Co-operative Banks and 1 bank is a State
Co-operative Bank. Follow up is being undertaken
with RBI / NABARD. There has been a steady
increase in number of new visitors to the DICGC
website j.e., from 9,559 visitors in July 2023 to
1,10,015 visitors in April 2024, after issue of the
above instructions.

V.10 INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

V.10.1 IADI Meetings, Survey and other matters

The Corporation is a member of the International
Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI) and its
various committees. IADI was setup with a view to
contribute to the enhancement of deposit insurance
systems by promoting guidance and international
cooperation. Being a member, the Officers of the
Corporation attended 7 in-person and several other
virtual meetings/conferences/workshops organised
by the IADI and its various committees. Material for
these meetings were reviewed and comments were
forwarded. IADI Annual Survey 2023, PIDM (Malaysia
Deposit Insurance Corporation) Benchmarking Survey
and Indonesia Deposit Insurance Corporation Survey
on ‘Public Awareness Level Measurement’ as well as
‘Due Diligence Implementation’ were submitted. Annual
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Report 2022-23 of the Corporation was circulated
among the members of the IADI and Liaison work
related to IADI was attended to.

V.10.2. Visit by Ethiopian Deposit Insurance Fund

On the request of the newly established Ethiopian
Deposit Insurance Fund (EDIF) an “International
Exposure Visit Programme” for the senior officials of
EDIF was organised during November 07-08, 2023. A
delegation of seven senior officials from EDIF, led by
the Chairman of the Board of EDIF, who is also the
Vice Governor of National Bank of Ethiopia, visited the
Corporation to gain insights into its working.

V.11 AUDITORS

In terms of Section 29 (1) of the DICGC Act, 1961,
M/s JAIN CHOWDHARY & Co., Chartered Accountants
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Corporation
for the year 2023-24 with the approval of RBI.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Deposit Insurance and

i ] i : rd
Credit {,&,{, pilialrg ﬂii? 1
Guarantee !
Corporation, Mumbai Dr. MD Patra

Chairman

June 18, 2024
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APPENDIX TABLE 1: BANKS UNDER THE DEPOSIT INSURANCE
- PROGRESS SINCE INCEPTION

Year At the| Registered De-registered during the year / period where the | At the end of the

beginning of| during the Corporation’s liability period (2+3-6)

the period period| was attracted| was not attracted| Total (4+5)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
2023-24 2,026 1 24 6 30 1,997
2022-23 2,040 0 9 5 14 2,026
2021-22 2,058 3 11 10 21 2,040
2020-21 2,067 2 6 5 11 2,058
2019-20 2,098 6 0 37 37 2,067
2018-19 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
2017-18 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
2016-17 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
2015-16 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 7 16 13 29 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 *2,629
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* Net of 60 banks deregistered in past years, but not reckoned in the respective years.
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APPENDIX TABLE 2-A: INSURED BANKS - BANK GROUP-WISE

Year (as at end March)

No. of Insured Banks

Commercial Banks RRBs LABs Co-operative Banks Total
2023-24 95 43 2 1,857 1,997
2022-23 94 43 2 1,887 2,026
2021-22 96 43 2 1,899 2,040
2020-21 94 43 2 1,919 2,058
2019-20 96 45 3 1,923 2,067

RRBs: Regional Rural Banks LABs: Local Area Banks

APPENDIX TABLE 2-B: INSURED CO-OPERATIVE BANKS — STATE - WISE (as at end March 2024)

Sr. No. State Apex Central Primary Total
1. Andhra Pradesh 1 22 46 69
2. Assam 1 0 8 9
3. Arunachal Pradesh 1 0 0 1
4, Bihar 1 23 4 28
5. Chhattisgarh 1 6 12 19
6. Goa 1 0 4 5
7. Guijarat 1 18 210 229
8. Haryana 1 19 7 27
9. Himachal Pradesh 1 2 5 8
10. Jharkhand 1 1 1 3
1. Karnataka 1 21 251 273
12. Kerala 1 1 58 60
13. Madhya Pradesh 1 38 47 86
14. Maharashtra 1 31 464 496
15. Manipur 1 0 3 4
16. Meghalaya 1 0 3 4
17. Mizoram 1 0 1 2
18. Nagaland 1 0 0 1
19. Orissa 1 17 9 27
20. Punjab 1 20 4 25
21. Rajasthan 1 29 34 64
22. Sikkim 1 0 1 2
23. Tamil Nadu 1 24 128 153
24, Telangana 1 0 49 50
25. Tripura 1 0 1 2
26. Uttar Pradesh 1 50 56 107
27. Uttarakhand 1 10 5 16
28. West Bengal 1 17 42 60
All States 28 349 1,453 1,830
Union Territories

1. Andaman & Nicobar Islands 1 0 0 1
2. Chandigarh 1 0 0 1
3. Jammu & Kashmir 1 3 4 8
4, NCT Delhi 1 0 14 15
5. Puducherry 1 0 1 2
All Union Territories 5 3 19 27
All India 33 352 1,472 1,857
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APPENDIX TABLE 3: BANKS REGISTERED / DE-REGISTERED DURING 2023-24

A. REGISTERED (1)

Bank Type

Category / State

Sr. No. Name of the Bank

Commercial Bank (1)

Foreign Bank (1) 1

NongHyup Bank

B. DE-REGISTERED (30)

Bank Type Category / Sr. | Name of the Bank
State No.
Co-operative | Gujarat (3) 1 The Botad People’s Co-operative Bank Ltd.
Banks (30) 2 | The Suvikas People’s Co-operative Bank Ltd
(Amalgamated with Kalupur Commercial Co-operative Bank)
3 | Shree Mahalakshmi Mercantile Co-operative Bank
Karnataka (5) 4 | Mahalaxmi Co-operative Credit Bank Ltd.
5 | Sri Sharda Mahila Co-operative Bank Ltd.
6 | Sri Mallikarjuna Pattana Sahakari Bank Niyamitha
7 | Shushruti Souharda Sahakara Bank Niyamitha
8 | Hiriyur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd
Kerala (2) 9 | Ananthasayanam Co-operative Bank Ltd.
10 | Adoor Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd
Maharashtra 11 | Malkapur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(12) 12 | Maratha Sahakari Bank Ltd. Mumbai.
(Amalgamated with The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd, Maharashtra)
13 | Nagar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.
14 | The Sahebrao Deshmukh Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(Amalgamated with The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd, Maharashtra)
15 | Shankarrao Pujari Nutan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd.
16 | Jayaprakash Narayan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd.
17 | Faiz Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd.
18 | Nashik Jilha Girna Sahakari Bank Ltd.
19 | Adarsh Mahila Nagari Sahkari Bank Maryadit
20 | Akola Merchant Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(Amalgamated with The Jalgaon People’s Co-operative Bank Ltd, Maharashtra)
21 | Harihareshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd.
22 | Kapol Co-operative Bank Ltd.
Rajasthan (1) 23 | Sumerpur Mercantile Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.
Tamil Nadu (1) 24 | Musiri Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.
Telangana (2) 25 | Navanirman Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.
(Amalgamated with the Rajadhani Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., Telangana)
26 | Twin Cities Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.
(Amalgamated with the Kranti Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Telangana)
Uttar Pradesh 27 | Urban Co-operative Bank [Sitapur]
(4) 28 | National Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd. [Bahraich]
29 | United India Co-operative Bank Ltd. [Nagina]
30 | Lucknow Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.
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APPENDIX TABLE 4: DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE: SINCE INCEPTION

As on Fully Protected Total % of Fully Insured | Assessable % of Insured
Accounts Accounts Protected Deposits* | Deposits (in Deposits to

(number in (number in Accounts to | (in ¥ crore) ¥ crore) | Total Deposits

crore)* crore) | Total Accounts
(1) (2) @) (4) (5) (6) (7

31-03-2024 283.3 289.8 97.8 94,10,674 2,18,23,481 43.1
31-03-2023 270.5 276.3 97.9 86,31,259 1,94,58,915 44 4
30-09-2022 267.5 2731 97.9 83,89,470 1,81,14,550 46.3
30-09-2021 256.7 262.2 97.9 81,10,431 1,65,49,630 49.0
30-09-2020 247.8 252.6 98.1 76,21,251 1,49,67,770 50.9
30-09-2019 216.1 235.0 92.0 36,96,100 1,34,88,910 27.4
30-09-2018 200.0 217.4 92.0 33,70,000 1,20,05,100 28.1
30-09-2017 177.5 194.1 914 32,75,300 1,12,02,000 29.2
30-09-2016 173.7 188.5 92.1 30,50,900 1,03,53,100 29.5
30-09-2015 155.3 168.1 92.3 28,26,400 94,05,300 30.1
30-09-2014 134.5 145.6 92.3 26,06,794 84,75,154 30.8
30-09-2013 126.7 137.0 92.4 23,79,152 76,16,640 31.2
30-09-2012 139.3 148.2 94.0 21,58,365 66,21,060 32.6
30-09-2011 99.6 107.3 92.8 19,04,300 57,67,400 33.0
30-09-2010 97.7 105.2 92.9 17,35,800 49,52,427 35.1
30-09-2009 126.7 142.4 89.0 16,82,397 45,87,967 36.7
30-09-2008 120.4 134.9 89.3 19,08,951 33,98,565 56.2
30-09-2007 96.2 103.9 92.6 18,05,081 29,84,800 60.5
30-09-2006 68.3 71.7 95.3 13,72,597 23,44,351 58.5
30-09-2005 50.6 53.7 94.1 10,52,988 17,90,919 58.8
30-09-2004 62.0 65.0 95.4 9,91,365 16,19,815 61.2
27-06-2003 51.9 54.4 95.4 8,70,940 13,18,268 66.1
28-06-2002 57.8 60.0 96.3 8,28,885 12,13,163 68.3
29-06-2001 46.4 48.2 96.4 6,74,051 9,68,752 69.6
30-06-2000 43.2 44.6 96.9 5,72,434 8,06,260 71.0
25-06-1999 43.0 442 97.4 4,98,558 7,04,068 70.8
26-06-1998 45.4 46.4 97.9 4,39,609 6,09,962 72.1
27-06-1997 37.1 41.1 90.4 3,70,531 4,92,280 75.3
28-06-1996 42.7 43.5 98.2 3,37,671 4,50,674 74.9
30-06-1995 48.2 48.7 99.0 2,95,575 3,92,072 75.4
24-06-1994 49.6 49.9 99.2 2,66,747 3,64,058 73.3
25-06-1993 35.0 35.3 99.1 1,68,405 2,49,034 67.6
26-06-1992 34.0 35.4 95.8 1,64,527 2,44,375 67.3
28-06-1991 31.7 32.9 96.4 1,27,925 1,86,307 68.7
29-06-1990 29.8 30.9 96.5 1,09,316 1,56,892 69.7
29-12-1961 0.6 0.7 78.5 392 1,694 23.1

* Number of accounts with balance not exceeding %1,500 from January 1, 1962 onwards, %5,000 from January 1, 1968 onwards, 310,000 from
April 1, 1970 onwards, 320,000 from January 1, 1976 onwards, ¥30,000 from July 1, 1980 onwards, %1,00,000 from May 1, 1993 onwards and
%5,00,000 from February 4, 2020 onwards.

Note: 1. Data from 2009-10 as per new reporting format.

2. Deposit insurance cover increased from %1 lakh to %5 lakh with effect from February 4, 2020. As the deposit insurance returns data pertain to
September 30, 2019 did not have granular information above %3,00,000, insured deposits and number of fully protected accounts estimated as
%68,71,500 crore and 231 crore, respectively, for deposit insurance cover of %5 lakh for the year 2019-20. As a result, fully protected accounts to
total accounts ratio is increased from 92.0 per cent to 98.3 per cent and Insured deposits to total deposits ratio also changed from 27.4 per cent
to 50.9 per cent.
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APPENDIX TABLE 5: BANK GROUP-WISE INSURED DEPOSITS

Bank Groups No. of Insured Assessable | % of Insured Deposits

Insured Deposits Deposits | to Assessable Deposits

Banks (X Crore) (¥ Crore)
(2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
As on March 31, 2024 (Provisional)

|l. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 140 86,66,217 2,06,46,359 42.0
i) Public Sector Banks 12 56,47,647 1,15,49,283 48.9
ii) Private Sector Banks 21 23,63,912 72,35,902 32.7
i) Foreign Banks 44 50,568 10,08,505 5.0
iv) Small Finance Banks 12 89,532 2,15,426 41.6
v) Payment Banks 6 16,794 16,937 99.2
vi) Regional Rural Banks 43 4,96,827 6,19,010 80.3
vii) Local Area Banks 2 937 1,295 72.4
Il. Co-operative Banks (i to iii) 1,857 7,44,457 11,77,122 63.2
i) Urban Co-operative Banks 1,472 3,71,859 5,56,977 66.8
ii) State Co-operative Banks 33 62,395 1,46,144 42.7
iii) District Central Co-operative Banks 352 3,10,202 4,74,000 65.4
Total (I+11) 1,997 94,10,674 2,18,23,481 43.1

As on March 31, 2023
I. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 139 79,22,120 1,83,48,838 43.2
i) Public Sector Banks 12 52,20,324 1,05,07,639 49.7
ii) Private Sector Banks 21 21,20,937 62,37,833 34.0
i) Foreign Banks 43 50,037 8,62,909 5.8
iv) Small Finance Banks 12 66,745 1,63,183 40.9
v) Payment Banks 6 12,533 12,694 98.7
vi) Regional Rural Banks 43 4,50,675 5,63,377 80.0
vii) Local Area Banks 2 869 1,204 72.2
ll. Co-operative Banks (i to iii) 1,887 7,09,139 11,10,076 63.9
i) Urban Co-operative Banks 1,502 3,62,991 5,34,413 67.9
ii) State Co-operative Banks 33 64,041 1,46,931 43.6
iii) District Central Co-operative Banks 352 2,82,107 4,28,733 65.8
Total (I+11) 2,026 86,31,259 1,94,58,915 44.4

Note: The insured deposits to assessable deposits ratio may not tally due to rounding off.
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APPENDIX TABLE 6: DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2023-24
(LIQUIDATED/MERGED BANKS)

Sr. | Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No. of | Claim amount
No. Supplementary Claim | depositors (T crore)
1 2 3 4 5
Co-operative Banks
Maharashtra Claims (11)
1 | Sarjeraodada Naik Shirala Sahakari Bank Ltd Main 20,157 10.36
2 | Navodaya Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd Supplementary 397 1.77
3 Mantha Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd Main 3,120 10.10
4 | CKP Co-operative Bank Ltd Supplementary 1,400 6.91
5 | Shivajirao Bhosale Sahakari Bank Ltd Supplementary 44 0.40
6 | Seva Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd Main 3,264 14.14
7 | Karnala Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd Supplementary 631 1.58
8 | Rupee Co-operative Bank Ltd Main 15,337 96.68
9 | Punjab and Maharashtra Co-operative Bank Ltd Supplementary 467 3.29
10 | Babaji Date Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd Main 1,381 7.71
11 | Karad Janta SBL Supplementary 3,791 10.55
A. Total (Maharashtra - claims) 49,989 163.49
Guijarat (1)
1 Gujarat Industrial CBL Supplementary 5.42
B. Total (Gujarat claims) - 5.42
Rajasthan (2)
1 | Alwar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd Supplementary 79 0.07
2 | Bhilwara Mahila CBL Supplementary 376 0.39
C. Total (Rajasthan claims) 455 0.46
Goa(2)
1 Madgaum Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd Supplementary 423 2.85
2 | Mapusa Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd Supplementary 692 3.24
D. Total (Goa claims) 1,115 6.10
Uttar Pradesh (1)
1 People’s CBL Main 90 0.24
E. Total (Uttar Pradesh claims) 90 0.24
Total (A+B+C+D) 51,649 175.71
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APPENDIX TABLE 6A: DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2023-24
[Banks under All Inclusive Direction (AID)]

Sr. | Name of the Bank Main Claim / No. of depositors Amount of Claims (%
No. Supplementary Claim crore)
1 2 3 4 5
Co-operative Banks
Maharashtra
1 | Adarsh Mahila NSBL Main 9,177 186.37
2 | Ajantha UCBL Main 8,381 194.55
3 | Defence Accounts CBL Main 756 9.85
4 Faiz Mercantile CBL Main 1,143 7.99
5 | Jaiprakash Narayan NSBL Supplementary 144 1.69
6 | Nashik Zilla Girna SBL Supplementary 207 0.73
7 | Pune SBL Main 23 0.40
8 Rajapur SBL Main 1,037 16.09
9 |Sangali SBL Supplementary 2,605 33.11
10 | Sawantwadi UCBL Main 3,871 24.57
11 | Shankarrao Mohite Patil SBL Main 2,377 46.26
Total (Maharashtra - 11 banks) 29,721 521.61
Karnataka
1 National CBL Main 19,067 566.19
2 | Shimsha SBN Main 2,563 11.85
3 | Shri Sharada Mahila CBL Supplementary 149 2.10
4 | Sri Guru Raghavendra SBL Supplementary 71 2.55
5 | The Hiriyur UCBL Main 379 2.18
Total (Karnataka - 5 banks) 22,229 584.87
Rajasthan
1 Sumerpur Mercantile UCBL Main 73 2.14
Total (Rajasthan - 1 banks) 73 2.14
Uttar Pradesh
1 Banaras Mercantile CBL Main 538 4.25
2 |HCBL CBL Main 3,728 21.25
3 National Mercantile CBL Main 82 1.46
4 Purvanchal CBL Main 944 12.63
Total (Uttar Pradesh - 4 bank) 5,292 39.59
Kerala
1 | Thodupuzha Urban CBL Supplementary 406 8.85
Total (Kerala - 1 bank) 406 8.85
Gujarat
1 Colour Merchants CBL Main 658 13.94
2 | Shree Mahalaxmi Mercantile CBL Main 1,928 24.07
Total (Gujarat - 2 banks) 2,586 38.01
Bihar
1 Vaishali Shahari Vikas CBL Main 5,319 56.28
Total (Bihar - 1 bank) 5,319 56.28
Punjab
1 Imperial UCBL Main 330 5.43
Total (Punjab - 1 bank) 330 5.43
Tamil Nadu
1 Musiri UCBL Main 125 1.34
Total (Tamil Nadu - 1 bank) 125 1.34
Assam
1 Mahabhairab CBL Main 436 3.09
Total (Assam - 1 bank) 436 3.09
Total all states (28 banks) 66,517 1,261.21

Note: The Corporation has received a refund of ¥5.39 crore which was sanctioned in terms of provisions of section 18A of the DICGC Act and was
lying undisbursed at the time of deregistration of such banks consequent to cancellation of the license by RBI.
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(As on March 31, 2024)

Sr. No. | Date of de-registration | Name of the Bank Amount (% crore)
A 10 years and above
Total (A) - -
B 5 years and less than 10 years
Total (B) - -
C 1 year and less than 5 years
1 December 24, 2020 Subhadra Local Area Bank (U/L)* 7.75
2 January 11, 2021 United Co-Operative Bank Itd.(U/L) Bagnan , WB# 2.23
3 February 3, 2022 Independence CBL (U/L) 2.70
4 June 8, 2022 Mudhol CBL 5.20
5 June 18, 2022 Millath CBL 3.54
6 July 7, 2022 Shri Anand CBL 5.45
7 August 18, 2022 Deccan UCBL 3.13
8 September 22, 2022 Laxmi CBL 16.69
Total (C) (8 Banks) 46.69
D Less than 1 year
1 July 11, 2023 Harihareshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd. 4.55
2 January 12, 2024 Shree Mahalaxmi Mercantile CBL 18.58
Total (D) (2 Banks) 23.13
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) (10 Banks) 69.82

*Liquidator not appointed as on March 31, 2023. Matter sub judice.

#Claim list is yet to be received from the liquidator

APPENDIX TABLE 7A: PROVISION HELD UNDER CONTINGENT LIABILITY -
BANKS UNDER AID (As on March 31, 2024)

Sr. No. Name of the Bank Amount (in ¥ crore)
1 Ajantha Urban Co-op Bank Maryadit 178.61
2 National Cooperative Bank Ltd. 112.76
3 Sangli SBL, Mumbai 48.11
4 Purvanchal Co-op Bank Ltd. 25.15
5 Adarsh Mahila Nagari Sahakari Bank Maryadit 23.08
6 Mahabhairab CBL 18.40
7 Shree Mahalaxmi Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd 17.74
8 Colour Merchants Co-op Bank Ltd. 14.95
9 The Rajapur Sahakari Bank Ltd. 9.67
10 Shankarrao Mohite Patil Sahakari Bank Ltd. 9.08
11 Defence Accounts Co-op Bank Ltd 6.62
12 Sumerpur Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd 6.08
13 Saibaba Janta SBL 5.56
14 Vaishali Shahari Vikas Cooperative Bank Ltd. 4.75
15 Jaiprakash Narayan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Basmatnagar 4.61
16 Sri Mallikarjuna Pattana Sahakari Bank Niyamita 4.15
17 National Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd 4.14
18 HCBL Co-operative bank Ltd 3.96
19 Nashik Zilla Girna SBL 3.74
20 Faiz Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd 3.43
21 Banaras Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd 3.19
22 The Sawantwadi UCBL 2.98
23 Sri Sharada Mahila CBL 2.21
24 The Hiriyur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd 1.19
25 Shimsha Sahakara Bank Niyamitha 1.16
26 Musiri Urban Co-op Bank Ltd 0.35
Total 515.66
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED AND REPAYMENT RECEIVED - ALL BANKS
LIQUIDATED/AMALGMATED/RECONSTRUCTED
UPTO MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of| Main Claim Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received| (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) (2) (3) 4) (5) (6)
| |COMMERCIAL BANKS
i) Full repayment received (A)
1 Bank of China, Kolkata (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2 Cochin Nayar Bank Ltd., Trichur (1964)* 704.06 704.06 -
3 Latin Christian Bank Ltd., Ernakulam 208.50 208.50 -
(1964)*
4 Shree Jadeya Shankarling Bank Ltd., 11.51 11.51 -
Bijapur (1965)*
5 Bank of Behar Ltd., Patna (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 -
6 National Bank of Lahore Ltd., Delhi 968.92 968.92 -
(1970)*
Bank of Cochin Ltd., Cochin (1986)* 1,16,278.09 1,16,278.46 (0.38)
Miraj State Bank Ltd., Miraj (1987)* 14,659.08 14,659.08 -
Bank of Karad Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 3,70,000.00 3,70,000.00 -
TOTAL ‘A’ 5,08,386.80 5,08,387.18 (0.38)
ii) Repayment received in part and balance due
written off (B)
10 Unity Bank Ltd., Chennai (1963)* 253.35 137.79 -
(115.56)
11 Bank of Algapuri Ltd., Algapuri (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53)
12 Unnao Commercial Bank Ltd., Unnao 108.08 31.32 -
(1964)* (76.76)
13 Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kolkata 880.08 441.55 -
(1964)* (438.53)
14 Southern Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35)
15 Habib Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40)
16 National Bank of Pakistan, Kolkata 99.26 88.12 -
(1966)° (11.13)
17 Chawla Bank Ltd., Dehradun (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74)
18 Lakshmi Commercial Bank Ltd., Banglore 3,34,062.25 91,358.30 -
(1985)° (2,42,703.95)
19 Parur Central Bank Ltd., North Parur, 26,021.36 23,191.65 -
Maharashtra (1990)* (2,829.71)
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of| Main Claim Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received| (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
20 United Industrial Bank Ltd., Kolkata 3,50,150.63 32,631.51 -
(1990)* (3,17,519.12)
21 Traders Bank Ltd., Delhi (1990)* 30,633.77 27,382.20 -
(3,251.57)
22 Purbanchal Bank Ltd., Guwahati (1990)* 72,577.39 14,057.91 -
(58,519.48)
TOTAL ‘B’ 8,17,291.74 1,91,403.91 -
(6,25,887.83)
iii) Part repayment received (C)
23 Hindustan Commercial Bank Ltd., Delhi 2,19,167.10 1,05,374.96 1,13,792.14
(1988)*
24 Bank of Thanjavur Ltd., Thanjavur, T.N. 1,07,836.01 1,03,755.98 4,080.04
(1990)*
25 Bank of Tamilnad Ltd., Tirunelveli, T.N. 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
(1990)*
26 Sikkim Bank Ltd., Gangtok (2000)* 1,72,956.25 - 1,72,956.25
27 Benares State Bank Ltd., U.P (2002)* 10,56,442.08 5,90,557.14 4,65,884.94
TOTAL ‘C’ 16,32,851.19 8,75,585.40 7,57,265.80
TOTAL (A+B+C) 29,58,529.73 15,75,376.48 7,57,265.42
(6,25,887.83)
Il |CO-OPERATIVE BANKS
i) Full repayment received (D)
1 Bombay Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 573.33 573.33 -
Mumbai (1976)
2 Malvan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Malvan (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
3 Bombay Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
Mumbai (1978)
4 Ramdurg Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., 218.99 244,99 (26.00)
Ramdurg (1981)
5 Dadhich Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
(1984)
6 Kurduwadi Merchants Urban Co-op. Bank 484.89 484.89 -
Ltd., Maharashtra (1986)*
7 Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
(1992)
8 Hindupur Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., 121.97 121.97 -
A.P. (1996)
9 Bijapur Dist. Industrial Co-op Bank Ltd., 2,413.42 2,413.43 (0.00)
Hubli, Karnataka (1996)
10 Dharwad Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 915.79 915.79 -

Hubli, Karnataka (1998)*
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of| Main Claim Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received| (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
11 Trimoorti Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, 28,556.47 28,556.47 -
Maharashtra (1999)
12 Ichalkaranji Kamgar Nagarik Sahakari 5,068.09 5,068.09 -
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2001)
13 Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,160 02-05-2013 40,15,185.54 40,15,185.54 -
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2001,2013@)#)
14 Sri. Lakshmi Mahila Co-op. Urban Bank, ( 7,821.24 7,821.24 -
Dergd), A.P. (2002)
15 The Veraval Ratnakar Co-op. Bank Ltd., 26,553.64 26,553.64 -
(Degrd), Gujarat (2002)
16 Nizamabad Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., 11,289.66 11,289.66 -
A.P. (2003)
17 Kurnool Urban Co-operative Credit Bank 47,432.57 47,432.57 -
Ltd., A.P. (2003)
18 Shri Bhagyalaxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 34,033.48 34,033.48 -
Gujarat (2003)
19 Ahmedabad Mahila Nagrik Sah. Bank 33,329.35 33,331.32 (1.97)
Ltd., Gujarat (2003)
20 Theni Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 33,177.94 33,177.94 -
Tamil Nadu (2003)
21 Ahmedabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 37,343.88 37,343.88 -
Gujarat (2003)
22 The Janata Commercial Co-op. Bank 41,281.62 41,281.62 -
Ltd.,Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2003)
23 Pithapuram Co-operative Urban Bank 7,697.97 7,697.97 -
Ltd., A.P. (2003)
24 Palana Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 22,952.19 22,952.19 -
(2003)
25 Charotar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 20,65,143.58 20,65,143.58 -
Gujarat (2004)
26 Sholapur Merchants Co-op. Bank Ltd., 30,697.47 30,697.47 -
Maharashtra (2005)
27 Vasundhara Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd.,A.P. 629.80 629.80 -
(2005)
28 Sri Ganganagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 4,787.55 4,787.55 (0.00)
Rajasthan (2005)*
29 Classic Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,725.86 5,725.86 -
(2005)
30 Matar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 30,892.41 30,901.60 (9.20)
(2005)
31 Diamond Jubilee Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, 6,06,403.31 6,06,403.31 -
Guijarat (2005)*
32 Pragati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 1,30,437.03 1,30,437.03 -

(2005)
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of| Main Claim Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received| (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
33 Ujvar Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 15,706.37 15,706.37 -
34 Darbhanga Central Co-operative Bank 18,999.84 18,999.84 -
Ltd., Bihar (2005)

35 Petlad Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 24,741.48 24,741.48 -
(2005)

36 Maharashtra Brahman Sahakari Bank 20-06-2006 3,04,703.46 3,04,703.46 -
Ltd., M.P. (2006)

37 Madurai Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 01-08-2006 2,57,956.99 2,57,956.99 -
Tamil Nadu (2006)*

38 Cauvery Urban Co-operative Bank., 23-10-2006 4,846.70 4,846.70 -
Bangalore, Karnataka (2006)

39 Baroda Mercantile Co-operative Bank 06-11-2006 12,825.48 12,825.48 -
Ltd., Gujarat (2006)

40 Dhansura Peoples Co-operative Bank 18-12-2006 58,798.44 58,811.81 (13.36)
Ltd., Gujarat (2006)

41 Prudential Co-operative Bank Ltd., 22-01-2007 7,55,959.06 7,55,959.06 -
Secunderabad, A.P. (2007)

42 Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd., Nashik, 24-04-2007 3,23,215.02 3,23,215.02 -
Maharashtra (2007)

43 Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 11-05-2007 5,938.96 5,938.96 -
Maharashtra (2007)

44 Shree Jamnagar Nagrik Sahakari Bank 11,238.00 11,238.00 -
Ltd., Gujarat (2007)

45 Anand Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,793| 22-01-2008 1,84,558.65 1,84,558.65 -
Gujarat (2008)

46 Chetak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 7,240| 17-04-2008 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
Maharashtra (2008)*

47 Maratha Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hubli, 30,483| 01-09-2008 1,85,521.69 1,85,521.69 -
Karnataka (2008)

48 Ichalkaranji Jivheshwar Sah. Bank Ltd., 2,602| 27-10-2008 24,167.12 24,167.12 -
Maharashtra (2008)

49 Jai Lakshmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Delhi 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
(2008)*

50 Shri B. J. Khatal Janata Shahakari Bank 11,542| 09-03-2009 79,008.26 79,008.26 -
Itd., Maharashtra (2009)

51 Shree Vardhman Co-op. Bank Ltd., 13,521| 02-07-2009 51,821.99 51,821.99 -
Bhavnagar, Gujarat (2009)

52 Shree Siddhi Venkatesh Sahkari Bank 1,892| 24-09-2009 20,818.79 20,818.79 -
Ltd., Maharashtra (2009)"

53 Chalisgaon People Co-operative Bank 21,503| 03-11-2009 3,00,915.66 3,00,915.66 -
Ltd., Jalgaon, Maharashtra (2009)

54 The Haliyal Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 8,684| 10-12-2009 43,375.25 43,375.25 -
Karnataka (2009)

55 Faizpur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,803| 17-12-2009 33,463.64 33,463.64 -

Maharashtra (2009)
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)
Sr. Name of the Bank No. of| Main Claim Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received| (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
56 Prantij Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,446| 09-04-2010 70,182.85 70,182.85 -
Gujarat, (2010)
57 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., 27,123 2,32,261.93 2,32,261.93 -
Burhanpur, M.P, (2010)
58 Kupwad Urban Cooperative Bank Ltd., 12,948| 24-11-2010 1,14,105.43 1,14,105.43 -
Maharashtra, (2010)
59 Rahuri Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 13,833| 09-12-2010 1,67,648.97 1,67,648.97 -
Maharashtra, (2010)
60 Sri Chamaraja Co-operative Bank Ltd., 174| 14-03-2011 179.27 179.27 -
Karnataka, (2011)
61 Chopda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 10,264| 10-02-2012 71,269.83 71,269.83 -
Maharashtra (2012)
62 Shri Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 927| 08-06-2012 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
(2012)7
63 Memon Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 85,990 2,37,520.12 2,37,520.12 -
(2012)*
64 Bhusawal Peoples Co-op. Bank 12,203| 23-11-2012 1,01,677.83 1,01,677.83 -
Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)
65 Krishna Valley Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,213| 04-02-2013 16,993.25 16,993.25 -
Maharashtra (2013)
66 Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 12,452| 16-09-2013 25,343.98 25,343.98 -
(2013)
67 Veershaiva Co-op.BankLtd., Maharashtra 40,373 7,27,615.26 7,27,615.26 -
(2014)
68 Shree Siddivinayak Nagari Sahakari Bank 20,401| 28-10-2014 1,57,616.06 1,57,616.06 -
Ltd., Maharashtra (2014)
69 The Konkan Prant Sahakari Bank Ltd., 28,759| 12-02-2015 3,01,759.34 3,01,759.34 -
Maharashtra (2015)&
70 Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 42,825| 25-05-2015 1,19,188.84 1,19,188.84 -
Telengana (2015)
71 Municipal Co-operative Bank Ltd., 29,343| 25-05-2015 1,56,382.66 1,56,382.66 -
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2015)&
72 Vaishali Urban Co-operative Bank 3,191 12-10-2015 41,382.47 41,382.47 -
Rajasthan (2015)
73 The Merchants Co-op Bank Ltd., Dhule, 11,822| 26-12-2016 55,921.12 55,921.12 -
Maharashtra (MH121) (2016)
74 Shri Swami Samarth Urban Co-op Bank 6,592| 08-08-2017 21,888.06 21,888.60 (0.54)
Ltd., Maharashtra (2017)
75 Vitthal Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. Latur, 10,912| 04-09-2017 39,755.90 39,774.48 (18.59)
Maharshtra (2017)
76 Jamkhed Merchants CBL, Maharshtra 6,119| 24-08-2018 52,055.23 52,572.52 (517.29)
(2020)
77 Mirzapur UCBL. Mirzapur, Uttar Pradesh 15,188| 23-05-2018 71,639.96 71,639.96 -
(2018)&
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of| Main Claim Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received| (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
78 The Urban CBL, Bhubaneshwar, Odisha 6,446| 15-04-2018 1,51,659.37 1,51,659.37 -
(2018) &
TOTAL ‘D’ 1,29,17,552.73| 1,29,18,139.67 (586.95)
ii) Repayment received in part and balance due
written off (E)
79 Ghatkopar Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., 276.50 - -
Mumbai (1977) (276.50)
80 Aarey Milk Colony Co-op. Bank Lid, 60.31 - -
Mumbai (1978) (60.31)
81 Ratnagiri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 4,642.36 1,256.95 -
Ratnagiri, Maharashtra (1978)* (3,385.41)
82 Bhadravati Town Co-operative Bank Ltd., 26.10 - -
Bhadravati (1994) (26.10)
83 Siddharth Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 5,398.65 1,100.00 -
Maharashtra (2000) (4,298.65)
84 Sholapur Zilla Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, 27,494.76 17,600.00
Maharashtra (2000) (9,894.76)
85 Ahilyadevi Mahila Nagrik Sahakari, 1,696.09 0.24 -
Kalamnuri, Maharashtra (2001) (1,695.85)
86 Latur Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., ( 3,048.95 302.00 -
Dergd), Maharashtra (2002) (2,746.95)
87 Armoor Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
(180.80)
88 The Neelagiri Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 2,114.71 549.18 -
89 Sevalal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mandrup, 678| 27-02-2008 666.32 - -
Maharashtra (2008) (666.32)
TOTAL ‘E’ 46,133.20 21,336.01 -
(24,797.18)
i) Part repayment received (F)
90 Vishwakarma Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)*
91 Prabhadevi Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 701.51 412.14 289.37
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)*
92 Kalavihar Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)*
93 Vysya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bangalore, 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
Karnataka (1982)*
94 Kollur Parvati Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kollur, 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
A.P. (1985)
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of| Main Claim Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received| (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
95 Adarsh Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mysore, 274.30 65.50 208.80
Karnataka (1985)
96 GadagUrban Co-op.BankLtd., Karnataka 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
(1986)
97 Manihal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 961.85 227.60 734.25
Karnataka (1987)
98 Hind Urban Co-operative Bank 1,095.23 - 1,095.23
Ltd.,Lucknow, U.P. (1988)
99 Yellamanchilli Co-operative Urban Bank 436.10 51.62 384.48
Ltd., A.P. (1990)
100 Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 388.82 48.56 340.26
Gurzala, A.P. (1991)
101 Kundara Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kerala 1,736.62 963.02 773.59
(1991)
102 Manoli Shri Panchligeshwar Co-operative 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
Urban Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1991)
103 Sardar Nagarik Sahakari Bank 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
Ltd.,Baroda, Gujarat (1991)
104 Belgaum Muslim Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
Karnataka (1992)*
105 Bhiloda Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64
Gujarat (1994)
106 Citizens Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 22,020.57 2,227.77 19,792.80
Indore, M.P (1994)
107 Chetana Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
Maharashtra (1995)
108 Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 36,545.52 29,279.79 7,265.73
Ichalkaranji, Maharashtra (1996)
109 Swastik Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., 22,662.97 7,300.00 15,362.97
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1998)
110 Kolhapur Zilha Janata Sahakari Bank 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (1998)
111 Dadar Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1999)
112 Vinkar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 18,067.90 14,148.71 3,919.19
Maharashtra (1999)
113 Awami Mercantile Co-operative Bank 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (2000)
114 Ravikiran Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2000)
115 Gudur Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd.,, A.P. 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
(2000)
116 Anakapalle Co-operative Urban Bank 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92

Ltd., A.P. (2000)
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of| Main Claim Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received| (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
117 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,57,012.94 59,783.98 97,228.95
Maharashtra (2000)
118 Nandgaon Merchants Co-operative Bank 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
Ltd., Maharashtra (2000)
119 The Sami Taluka Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
Gujarat (2000)
120 Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Sagar., M.P. 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
(2001)
121 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Aurangabad, 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
Maharashtra (2001)
122 Nagrik Co-op. Commercial Bank 26,135.83 15,704.50 10,431.33
Maryadit,Bilaspur, M.P. (2001)
123 Parishad Co-op. Bank Ltd., New Delhi 3,946.61 3,939.70 6.91
(2001)
124 Krushi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 2,32,429.22 73,116.30 1,59,312.92
Secunderabad, A.P. (2001)
125 Sahyog Co-operative Bank Ltd., 30,168.26 12,765.43 17,402.83
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2002)
126 Jabalpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 19,486.49 15,071.90 4,414.59
(Dergd), M.P. (2002)
127 Shree Laxmi Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,40,667.57 62,046.41 78,621.16
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2002)
128 Maratha Market Peoples Co-op. Bank 37,959.73 0.01 37,959.73
Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra (2002)
129 Friends Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 48,456.66 147.03 48,309.63
Maharashtra (2002)
130 Bhagyanagar Co-operative Urban Bank 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
Ltd. Drgd, A.P. (2002)
131 Aska Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
(Dergd), Orissa (2002)
132 Shree Veraval Vibhagiya Nagrik Sah. 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
Bank(Dergd), Gujarat (2002)
133 Sravya Co op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53
134 Majoor Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14
Guijarat (2002)
135 Meera Bhainder Co-op. Bank Ltd, 22,448.41 4.16 22,444 .25
(Dergd), Maharashtra (2003)
136 Shree Labh Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 47,507.25 342.72 47,164.53
Maharashtra (2003)
137 Khed Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
Maharashtra (2003)
138 Janta Sahakari Bank Maryadit.,Dewas, 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57
M.P. (2003)
139 The Megacity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43

A.P. (2003)
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140 Yamuna Nagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 30,046.64 3,099.50 26,947.14
Hariyana (2003)
141 Praja Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17
142 Charminar Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 14,32,344.30 9,53,695.05 4,78,649.26
(2003)#
143 Rajampet Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., 16,345.12 7,760.00 8,585.12
A.P. (2003)
144 Aryan Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 46,781.03 43,649.54 3,131.50
145 The First City Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
A.P. (2003)
146 Kalwa Belapur Sahakari Bank Ltd., 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23
Maharashtra (2003)
147 The Mandsaur Commercial Co-op. Bank 1,41,139.81 1,40,798.15 341.65
Ltd., M.P. (2003)
148 Mother Theresa Hyderabad Co-op. Urban 57,245.59 9,702.80 47,542.79
Bank., A.P. (2003)
149 Dhana Co op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 23,855.34 - 23,855.34
150 The Star Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
(2003)
151 Manikanta Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
(2003)
152 Bhavnagar Welfare Co-operative Bank 35,508.21 19,126.44 16,381.77
Ltd., Gujarat (2003)
153 Navodaya Sahakari Bank Ltd., Karnataka 22,272.99 3,038.47 19,234.52
(2003)
154 Shree Adinath Sahakari Bank Ltd., 4297117 40,729.41 2,241.76
Maharashtra (2003)
155 Santram Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 1,15,872.42 27,318.21 88,554.21
(2003)
156 Nayaka Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., 25,531.20 - 25,531.20
Guijarat (2004)
157 General Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 7,15,200.69 4,90,756.90 2,24,443.79
(2004)
158 Western Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 44,086.21 82.94 44,003.27
Maharashtra (2004)
159 Pratibha Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., 34,192.33 28,048.87 6,143.46
Jalgaon, Maharashtra (2004)
160 Visnagar Nagarik Sahakari Bank 38,46,162.46 33,62,919.04 4,83,243.42
Ltd.,Gujarat (2004)
161 Narasaraopet Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85
A.P. (2004)
162 Bhanjanagar Co-operative Urban Bank 9,799.51 - 9,799.51

Ltd., Orissa (2004)
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163 The Sai Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 10,170.18 9,470.18 700.00
(2004)
164 The Kalyan Co-op Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 13,509.83 4,423.72 9,086.10
165 Trinity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04
(2005)
166 Gulbarga Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 25,441.21 3,343.11 22,098.10
Karnataka (2005)
167 Vijaya Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73
168 Shri Satya Sai Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00
(2005)
169 Sitara Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, 3,741.01 4.74 3,736.27
A.P. (2005)
170 Mahalaxmi Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74
Hyderabad, A.P. (2005)
171 Maa Sharda Mahila Nagri Sahakari Bank 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
Ltd., Akola, Maharashtra (2005)
172 Partur People’s Co-operative Bank Ltd., 15,836.61 519.61 15,317.00
Maharashtra (2005)
173 Sholapur District Industrial Co-op. Bank, 1,07,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
Maharashtra (2005)
174 Baroda People’s Co-operative Bank Ltd., 5,84,048.60 4,38,291.88 1,45,756.72
Gujarat (2005)
175 The Co-operative Bank of Umreth Ltd., 49,437.88 34,002.75 15,435.13
Gujarat (2005)
176 Shree Patni Co-operative Bank Ltd., 86,530.52 84,206.52 2,324.00
Gujarat (2005)
177 Sabarmati Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,18,925.24 2,47,133.24 71,792.00
Guijarat (2005)
178 Petlad Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 74,035.72 66,870.29 7,165.43
Guijarat (2005)
179 Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank 2,99,340.86 67,849.32 2,31,491.54
Ltd., Gujarat (2005)
180 Shree Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,23,150.28 71,681.19 1,51,469.08
Guijarat (2005)
181 Textile Processors Co-op. Bank Ltd., 53,755.25 43,070.74 10,684.52
Guijarat (2005)
182 Sunav Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 17,573.42 729.55 16,843.88
(2005)
183 Sanskardhani Mahila Nagrik Sahakari 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27
Bank Ltd., Jabalpur, M.P. (2005)
184 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Damoh, 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37
M.P. (2005)
185 Bellampalli Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34

(2005)
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186 Shri Vitthal Co-operative Bank Ltd., 80,214.81 21,649.74 58,565.07
Gujarat (2005)
187 Suryapur Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,79,896.95 55,781.74 5,24,115.21
(2005)
188 Shri Sarvodaya Co-operative Bank Ltd., 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.63
Gujarat (2005)
188 Raghuvanshi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,20,659.85 103.13 1,20,556.72
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2005)
190 Aurangabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 29,932.80 14,588.49 15,344.31
Maharashtra (2005)
191 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Tehri., 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.69
Uttaranchal (2005)
192 Shreenathji Co-operative Bank Ltd., 40,828.18 10,038.93 30,789.25
Gujarat (2005)
193 The Century Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, 08-05-2006 67,739.63 25,933.48 41,806.15
Gujarat (2006)
194 Jilla Sahakari Kendriya Bank Ltd., 15-05-2006 1,81,637.44 27,645.01 1,53,992.43
Raigarh, Chhattisgarh (2006)
195 Madhepura Supaul Central Co-op. Bank 16-05-2006 65,053.51 0.38 65,053.14
Ltd., Bihar (2006)
196 Navsari Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 16-05-2006 3,01,592.15 2,08,852.62 92,739.53
Gujarat (2006)
197 Sheth Bhagwandas B. Shroff Bulsar 08-06-2006 2,66,452.45 1,81,014.17 85,438.28
Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Valsad,
Gujarat (2006)
198 Mitra Mandal Sahakari Bank Ltd., Indore, 20-06-2006 1,45,661.51 1,38,913.27 6,748.24
M.P. (2006)
199 Chhapra District Central Co-op. Bank 21-07-2006 82,529.98 3.29 82,526.70
Ltd., Bihar (2006)
200 Shri Vitrag Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, 17-08-2006 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.50
Guijarat (2006)
201 Shri Swaminarayan Co-op. Bank Ltd., 17-08-2006 4,34,251.94 3,47,993.29 86,258.66
Vadodara, Gujarat (2006)
202 Janta Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, 17-08-2006 3,23,292.67 2,23,629.70 99,662.97
Gujarat (2006)
203 Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, 17-08-2006 5,52,716.70 2,40,866.92 3,11,849.78
Gujarat (2006)
204 Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd, Surat, 17-08-2006 1,20,686.51 6,314.48 1,14,372.03
Gujarat (2006)
205 The Royale Co-op. Bank Ltd., 31-08-2006 91,577.38 1,216.11 90,361.26
Surat,Gujarat (2006)
206 Jai Hind Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 02-08-2006 1,18,895.88 1,08,619.17 10,276.71
Maharashtra (2006)
207 Karnataka Contractors Sah. Bank 21-09-2006 29,757.64 6,157.56 23,600.09
Niyamith, Bangalore, Karnataka (2006)
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208 Anand Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 11-09-2006 3,71,586.77 2,26,086.25 1,45,500.52
Gujarat (2006)
209 Kotagiri Co-operative Urban Bank 11-09-2006 25,021.00 12,796.46 12,224 .54
Ltd.,Tamil Nadu (2006)
210 The Relief Mercantile Co-operative Bank 16-10-2006 11,614.90 4,767.09 6,847.81
Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2006)
211 Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 26-09-2006 1,65,896.38 1,18,683.34 47,213.04
Gujarat (2006)
212 Samasta Nagar Co-operative Bank Ltd., 27-12-2006 1,16,051.52 26,444.24 89,607.27
Maharashtra (2006)
213 Lok Vikas Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 25-01-2007 6,606.11 1,702.99 4,903.12
Jaipur, Rajasthan (2007)
214 Nagrik Sahakari Bank Maryadit, Ratlam, 12-02-2007 20,393.50 21.68 20,371.83
M.P. (2007)
215 Sind Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 23-04-2007 1,03,903.73 52,449.78 51,453.95
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)
216 Parbhani Peoples Co-operative Bank 27-04-2007 3,67,807.52 2,27,393.79 1,40,413.73
Ltd., Maharashtra (2007)
217 Purna Nagri Sahakari Bank Maryadit, 09-05-2007 47,576.03 17,844.29 29,731.74
Maharashtra (2007)
218 The Kanyaka Parameswari Mutually 21-05-2007 29,749.48 3,086.43 26,663.05
Aided CUBL, Kukatpally, A.P. (2007)
219 Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 25-05-2007 4,305.77 447.10 3,858.67
Khargone, M.P. (2007)
220 Karamsad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 28-05-2007 1,24,758.68 1,18,066.31 6,692.37
Anand, Gujarat (2007)
221 Bharat Mercantile Co-op. Urban Bank 06-06-2007 31,232.28 4,165.30 27,066.99
Ltd., Hyderabad, A.P. (2007)
222 Lord Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., Sangli, 13-06-2007 27,287.76 579.65 26,708.11
Maharashtra (2007)
223 Vasundharam Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., 23-07-2007 2,304.21 5.61 2,298.60
Warangal, A.P. (2007)
224 Begusaray Urban Development Co-op 24-07-2007 5,937.89 2.88 5,935.01
Bank Ltd., Bihar (2007)
225 Datia Nagrik Sahakari Bank., M.P. (2007) 13-08-2007 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33
226 Adarsh Mahila Co-operative Bank Lid., 23-08-2007 12,974.81 5,746.71 7,228.11
Mehsana, Gujarat (2007)
227 Umreth Peoples Co-operative Urban 04-09-2007 22,078.93 3,562.98 18,515.95
Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2007)
228 Sarvodaya Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., 11-09-2007 1,60,286.13 75,518.98 84,767.15
Visnagar, Gujarat (2007)
229 Shree Co-op. Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P. 25-09-2007 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.43
(2007)
230 Onake Obavva Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., 19-10-2007 54,847.11 4,189.25 50,657.86
Chitradurga, Karnataka (2007)
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231 The Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., 27-12-2007 10,262.36 7,842.79 2,419.57
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)
232 Rajkot Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 12,600| 05-02-2008 68,218.16 28,525.83 39,692.33
Gujarat (2008)
233 Nagaon Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Assam 12,804 03-04-2008 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72
(2008)
234 Sarvodaya Mahila Co-op. Bank 4,117| 09-04-2008 8,391.32 1,413.55 6,977.77
Ltd.,Burhanpur, M.P. (2008)
235 Basavakalyan Pattana Sahakari Bank 1,787 29-04-2008 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
Ltd., Basaganj, Karnataka (2008)
236 Indian Co-op. Development Bank Ltd., 10,418 09-05-2008 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
Meerut, U.P. (2008)
237 Talod Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,718| 29-05-2008 24,522 .91 2,559.37 21,963.53
(2008)
238 Challakere Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 5,718| 16-06-2008 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
Karnataka (2008)
239 Dakor Mahila Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,865| 09-07-2008 6,375.13 3,672.75 2,702.38
Gujarat (2008)
240 Zila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gonda, U.P. 67,098 25-08-2008 4,54,367.84 3,255.92 4,51,111.91
(2008)
241 Shree Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd, Radhanpur, 8,841| 01-09-2008 47,517.84 15,770.87 31,746.97
Gujarat (2008)
242 Parivartan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 11,350 01-09-2008 1,84,735.21 41,653.68 1,43,081.53
Maharashtra (2008)
243 Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Nagarik Bank 20,793| 09-09-2008 1,64,573.59 34,173.51 1,30,400.08
Ltd., Raipur, Chhattisgarh (2008)
244 Kittur Rani Channamma Mahila Pattana 6,499| 10-11-2008 22,849.90 10,946.41 11,903.49
Sah. Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (2008)
245 Bharuch Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 12,779 12-11-2008 99,668.73 67,422.95 32,245.78
Gujarat (2008)
246 Ravi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kolhapur, 25,627 04-02-2009 1,69,225.78 38,581.19 1,30,644.59
Maharashtra (2008)
247 Shri Balasaheb Satbhai Merchants Co- 16,723| 22-09-2008 2,68,254.02 2,35,071.10 33,182.92
op. Bank Ltd., Kopergaon, Maharashtra
(2008)
248 Harugeri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 5,605 13-01-2009 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93
Karnataka (2009)
249 Varada Co-op. Bank Ltd., Haveri, Karjagi, 2,613| 28-01-2009 25,242.02 12,395.14 12,846.88
Karnataka (2009)
250 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Siddapur, 19,141| 24-02-2009 1,12,933.28 56,563.28 56,370.00
Karnataka (2009)
251 Shree Kalmeshwar Urban Co-op. Bank 3,256 23-03-2009 25,288.48 16,701.67 8,586.81
Ltd., Hole- Alur, Karnataka (2009)
252 The Laxmeshwar Urban Co-op Credit 8,512| 23-03-2009 67,660.45 66,092.12 1,568.33
Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2009)
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253 Priyadarshini Mahila Nagrik Sahakari 11,129| 23-03-2009 65,792.83 36,584.83 29,208.00
Bank Ltd., Latur,Maharashtra (2009)
254 Sree Swamy Gnanananda Yogeeswara 679| 25-03-2009 3,625.81 1,401.20 2,224.61
Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., Puttur, A.P.
(2009)
255 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Allahabad, 3,225| 31-03-2009 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312.85
U.P. (2009)
256 Firozabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., U.P. 514| 31-03-2009 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91
(2009)
257 Siddapur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 8,512| 27-05-2009 37,184.46 2,612.38 34,572.07
Gujarat (2009)
258 Nutan Sahakari Bank Ltd., Baroda, 21,603| 08-06-2009 1,28,916.02 66,576.93 62,339.09
Guijarat (2009)
259 Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., 35,466| 24-06-2009 3,74,582.84 3,21,003.72 53,579.12
Gujarat (2009)
260 Sant Janabai Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., 16,092| 26-06-2009 1,01,964.31 35,540.70 66,423.61
Gangakhed, Maharashtra (2009)
261 Shri S. K. Patil Co-op. Bank Ltd., 9,658| 26-06-2009 1,33,059.30 6,988.16 1,26,071.14
Kurundwad, Maharashtra (2009)
262 Dnyanopasak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 4,746| 09-07-2009 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
Parbhani, Maharashtra (2009)
263 Achelpur Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 4,641| 22-07-2009 53,127.98 32,959.23 20,168.75
Maharashtra (2009)
264 Rohe Ashtami Sahakari Urban Bank Ltd., 38,913| 14-08-2009 3,70,674.45 73,841.14 2,96,833.31
Rohe, Maharashtra (2009)
265 South Indian Co-operative Bank 56,817 21-08-2009 3,59,787.81 82,709.49 2,77,078.32
Ltd.,Mumbai, Maharashtra (2009)*
266 Ankleshwar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 26,368 25-08-2009 2,38,318.86 2,21,485.48 16,833.38
Gujarat (2009)
267 Ajit Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune, 26,286| 22-10-2009 2,92,978.03 1,42,336.14 1,50,641.88
Maharashtra (2009)
268 Hirekerur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 16,539| 22-10-2009 1,37,345.44 1,32,644.11 4,701.33
Karnataka (2009)
269 Shri P. K. Anna Patil Janata Sah. Bank 67,791| 26-10-2009 5,66,073.61 35,915.99 5,30,157.62
Ltd., Nandurbar, Maharashtra (2009)
270 Deendayal Nagrik Sahakari Bank Itd., 15,453 12-11-2009 97,541.55 37,096.16 60,445.39
Kandwa, M.P (2009)
271 Suvarna Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,923| 24-11-2009 19,584.61 14,598.15 4,986.46
Parbhani, Maharashtra (2009)
272 Vasantdada Shetkari Saha. Bank Ltd., 1,41,317| 25-11-2009 16,72,059.89 15,45,360.12 1,26,699.78
Sangli, Maharashtra (2009)
273 Miraj Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 32,764 16-09-2009 4,20,307.60 3,99,698.93 20,608.67
Maharashtra (2009)
274 Daltonganj Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., 23,933| 07-01-2010 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91
Jharkhand (2010)
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275 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Dhule, 14,598| 28-01-2010 1,25,438.26 94,084.87 31,353.39
Maharashtra (2010)
276 The Akot Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 18,352| 03-02-2010 1,44,067.26 1,06,944.96 37,122.30
Maharashtra (2010)
277 Goregaon Co-operative Urban Bank 43,934 19-02-2010 4,36,184.64 1,11,422.59 3,24,762.05
Ltd.,Mumbai, Maharashtra (2010)
278 Anubhav Co-op. Bank Ltd., Basavakalyan, 10,590| 24-02-2010 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25
Karnataka (2010)
279 Yashwant Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 9,082| 19-03-2010 1,16,808.19 56,224.93 60,583.27
Parbhani, Maharashtra (2010)
280 Surendranagar Peoples Co-op. Bank 56,769| 13-04-2010 4,87,115.50 2,81,832.12 2,05,283.38
Ltd., Gujarat, (2010)
281 Bellatti Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., 56| 23-04-2010 58.72 0.74 57.98
Karnataka, (2010)
282 Shri Parola Urban Co-operative Bank 5,289 19-05-2010 51,243.07 15,721.26 35,521.81
Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010)
283 Sadhana Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 3,386 17-06-2010 15,629.02 7,315.61 8,313.41
(2010)
284 Primary Teachers Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 3,710| 25-06-2010 64,921.83 7,781.14 57,140.69
Karnataka, (2010)
285 Shri Kamdar Sahakari Bank Ltd., 14,263| 05-07-2010 54,165.54 163.45 54,002.09
Bhavnagar, Gujarat, (2010)
286 Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Miraj, 21,235 11-05-2007 1,15,186.90 1,14,638.37 548.53
Maharashtra, (2010)
287 Urban Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,400 22-07-2010 4,314.54 10.00 4,304.54
Assam, (2010)
288 Ahmedabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 36,652| 09-08-2010 4,48,117.96 3,45,556.71 1,02,561.25
Gujarat, (2010)
289 Surat Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 44,393| 13-08-2010 2,60,370.86 1,06,147.10 1,54,223.76
Gujarat, (2010)
290 Katkol Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, 39,912| 30-08-2010 1,46,202.60 56,086.60 90,116.00
(2010)
291 Shri Sinnar Vyapari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 35,219 09-09-2010 4,03,741.10 3,63,859.76 39,881.34
Maharashtra, (2010)
292 Nagpur Mahila Nagari Sahakari Bank 54,036| 15-09-2010 4,76,606.19 3,09,031.48 1,67,574.71
Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010)
293 Rajlaxmi Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,424 27-09-2010 25,845.79 20,063.13 5,782.66
Maharashtra, (2010)
294 Bahadarpur Urban Co-operative Bank 4,866| 08-10-2010 49,312.44 34,052.04 15,260.39
Ltd., Gujarat, (2010)
295 Sri Sampige Siddeswara Urban Co-op 3,479| 15-10-2010 49,352.46 769.25 48,583.21
Bank, Karnataka, (2010)
296 Vizianagaram Co-operative Urban Bank 6,980 22-10-2010 71,482.68 63,259.22 8,223.46
Ltd, A.P. (2010)
297 Oudh Sahakari Bank Ltd., U.P, (2010) 5,289 16-11-2010 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72
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298 Annasaheb Patil Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 6,296| 22-11-2010 27,996.78 11,425.28 16,571.50
Maharashtra, (2010)
299 Raibag Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 4,501 27-12-2010 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
Karnataka, (2010)
300 Champavati Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 14,811| 18-02-2011 1,45,596.66 1,33,805.66 11,791.00
Maharashtra, (2011)
301 Shri Mahesh Sahakari Bank Mydt., 9,208| 07-03-2011 84,041.98 69,438.22 14,603.76
Maharashtra, (2011)
302 Rajwade Mandal People’s Co-op Bank 26,422 11-03-2011 1,33,960.02 1,22,786.45 11,173.57
Ltd., Maharashtra, (2011)
303 Anyonya Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2011) 71,262| 15-06-2011 5,91,664.24 3,04,188.50 2,87,475.74
304 Cambay Hindu Mercantile Co-op Bank 9,336 29-09-2011 86,764.47 9,683.40 77,081.07
Ltd., Gujarat, (2011)
305 Rabkavi Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 10,462| 11-05-2011 67,393.38 45,288.02 22,105.36
Karnataka (2011)
306 Sri Mouneshwara Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,640 29-07-2011 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
Karnataka (2011)
307 The Chadchan Shree Sangameshwar 6,075| 15-07-2011 38,149.77 30,149.77 8,000.00
Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2011)
308 The Parmatma Ek Sewak Nagarik 54,925 15-12-2011 4,03,178.78 1,91,801.02 2,11,377.76
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
309 Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 33,500 17-06-2011 4,22,834.49 50,467.79 3,72,366.70
(2011)
310 Hina Shahin Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 9,798| 07-10-2011 1,12,964.84 1,186.06 1,11,778.78
Maharashtra (2011)
311 Shri  Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd,, 2,337| 19-07-2011 35,973.20 32,567.23 3,405.97
Maharashtra (2011)
312 Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre Nagarik 16,324 12-10-2011 1,99,311.58 53,533.76 1,45,777.83
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
313 Vidarbha Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 11,322| 23-05-2011 1,60,023.77 86,071.28 73,952.49
Maharashtra (2011)
314 Ichalkaranji Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 43,822| 06-04-2011 5,57,696.70 4,47,870.71 1,09,825.99
Maharashtra (2011)
315 Suvidha Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank 2,733| 03-11-2011 12,287.99 11,775.25 512.74
Ltd., Madhya Pradesh (2011)
316 Asansol Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., West 1,012| 23-08-2011 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46
Bengal (2011)
317 Shri Jyotiba sahakari Bank Ltd., 7,596| 17-01-2012 22,002.44 3,545.78 18,456.66
Maharashtra (2012)
318 Raichur Zilla Mahila Pattan Sahakari 6,058| 01-02-2012 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94
Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2012)
319 The Sidhpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,712| 27-03-2012 33,560.01 5,440.55 28,119.46
Gujarat (2012)
320 Siddhartha Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, 18,516 08-07-2012 2,43,635.93 7,140.89 2,36,495.04
Maharashtra (2012)
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of| Main Claim Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received| (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
321 Boriavi Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,408 20-07-2012 45,494 .11 42,836.70 2,657.41
(2012)
322 National Co-op. Bank Ltd.,, Andhra 3,042| 13-09-2012 4,317.79 766.79 3,551.00
Pradesh (2012)
323 Bhandari Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 42,553| 26-09-2012 5,48,927.62 5,28,927.62 20,000.00
(2012)
324 Bharat Urban Co-op. Bank 5,696| 26-09-2012 20,904.79 7,614.16 13,290.63
Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)
325 Indira Shramik Mahila Sahakari Bank 6,958| 27-09-2012 32,042.29 24,042.29 8,000.00
Ltd., Maharashtra (2012)
326 Shree Bhadran  Mercantile  Bank 6,599| 05-10-2012 45,780.63 43,405.89 2,374.74
Ltd.,Gujarat (2012)
327 Dhenkanal Urban Co-op. Bank 14,925| 29-10-2012 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447.56
Ltd.,Odisha (2012)
328 Bhimashankar Nagari sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,437| 02-11-2012 4,102.06 1,464.14 2,637.92
Maharashtra (2012)
329 Sholapur Nagarik Audyogik Sahakari 64,689 23-11-2012 4,59,890.08 3,81,890.08 78,000.00
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012)
330 Vaso Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 22,903.35 49,316.03
331 Agrasen Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 19,631| 27-12-2013 52,967.42 7,208.00 45,759.42
(2013)*
332 Swami Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,501| 02-01-2014 92,475.42 76,272.06 16,203.36
Maharashtra (2014)
333 Arjun Urban Co-op.Bank Ltd., 3,530 61,654.61 44,719.27 16,935.34
Maharashtra (2014)
334 Vishwakarma Nagari Sahakari Bank 6,134 42,156.92 14,924.01 27,232.91
Mydt., Maharashtra (2014)
335 Silchar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,707 30-04-2014 6,999.75 - 6,999.75
Assam (2014)
336 Gujarat Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,30,638| 30-04-2014 29,33,753.34 21,64,924.65 7,68,828.69
Gujarat (2014)
337 The Srikakulam Cooperative Urban Bank 7,078 04-08-2014 10,495.79 7,935.53 2,560.26
Ltd., Andhra Pradesh (2014)
338 Shri Shivaji Sahakari Bank Ltd.,, 14,190| 12-02-2016 77,816.31 38,211.72 39,604.59
Maharashtra (2016)
339 Baranagar Co-op Bank Ltd., Kolkata,W.B. 19,137| 20-05-2016 1,52,079.54 59,588.31 92,491.23
(2016)
340 Tandur Mahila Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 1,769| 15-12-2016 4,308.27 1,581.57 2,726.70
Telangana A.P (2016)
341 Dhanashri Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,639| 29-05-2017 20,783.40 18,450.09 2,333.31
Maharashtra (2017)
342 Rajiv Gandhi Sahakari Bank Ltd.,, 4,009| 09-08-2017 12,879.52 8,011.11 4,868.41
Maharashtra (2017)
343 Mahatma Phule Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 7,398 12-12-2017 1,09,302.97 12,931.83 96,371.14
Maharshtra (2017)
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

(24,797.18)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of| Main Claim Claims Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received| (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
344 Kasundia Co-op Bank Ltd., West Bengal 21,045| 03-10-2017 2,46,373.71 1,67,801.58 78,572.13
(2017)
345 Lamka Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Manipur 317| 24-10-2017 261.65 0.00 261.65
(2017)
346 Chatrapur Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Odisha 2,025| 27-10-2017 10,385.18 8,5637.44 1,847.74
(2017)
347 Golaghat Urban Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 1,075| 06-11-2017 4,591.16 877.53 3,713.63
Assam (2017)
348 Pioneer Urban CBL, Lucknow, Uttar 28,382| 05-03-2019 68,559.47 65,277.18 3,282.29
Pradesh (2019)
349 United Commercial Co-op Bank Ltd, 24,684| 26-12-2019 2,47,534.55 1,66,492.73 81,041.82
Kanpur, UP (2019)
350 Mercantile UCBL Meerut, UP (2019) 19,087| 16-01-2020 27,434.83 7,956.74 19,478.09
351 Alwar UCBL, Rajasthan (2020) 4,556 14-02-2020 1,08,351.46 31,704.99 76,646.47
352 Mahamedha UCBL, Uttar Pradesh (2020) 33,004| 27-03-2020 3,01,398.79 20,755.49 2,80,643.29
353 C K P Cooperative Bank Ltd, Maharashtra 54,463| 30-12-2020 32,86,889.67 24,53,632.04 8,33,257.63
(2020)
354 Navodaya UCBL, Nagpur (2020) 2,918| 06-01-2021 1,90,613.97 10,000.00 1,80,613.97
355 Shree Sai UCBL, Mukhed (2020) 449| 27-12-2020 9,372.57 1,671.30 7,701.27
356 Bhilwara Mahila Urban Co-operative 13,278| 07-07-2020 2,99,987.52 2,26,705.52 73,282.00
Bank Ltd, Rajasthan (2020)
357 Mapusa UCBL, Goa (2021) 67,676 01-02-2021 25,78,956.24 25,18,295.23 60,661.01
358 Karad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 48,868| 07-04-2021 37,26,815.72 12,86,867.13| 24,39,948.59
Maharashtra (2021)
359 Shivam Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 3,649| 30-09-2021 30,061.61 - 30,061.61
(2021)
360 Shivajirao Bhosale SBL, Maharashtra 61,117 12-10-2021 29,02,721.64 2,70,801.01| 26,31,920.62
(2021)
361 Karnala NSBL, Maharashtra (2022) 39,273| 04-02-2022 37,92,871.95 -| 37,92,871.95
362 Madgaum UCBL, Goa (2022) 32,644 11-03-2022 13,88,955.55 11,77,431.01 2,11,524.55
363 PMC CBL, Maharashtra (2022) * 8,68,729 3,85,41,270.75 -| 3,85,41,270.75
TOTAL ‘F’ 9,24,57,951.75| 2,88,08,469.20| 6,36,49,482.55
TOTAL (D+E+F) 10,54,21,637.67| 4,17,47,944.89| 6,36,48,895.60

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F)

10,83,80,167.41

4,33,23,321.37
(6,50,685.01)

6,44,06,161.02

* Scheme of Amalgmation/Merger

# Scheme of Reconstruction.

@ Claim settled on liquidation of the bank.

& Claims settled under Liquid fund adjustment.
A Claims Settled under other mechanisms.

Note:

1. The year in which original claims were settled are given in brackets.

2. Figures in brackets under repayment column indicate amount written off up to March 31, 2024.

3. Repayments received are inclusive of Liquid Fund Adjusted at the time of sanction and approval of claims

4. Number of depositors is given for claims settled from 2008 onwards.

5. Accuracy of number of depositors ensured up to hundredth place.
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APPENDIX TABLE 8A: INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED AND REPAYMENT RECEIVED - BANKS PLACED
UNDER ALL-INCLUSIVE DIRCTIONS (AID) UPTO MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. | Name of the Bank AID No. of | Main Claim Claims Claims | Repayments Balance
No. Imposition | Depositors Sanction Settled | Settled after Received| (Col. 6 + Col.
Date Date liquidation of | (Written off) 7-Col. 8)
AID Bank
(1) () () (4) (5) (6) Y (8) (9
1 |Mudhol CBL $ 08-04-2019 1,155| 23-11-2021 1,66,937.15 1,75,943.33 -9,006.18
2 |GarhaCBL$ 23-02-2021 643 | 23-11-2021 1,23,488.73 24,732.50 98,756.23
3 |Mantha UCBL $ 17-11-2020 28,946 | 25-11-2021 4,48,883.72| 1,00,986.21 6,411.90 5,43,458.03
4 |Independence CBL | 09-02-2021 269 | 25-11-2021 23,570.22 - 23,570.22
$
5 |Deccan UCBL $ 19-02-2021 1,759 | 24-11-2021 1,29,816.98 1,29,816.98 -
6 |Sikar UCBL 09-11-2018 1,186 | 24-11-2021 1,82,361.28 72,944 .51 1,09,416.77
7 |Peoples CBL $ 11-06-2020 872 | 26-11-2021 71,998.85 2,412.16 2,412.16 71,998.85
8 |ShriAnand CBL $ 25-06-2019 10,971 | 25-11-2021 90,568.55 98,960.52 -8,391.97
9 |Maratha SBL & 31-08-2016 8,925| 25-11-2021| 13,99,208.06 5,60,457.35 8,38,750.71
10 |City CBL 17-04-2018 12,563 | 24-11-2021| 23,09,917.07 4,62,000.00| 18,47,917.07
11 |Millath CBL $ 08-05-2019 2,460 | 26-11-2021 1,08,929.25 15,641.58 93,287.67
12 |Sarjeraodada Naik 03-02-2021 10,888 | 25-11-2021 6,81,071.31 1,03,647.03 3,33,627.54 4,51,090.80
Shirala SBL $
13 |Padmashri 19-05-2018 290 | 25-11-2021 42,799.01 17,119.80 25,679.21
Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil
CBL
14 |Kapol CBL $ 30-03-2017 21,573 | 26-11-2021| 23,01,186.44 4,60,316.15| 18,40,870.29
15 | Shri 10-01-2020 22,319 27-11-2021| 71,54,782.07 -1 71,54,782.07
Gururaghavendra
SBN
16 | Adoor CBL 09-11-2018 252 | 26-11-2021 62,934.00 62,934.00 -
17 |Seva Vikas CBL $ 12-10-2021 13,344 | 06-01-2022| 15,12,751.64| 1,41,405.86| 11,41,405.86 5,12,751.64
18 | Babaiji Date Mahila 08-11-2021 18,595 | 04-02-2022| 29,44,731.02 77,081.67 1,46,381.67| 28,75,431.02
SBL$
19 |Laxmi CBL $ 12-11-2021 20,565 | 08-02-2022| 19,36,111.38 5,82,601.00| 13,53,510.38
20 |Malkapur UCBL $ 24-11-2021 24,397 | 20-02-2022| 49,66,878.97 19,87,867.30| 29,79,011.67
21 [Nagar UCBL $ 06-12-2021 17,269 | 28-02-2022| 29,33,268.59 10,59,695.10| 18,73,573.49
22 |Rupee CBL $ 22-02-2013 64,024 | 24-02-2022| 69,98,052.69| 9,66,816.75| 51,11,432.22| 28,53,437.22
23 | The Indian 28-01-2022 136 | 26-04-2022 29,049.44 5,817.26 23,232.18
Mercantile UCBL
24 | Dwarkadas Mantri 09-03-2022 2,834 | 03-06-2022 4,26,037.84 89,848.61 3,36,189.22
NSBL #
25 | Shushruti Souharda | 07-04-2022 1,821 | 01-07-2022 5,36,773.78 - 5,36,773.78
SBN, Bengaluru $
26 |Shankar Rao Pujari | 13-05-2022 4,121| 08-08-2022 4,16,052.71 - 4,16,052.71
Nutan SBL $
27 |Harihareshwar SBL | 31-05-2022 4,208 | 20-08-2022 5,72,373.06 - 5,72,373.06
$
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. |Name of the Bank AID No. of | Main Claim Claims Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Imposition | Depositors Sanction Settled | Settled after Received| (Col. 6 + Col.
Date Date liquidation of | (Written off) 7-Col. 8)
AID Bank

(1) [(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

28 | Shri Sharada Mahila | 08-07-2022 679 23-09-2022 1,50,555.47 - 1,50,555.47
CBL$

29 |Sangli SBL 08-07-2022 4,097 | 26-09-2022 6,17,881.69 1,23,576.34 4,94,305.35

30 | Sri Mallikarjuna 18-07-2022 510| 13-10-2022 53,812.92 - 53,812.92
Pattana Sahakari
Bank Niyamita $

31 |Nashik Zilla Girna 09-09-2015 1,560| 11-10-2022 1,69,977.27 - 1,69,977.27
SBL $

32 |Saibaba Janta SBL | 22-07-2022 1,019| 18-10-2022 1,88,282.97 37,656.59 1,50,626.38

33 |Durga Co-operative | 29-07-2022 290 | 20-10-2022 98,423.21 19,684.64 78,738.57
Urban Bank Ltd.,
Vijayawada

34 |Jaiprakash Narayan | 29-07-2022 1,331| 20-10-2022 2,38,898.99 47,792.76 1,91,106.23
NSBL, Basmatnagar
$

35 | Thodupuzha Urban 23-08-2022 4,141| 18-11-2022 9,39,382.21 1,86,969.54 7,52,412.68
CBL, Kerala

36 | Sumerpur 06-12-2022 3,787 | 03-03-2023 4,64,586.57 - 4,64,586.57
Mercantile UCBL,
Sumerpur, Pali $

37 | Adarsh Mahila 23-02-2023 9,177 | 19-05-2023| 18,63,712.60 - 18,63,712.60
Nagari SBL $

38 | Shimsha Sahakara 24-02-2023 2,563 | 15-05-2023 1,18,489.50 - 1,18,489.50
Bank Niyamitha

39 | Shankerrao Mohite 24-02-2023 2,377 | 23-05-2023 4,62,607.54 - 4,62,607.54
Patil SBL

40 |HCBL CBL 24-02-2023 3,728 | 24-05-2023 2,12,473.36 - 2,12,473.36

41 | Shree Mahalaxmi 03-03-2023 1,928 | 30-05-2023 2,40,723.24 - 2,40,723.24
Mercantile UCBL $

42 |Banaras Mercantile | 03-03-2023 538 | 30-05-2023 42,464.52 - 42,464.52
CBL

43 | National Mercantile 10-03-2023 82| 06-06-2023 14,623.70 - 14,623.70
CBL

44 | Musiri UCBL $ 02-03-2023 125| 30-05-2023 13,441.98 - 13,441.98

45 |Pune Sahakari Bank | 10-03-2023 23| 06-06-2023 3,986.71 - 3,986.71
Ltd.

46 | Defence Accounts 10-03-2023 756 | 08-06-2023 98,504.85 - 98,504.85
CBL

47 |Imperial CBL 10-03-2023 330| 06-06-2023 54,256.76 - 54,256.76

48 |Hiriyur UCBL $ 10-03-2023 379| 06-06-2023 21,815.40 - 21,815.40

49 | Faiz Mercantile 02-03-2023 1,143 | 29-05-2023 79,892.73 - 79,892.73
CBL$

50 |Rajapur Sahakari 14-06-2023 1,037 | 07-09-2023 1,60,909.01 - 1,60,909.01
Bank Ltd.

51 | Sawantwadi UCBL 14-06-2023 3,871 | 07-09-2023 2,45,662.73 - 2,45,662.73
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. |Name of the Bank AID No. of | Main Claim Claims Claims| Repayments Balance

No. Imposition | Depositors Sanction Settled | Settled after Received| (Col. 6 + Col.

Date Date liquidation of | (Written off) 7-Col. 8)

AID Bank

(1) (2 (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

52 | Vaishali Shehari 14-06-2023 5,319| 07-09-2023 5,62,830.50 - 5,62,830.50
Vikas CBL

53 |National CBL 24-07-2023 19,067 | 22-10-2023| 56,61,887.95 -| 56,61,887.95

54 | Ajantha UCBM 29-08-2023 8,381 | 24-11-2023| 19,45,452.80 -1 19,45,452.80

55 |Purvanchal CBL 29-08-2023 944 | 24-11-2023 1,26,338.73 - 1,26,338.73

56 | Colour Merchants 25-09-2023 658 | 20-12-2023 1,39,412.89 - 1,39,412.89

CBL
57 |Mahabhairab CBL 12-10-2023 436 | 09-01-2024 30,863.29 - 30,863.29
Total 3,76,661 5,35,92,685.90 | 13,92,349.68 | 1,29,64,047.21 | 4,20,20,988.38

$ The banks have since been liquidated in 2021-22: Q4 after payment of claims under section 18(A) of DICGC (Amendment) Act, 2021.

& The bank has amalgamated into another bank.

A AID imposed on the bank has been lifted.
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APPENDIX TABLE 8B: INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED UNDER EXPEDITIOUS
SETTLEMENT SCHEME - UPTO MARCH 31, 2024

(Amount in  thousand)

. . Repayments Balance
3;' Name of the Bank Sam:::: De o:i:c.:):sf g:::::: Received | (Col 5 - Col
' P (Written off) 6)
(1) | (2 (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1 gg"fg) Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Rajashtan | o, 16 5016 3,18,602.37 3,18,602.37 0.00
Rajeshwar Yuvak Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
2 | vahorashtra (2018) 12-12-2018 2,946.90 ; 2,946.90
3 | Shri Chhatrapati UCBL, Maharshtra (2018) 14-12-2018 27,601.00 | 27.601.00
4 g%';:‘)') UCBL Andra Pradesh/ Telangana | o5 5 5019 13,579.00 .| 13,579.00
5 | Bhopal Nagarik SBL, MP(2019) 25-06-2019 84,394.67 | 84,394.67
6 | Brahmawart Commercial CBL, UP (2021) 05-10-2021 26,425 | 2,51,000.00 -] 2,51,000.00
7 | Ghaziabad UCBL, UP (2021) 01-02-2021 1,16,856.00 -] 1,16,856.00
8 | Hardoi UCBL, UP (2021) 31-03-2021 11,918 42,022.68 | 4202268
9 | Vasantdada NSBL Osmanabad (2021) 06-05-2021 3,28,300.00 | 3,28,300.00
10 | Bhagyodaya Friends UCBL (2021) 25-08-2021 80,463.93 -] 80,463.93
11 | Dr. Shivajirao Patil Nilangekar UCBL (2021) 16-12-2021 16,885.96 | 16,885.96
Total 12,82,652.51 3,18,602.37 | 9,64,050.14

60




4. AUDITOR’S REPORT

Tel.: +91-22-2300 2921 / 25/ 4004 5528 M/s Jain Chowdhary & Co.
Fax: +91-22-2300 2925 Chartered Accountants
Email: jainchowdhary@gmail.com 104, Model Residency,
Web.: www.jainchowdhary.com B. J. Marg, Jacob Circle,

Mahalaxmi, Mumbai 400 011.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Board of Directors of

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation (“the Corporation”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31stMarch, 2024 of Deposit Insurance
Fund, Credit Guarantee Fund and the General Fund, the Revenue accounts and cash flow statement for the year
ended of the said three funds, and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act, 1961, as amended by the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (Amendment) Act, 2021 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the three funds of the Corporation as at 31stMarch, 2024, and its surplus and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Corporation in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's code of ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

3. Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Note No.1(B) of the financial statements of the Corporation wherein Claims for
the Banks under AID of Rs. 515.66 Crores are reported under Contingent liability. These are claims payable to
depositors who are untraceable or unidentifiable. As per Section 18A (1) read with Section 20 of DICGC Act, 1961,
provision for such claims is required to be made in the books of accounts of the Corporation. It was informed
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by the officials of DICGC that change in its accounting policies along with multiple approvals from competent
authority is required before making such a provision. The Corporation has initiated the process and assured that
the provision in respect of such claims as mentioned above will be made in financial year 2024-25.

4. Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Corporation’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation included in the annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s
report. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

5. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Corporation’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in the Act with respect to
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Corporation’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial reporting process.

6. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to-fraud
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or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Corporation.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Corporation’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Corporation to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

7. We Report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Corporation so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account and the Cash Flow Statement of the three funds dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of the financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable.

For Jain Chowdhary & Co.

i

M.N0.104709 N\ acctl
UDIN: 24104709 R XEQIPag4)
Place: Mumbai

- Date; 14th June, 2024
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BALANCE SHEET AND
ACCOUNTS

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation

(Established under the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act, 1961) - (Regulation 18 - Form ‘A’)

Balance Sheet as at the close of business on March 31, 2024
I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF) AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit Deposit Credit
Insurar?ce Fund | Guarantee Fund LIABILITIES Insurar?ce Fund | Guarantee Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
12,17,447.00 0.00|1.Fund : (Balance at the end of the year) 16,88,742.00 0.00
2. Surplus as per Revenue Account:
1,32,86,843.14 57,602.72 | Balance at the begining of the year 1,57,42,723.02 61,195.92
24,55,879.88 3,593.20| Add: Transferred from Revenue Account 24,43,833.08 3,773.38
1,57,42,723.02 61,195.92 | Balance at the end of the year 1,81,86,556.10 64,969.30
3. (a) Investment Reserve
0.00 0.00|Balance at the beginning of the year 1,85,046.39 0.00
1,85,046.39 0.00| Add: Transferred from Revenue Account (1,85,046.39) 0.00
1,85,046.39 0.00 | Balance at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
(b) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
6,46,145.40 3,462.16 | Balance at the beginning of the year 6,89,204.41 3,462.16
43,059.01 0.00| Transferred from Revenue Account 1,19,011.03 0.00
6,89,204.41 3,462.16 | Balance at the end of the year 8,08,215.44 3,462.16
18,084.91 0.00 |4.Claims Intimated and Admitted But Not paid 35,999.35 0.00
0.00 0.00 | 5.Estimated liability in respect of claims intimated but not 0.00 0.00
admitted
0.00 0.00|6. Advance from Reserve Bank of India (Section 26 of the Deposit 0.00 0.00
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)
0.00 0.00|7. Advance from the Deposit Insurance Fund/Credit Guarantee 0.00 0.00
Fund (Section 25A of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act, 1961)
0.00 0.00|8. Advance from the Deposit Insurance Fund/Credit Guarantee 0.00 0.00
Fund (Section 27 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act, 1961)
4,469.55 0.00 | 9. Insured Deposits remaining unclaimed 2,089.32 0.00
0.00 0.00|10. Insured Deposits in respect of Banks De-registered (banks 0.00 0.00
whose registration has been cancelled)
11. Other Liabilities
131.57 0.00{ (i) Sundry Creditors 106.58 0.00
8,40,392.50 1,208.49 | (ii) Provision for Income Tax 8,18,438.91 1,273.86
1,08,221.75 0.00| (iii)Securities deliverable under Reverse Repo A/c Payable 17,299.31 0.00
99.17 0.00 | (iv) Amount refundable to Banks 99.17 0.00
4.82 0.00|(v) CGST,SGST & IGST Payable 0.34 0.00
0.00 0.00] (vi) Interfund payable/receivable from GF 0.00 0.00
9,48,849.81 1,208.49 8,35,944.31 1,273.86
1,88,05,825.09 65,866.57 | Total 2,15,57,546.52 69,705.32

ko lalrsbilic . Lo
For Jain Chowdhary& Co. R Lakshmi Kanth Rao

=

CA Siddharth Jain

Managing Partner (M No. 104709)

Murnbal
Junell, 2024

red Accounta nts

Executive Director

$ Sathish Kumar’
General Manager

Chairman

Py o

Anup Kumar
Chief General Manager

UDIN: 24104 F0Ff R KEcSPGE2 )
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation

(Established under the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act, 1961) - (Regulation 18 - Form ‘A’)

Balance Sheet as at the close of business on March 31, 2024
I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF) AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit ASSETS Deposit Credit
Insurance Fund | Guarantee Fund Insurance Fund | Guarantee Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
1,656.51 15.84|1. Balance with the Reserve Bank of India 17,350.14 16.38
0.00 0.00 (2. Cash in Transit 0.00 0.00

3.Investments in Central Government Securities (at cost)

0.00 0.00 | Treasury Bills 0.00 0.00
1,73,73,783.55 63,713.32 | Dated Securities 2,03,17,148.53 67,789.49
1,73,73,783.55 63,713.32 2,03,17,148.53 67,789.49
1,70,12,053.89 62,613.56 | Face Value 1,99,35,522.24 66,720.22
1,71,88,737.16 64,918.81| Market Value 2,04,05,767.03 69,222.14

3,09,569.55 910.40 | 4.Interest accrued on investments 3,47,915.97 949.32

0.00 0.00 | 5. Advance to the Deposit Insurance Fund/Credit Guarantee Fund 0.00 0.00

(Section 25 A of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act, 1961)

0.00 0.00|6. Advance to the Deposite Insurance Fund/Credit Guarantee 0.00 0.00
Fund (Section 27 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act, 1961)

7.0ther Assets

0.00 0.00{(l) Sundry Debtors 0.00 0.00
8,85,342.54 1,227.01 | (ii) Advance Income Tax 8,21,529.47 950.13
1,08,242.83 0.00/ (iii) Reverse Repo Asset/Reverse Repo interest receivable 17,313.05 0.00
1,08,221.75 0.00/| (iv) Securities purchased under Reverse Repo 17,299.31 0.00

167.60 0.00|(v) Service Tax/CGST/SGST/IGST receivable 149.29 0.00
18,840.76 0.00 | (vi) Disputed Service Tax paid (under protest) 18,840.76 0.00
11,20,815.48 1,227.01 8,75,131.88 950.13
1,88,05,825.09 65,866.57 | Total 2,15,57,546.52 69,705.32
Pankal Sharma snaji KV
Dirgctor Diractor
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Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation

(Form ‘B’)

Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2024
I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF) AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

Previous Year Current Year
Insu?:ﬁg:gund Guargr:te:eltFund EXPENDITURE Insu?:r?::gund Guargr:?geltFund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
1. To Claims:
71,251.43 0.00 | (a) Paid during the year 1,40,308.22 0.00
1,692.97 0.00 | (b) Admitted but not paid 20,760.04 0.00
(c) Estimated liability in respect of claims intimated but not admitted
0.00 0.00| At the end of the year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Less: at the end of the previous year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00| (d) Insured Deposits in respect of banks de-registered 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 | At the end of the year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00|Less: at the end of the previous year 0.00 0.00
18.44 0.00 | (e) Less provision in r/o untracebale depositers written back (2,438.52) 0.00
72,962.84 0.00 | Net Claims 1,58,629.74 0.00
1,85,046.39 0.00|2.To Provision for depreciation in the value of investments 0.00 0.00
credited to Investment Reserve
0.00 0.00 | 3. To Interest on advance from Reserve Bank of India (Section 26 of 0.00 0.00
the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)
0.00 0.00|4. To Interest on advance from the Deposit Insurance Fund/ 0.00 0.00
Credit Guarantee Fund (Section 25A of the Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)
0.00 0.00|5. To Interest on advance from the Deposit Insurance Fund/ 0.00 0.00
Credit Guarantee Fund (Section 27 of the Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)
12,17,447.00 0.00|6.To Balance of Fund at the end of the Period (as per Actuarial 16,88,742.00 0.00
Valuation)
33,39,131.04 4,801.69 | To Net Surplus Carried Down 34,27,829.71 5,047.24
48,14,587.27 4,801.69 | TOTAL 52,75,201.45 5,047.24
To Provision for Taxation
8,40,392.50 1,208.49 | Current Year 8,18,438.91 1,273.86
(200.35) 0.00 | Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 46,546.69 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00
43,059.01 0.00 | To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 1,19,011.03 0.00
24,55,879.88 3,593.20 | To Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 24,43,833.08 3,773.38
33,39,131.04 4,801.69 34,27,829.71 5,047.24

lﬁMﬂéMﬁ&/ e
For Jain Chowdhary8 Co. R Lakshmi Kanth Rao

=

CA Siddharth Jain

Managing Partner (M No. 104709)

Murnbal
Junell, 2024

red Accounta nts

Chairman Executive Director
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Anup Kumar
Chief General Manager

UDIN: 24104 F0Ff R KEcSPGE2 )

66

g r‘_"T\}L(/(H_

$ Sathish Kumar’
General Manager



BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation

(Form ‘B’)

Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2024
I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF) AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit INCOME Deposit Credit
Insurance Fund | Guarantee Fund Insurance Fund | Guarantee Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
13,97,403.00 0.00 | 1.By Balance of Fund at the beginning of the year 12,17,447.00 0.00
21,38,112.99 0.00|2. By Deposit Insurance Premium (including interest on overdue 23,87,914.26 0.00
premium)
88,278.97 2.61|3.By recoveries in respect of Deposit Insurance Claims paid 90,073.20 0.20
settled / Guarantee Claims paid
4.By income from Investments
11,79,615.50 4,799.08 | (a) Interest on Investments 13,74,629.86 5,080.88
1,467.72 0.00 | (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of securities (Net) 8,329.53 (33.84)
9,709.09 0.00|c) By Reverse Repo interest income A/c 11,761.21 0.00
11,90,792.31 4,799.08 13,94,720.60 5,047.04
5. Other Incomes
0.00 0.00 | (a) By Provision for depreciation in value of Investments written back 1,85,046.39 0.00
48,14,587.27 4,801.69 | TOTAL 52,75,201.45 5,047.24
33,39,131.04 4,801.69 | By Net Surplus Brought Down 34,27,829.71 5,047.24
33,39,131.04 4,801.69 34,27,829.71 5,047.24
rarga smerme bl
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Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(Regulation 18 - Form ‘A’)

Balance Sheet as at the close of business on March 31, 2024
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(R in lakhs)

Previous Year Current Year
Amount LIABILITIES Amount
5,000.00 | 1.Capital : Provided by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as per Section 4 of the DICGC Act, 1961 5,000.00

(A wholly owned subsidiary of RBI)
2.Reserves
A) General Reserve
58,514.84 | Balance at the beginning of the year 71,936.79
13,421.95 | Add: Surplus /(Deficit) transferred from Revenue Acount 861.98
71,936.79 72,798.77
B) Investment Reserve
0.00 | Balance at the beginning of the year 0.00
0.00 | Add: Amount provided for during the year 39.19
0.00 39.19
(C) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
4,030.06 | Balance at the beginning of the year 4,030.06
0.00 | Transferred from Revenue Surplus 0.00
4,030.06 4,030.06
3. Current Liabilities and Provisions
318.04 | Outstanding Expenses 577.43
23.00 | Sundry Creditors 0.66
4,516.94 | Provision for Income Tax 325.12
0.00 | Deferred Tax 3.76
1.28 | CGST & SGST Payable 0.03
4,859.26 907.00
85,826.11 Total 82,775.02

As per our report of even date

EW&Q%WEC&/ e
For Jaln Chowdhary& Co. R Lakshmi Kanth Rao

Mcwmants Chairman Executive Director
5;“»
Anup Kumar

CA Siddharth Jain
Managing Partner (M No. 104709) Chief General Manager
Mumbal

Junell, 2024

UBIN: 24 )04 FoFf R xEc TP G458 |

$ Sathish Kumar’
General Manager
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(Regulation 18 - Form ‘A’)

Balance Sheet as at the close of business on March 31, 2024
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(R in lakhs)

Previous Year Current Year
Amount ASSETS Amount
1. CASH
0.00 | (i) In hand 0.00
72.63 | (ii) With Reserve Bank of India 14.84
72.63 14.84
2. Investments in Central Government Securities (At Cost)

0.00 | Treasury Bills 0.00
61,051.28 | Dated Securities 59,207.59
16,361.70 | Dated Securities deposited with CCIL(Face Value ¥18,900) 18,179.04
77,412.98 77,386.63
78,490.44 | Face Value 78,435.14
78,102.26 | Market Value 77,347.43

1,960.38 | 3. Interest accrued on Investments 1,967.71
4. Other Assets
10.40 | Project IASS Capitalised 13.34
51.22 | Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (less depreciation) 44.83
0.00 | Stock of Stationery 0.00
5.37 | Staff Advances 6.36
1,825.00 | Margin Deposit with CCIL 2,025.00
4,430.45 | Advance Income Tax / TDS 1,020.40
57.23 | CGST, SGST & IGST receivable 257.99
0.45 | Sundry Debtors 0.00
0.00 | Project Cost 37.92
6,380.12 3,405.84
85,826.11 Total 82,775.02

As per our report of even date

e

P—an ka] Sharma
Diractor
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Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(Form ‘B’)

Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2024
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(% in lakhs)
Previous Year EXPENDITURE Current Year
Amount Amount
1,690.07 | To Payment / Reimbursement of staff cost 2,166.60
0.00 | To Directors' and Committee Memebrs' Fees 0.00
5.06 | To Directors' / Committee Members' Travelling & other expenses 0.84
331.99 | To Rents,Taxes. Insurance , Lightings etc. 358.05
560.30 | To Establishment, Travelling and Halting Allowances 667.30
25.27 | To Printing, Stationery and Computer Consumables 27.80
92.89 | To Postage, telegrams and Telephones 104.60
94.19 | To Auditors' Fees 107.66
63.06 | To Legal Charges 85.51
15.67 | To Advertisements 20.91
0.00 | To Provision for diminution in the value of investments credited to Investment Reserve 39.19

To Miscellaneous Expenses
25.02 | Professional Charges 26.33
364.76 | Service Contract / Maintenance 495.11
6.08 | Books, News Papers, Periodicals 10.00
4.81 | Book Grants 4.91
12.39 | Repair of Office Property-Dead Stock 10.26
96.82 | Transaction Charges-CCIL 111.29
102.49 | Others 75.56
612.37 733.46
18.44 | Depreciation 37.09
9.63 | Depreciation on IASS 16.07
17,936.11 | To Balance being excess of income over expenditure for the year carried down 1,152.97
21,455.05 | Total 5,518.05

To balance being excess of Expenditure over Income - Carried Down

To Provision for Income Tax
4,514.16 | Current Year 287.23
0.00 | Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 0.00
0.00 | Deferred Tax 3.76
0.00 | To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 0.00
13,421.95 | To General Reserve Account 861.98
17,936.11 | Total 1,152.97

As per our report of even date

* The Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts are an integral part of the Financial Statements

&M&W}ﬁ&/ e
For Jain Chowdhary& Co. R Lakshmi Kanth Rao

Mcwmants Chairman Executive Director
5;“»
Anup Kumar

CA Siddharth Jain
Managing Partner (M No. 104709) Chief General Manager
Mumbal

Junell, 2024

UBIN: 24 )04 FoFf R xEc TP G458 |

$ Sathish Kumar’
General Manager
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation

(Form ‘B’)

Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2024
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(% in lakhs)
Previous Year INCOME Current Year
Amount Amount

By Income from Investments
5,045.02 | (a) Interest on Investments 5,490.74
10.20 | (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of investments 3.58
5,055.22 5,494.32
0.00 | By Interest on Advances to Deposit Insurance Fund / Credit Guarantee Fund 0.00
0.00 | By Provision for depreciation in value of Investments written back 0.00

By Miscellaneous Receipt

0.00 | Interest on advances to staff 0.00
(0.15) | Profit / Loss on sale of dead stocks (Net) 0.60
16,399.98 | Interest on refund of income tax 0.00
0.00 | Other misc receipts 23.13
16,399.83 23.73
21,455.05 | Total 5,518.05
17,936.11 | By balance being excess of income over expenditure for the year - Carried Down 1,152.97
17,936.11 | Total 1,152.97

As per our report of even date

* The Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts are an integral part of the Financial Statements
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P—an ka] Sharma
Diractor
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Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Deposit Insurance Fund & Credit Guarantee Fund
Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended March 31, 2024

(% in lakhs)
Period ended 31-03-2023 Period ended 31-03-2024
Amount Amount Particulars Amount Amount
DIF CGF DIF CGF
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
33,39,131.04 4,801.69 | Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 34,27,829.71 5,047.24
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over
expenditure to net cash from operations :
(11,89,324.58) (4,799.08) | Interest on Investments (13,86,391.07) (5,080.88)
(1,467.72) 0.00 | Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (8,329.53) 33.84
0.00 0.00 | Increase in Fund balance (Actuarial Valuation) 0.00 0.00
1,85,046.39 0.00 | Transfer to Investment Reserve (1,85,046.39) 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Interest on Refund received 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Taxes 0.00 0.00
(1,79,956.00) 0.00 | Provision in fund balance (as per Actuarial valuation) 4,71,295.00 0.00
(11,85,701.91) (4,799.08) (b) (11,08,471.99) (5,047.04)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decreasel/(Increase) in
(7,03,017.48) (270.67) | Increase in Advance Income Tax /TDS (8,23,126.11) (931.62)
3,134.57 0.00 | Sundry Debtors 0.00 0.00
166.23 0.00 | CGST, IGST & SGST receivable 18.31 0.00
(1,78,368.60) 0.00 | Other Assets 1,81,852.21 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Disputed Service Tax/Interest paid account 0.00 0.00
(8,78,085.28) (270.67) (c) (6,41,255.59) (931.62)
LIABILITIES :
(Decrease)/Increase in
(2,233.94) 0.00 | Estimated Liability in respect of claims intimated but not paid 17,914.43 0.00
16.94 0.00 | Unclaimed Deposits (2,380.23) 0.00
(421.31) 0.00 | Sundry Creditors (24.98) 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Sundry Deposit Accounts 0.00 0.00
(36.81) 0.00 | Service Tax Payable A/C 0.00 0.00
89,023.49 0.00 | Securities deliverable under Reverse Repo A/C (90,922.44) 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Swachh Bharat Payable 0.00 0.00
4.81 0.00 | CGST, SGST & IGST Payable (4.48) 0.00
86,353.18 0.00 (d) (75,417.70) 0.00
13,61,697.03 (268.06) | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activites: (a+b+c+d) (A) 16,02,684.43 (931.42)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
11,37,541.28 4,731.12 | Interest on Investments Received 13,48,044.65 5,041.97
1,467.72 0.00 | Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 8,329.53 (33.84)
0.00 0.00 | Transferred to GF 0.00 0.00
Decrease/(Increase) in
(24,99,057.63) (4,860.94) | Increase in Investments in Central Government Securities (29,43,364.98) (4,076.17)
(13,60,048.63) (129.82) | Net Cash Flow from Investing Activites (B) (15,86,990.80) 931.96
0.00 0.00 | Cash Flow from Financing Activites (C) 0.00 0.00
1648.40 (397.88) | Net Increase/decrease in Cash (A+B+C) 15,693.63 0.54
8.1 413.72 | Cash Balance at beginning of period 1,656.51 15.84
1656.51 15.84 | Cash Balance at the end of year 17,350.14 16.38

For Jain Chowdhary& Co. b‘M’&M ﬁl‘/ R mémm
q r“_"?'\}L(.f(H 3

$ Sathish Kumar’
General Manager

o=

CA Siddharth Jain
Managing Partner (M No. 104709)

Murnbal
Junell, 2024

lered Accounta nts

Chairman
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Anup Kumar
Chief General Manager
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corportaion

Il. General Fund

Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended March 31, 2024

(In Lakhs)
Previous Year 31st Period ended 31st
March 2023 Particulars March 2024
Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
17,936.11|Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 1,152.97
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over
expenditure to net cash from operations :
18.44| Depreciation 37.09
9.63| Depreciation on IASS 16.07
(5,045.02)| Interest on Investments (5,490.74;
(10.20)| Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (3.58
0.00| Transfer to Investment Reserve 39.19
0.00| Excess Provision written back 0.00
0.00| Interest on Advances to Staff 0.00
0.15| Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Dead Stock 9.60
0.00| Others -Misc Receipts 3.1
0.00] Income Tax 0.00
(5,027.00) (b) (5,379.44)
Chan%_es in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
0.00]| Stock of Stationery/Officers Lounge Coupons 0.00
165.93| CGST, SGST & IGST receivable (200.76
(5.11)| Advances for Staff Expenses/allowances receivable from RBI etc. (0.99
(4,706.34)| Advance Income Tax (1,104.11
3,210.00| Margin Deposit with CCIL (200.00
0.00| Interest accured on Staff Advances 0.0
(0.45)| Sundry Debtors 0.45
12.78| Project Cost (40.86)
(1,323.19) (c) (1,546.27)
LIABILITIES :
Increase ( Decrease% in
0.00| With Reserve Bank of India 0.00
0.00| Outstanding Employees’ Cost 0.00
116.96| Outstanding Expenses 259.39
1.55| Sundry Creditors (22.34?
56.47{ Other Deposits/ TDS 35.1
0.06)| CGST & SGST Payable (1.25)
111.98 d 270.91
11,697.90|Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities A (5,501.83)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
4,198.05| Interest on Investments Received 5,483.42
10.20| Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 3.58
0.00] Interest on Advances to Sta 0.00
0.00| Funds received from DIF 0.00
0.00| Others (23.13)
Decrease( Increase) in
(48.28)| Fixed assets (46.18)
Investments in Central Government Securities :
0.00]| Treasury Bills 0.00
(44,613.61)| Dated Securities 1,843.69
28,808.64 | Dated Securities deposited with CCIL (1,817.34)
(11,645.00) |[Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 5,444.04
0.00(Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 0.00
52.90|Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) (57.79)
Cash Balance at Beginning of Year
0.00| In Hand 0.00
19.73| With RBI 72.63
72.63|Cash Balance at the end of year 14.84
Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance
Panka] Sharma Shalji K.V,.(
Dirgctor Director
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5.5 Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with requirements prescribed under the
Regulation 18 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation General Regulations, 1961.
The accounting policies used in the preparation of
these financial statements, in all material aspects,
conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAP), the Accounting Standards (AS)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) to the extent applicable and practices generally
prevalent in the country. The Corporation follows the
accrual method of accounting, except where otherwise
stated, and the historical cost convention.

2. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities,
expenses, income and disclosure of contingent liabilities
as at the date of the financial statements particularly
in respect of claims under Deposit Insurance. Claim
liabilities are estimated by an approved Actuary.
Management believes that these estimates and
assumptions are reasonable and prudent. However,
actual results could differ from estimates. Any revision
to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in
current and future periods.

3. Revenue Recognition:

Items of income and expenditure are accounted for
on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

(i) Premium:

(a) Deposit insurance premium is recognised as per
Regulation 19 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation General Regulations,
1961.

(b) In case premium payment by an insured bank
is in default for two consecutive periods, in view
of uncertainty of collection of income, premium
income are recognised on receipt basis. Provision
is made for uncollected premium income, if any,

already recognised for such insured banks.

(c)

Penal interest for delay in payment of premium is
recognised only on actual receipt.
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(ij) Deposit Insurance Claims

(a) Provision for the liability towards fund balances
as at the end of the year is made on the basis of
Actuarial Valuation.

(b) Contingent liability (being contra) to the extent
of insured deposits is made on de-registration of
bank. Further, as per DICGC Amendment Act,
2021, the same will also be made for insured
banks placed under direction /prohibition by the

competent authority.

Inrespectofliquidated banks where the Corporation
is liable for claim settlement in terms of Section 16
of the DICGC Act, 1961, the contingent liability as
created at para (b) specified above, is reversed and
provision of the crystallised liability as per deposit
liability submitted by the liquidator in the form of
Main Claims is taken into the books of account of
the Corporation and held till the actual claim is fully
discharged by the Corporation in terms of Section
19 of the DICGC Act, 1961 or the end of liquidation
process whichever is earlier.

Further, for the claim settlement under section 18A
of DICGC Amendment Act, 2021 the accounting
policy indicated above stands same. The provision
of liability as per the First List of willing depositors
submitted by the bank will be held till the actual
claim is fully discharged by the Corporation in
terms of Section 18A of the DICGC Act, 2021 or
at the end of direction/merger/amalgamation,
whichever is earlier.

(d)

(e) Separate provisions held in terms of Section 20 of
the DICGC Act, 1961 towards depositors not found
or not readily traceable, are held till the claim is paid
or end of the liquidation process or till completion
of 10 years of liquidation, whichever is earlier. As
per the approval granted in the 248" meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Corporation held on
April 6, 2018 the provisions held under the account
heads namely unidentifiable (account number
- 1070200) and untraceable (account number -
1060100) depositors for banks liquidated for more
than 10 years are reversed and parked in a separate
contingent liability account for monitoring and
making payment subsequently (if claims received)
for the amount written back. This exercise is to be
done annually for banks liquidated for more than
10 years period.



BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

(iii) Repayments
The recovery by way of subrogation rights in respect

of deposit insurance claims settled & paid is accounted
in the year in which it is confirmed by the liquidators.

Recoveries in respect of claims settled and
subsequently found not eligible are accounted for
when realized/ adjusted. The receipts of repayment in
respect of the claims paid under section 18A of DICGC
Amendment Act, 2021 will depend upon the time frame
decided by the Board considering the capacity of the
insured banks while taking into account prudential
norms and can be deferred (as per Section 21 (3) of
DICGC Amendment Act, 2021). In case of delay in
repayment beyond the time period prescribed, penal
interest at a maximum rate of two percent above the
repo rate per annum for the amount to be repaid to
the Corporation will be charged by the Corporation (as
per Section 21 (4) of DICGC Amendment Act, 2021).

(iv) Interest on investments is accounted for on
accrual basis.

(v) Profit/Loss on sale of investment is
accounted on settlement date of transaction.

4. Investments:

i) All investments are current investments.
Government Securities are valued at weighted
average cost or market value whichever is lower.
For the purpose of valuation, rates provided by
the Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India (FIMMDA) are taken as market
rates. Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.

ii) Net Depreciation, if any, within category is
recognised in the Profit & Loss Account. Net
Appreciation, if any, under the category is ignored.

iii) Provision for diminution in the value of securities
is not deducted from investments in the balance
sheet, but such provision is retained by way of
accumulation to Investment Reserve Account in
conformity with the prescribed format for statement
of accounts.

iv) InvestmentFluctuation Reserve (IFR)is maintained
to meet the market risk arising on account of the
diminution in the value of portfolio in future. The
adequacy of IFR is assessed on the basis of market
risk of the investment portfolio, as on the balance
sheet date. The IFR in excess of the market risk, if

any, is retained and carried forward. Whenever the
IFR amount falls below the required size, credits
to IFR are made as an appropriation of excess of
income over expenditure before transfer to Fund
Surplus / General Reserve.

v) Inter fund transfer of securities is made at book
value as on the date of the transfer.

vi) Repo and Reverse Repo Transactions are treated
as Collaterised Borrowing / Lending Operations
with an agreement to repurchase on the agreed
terms. Securities sold under Repo are continued
to be shown under investments and Securities
purchased under Reverse Repo are not included
in investments. Costs and revenues are accounted
for as interest expenditure / income, as the case
may be.

5. Fixed Assets:

(i) Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
Cost comprises the purchase price and any
attributable cost for bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use.

(i) a) Depreciation on computers, microprocessors,

software (costing % 1 Lakh and above), motor

vehicles, furniture, etc. is provided on straight
line basis at the following rates.

Rate of
depreciation

33.33%

Asset Category

Computers, microprocessors,
software, etc.

Motor vehicles, furniture, etc. 20%

Source: DICGC

(b) Deprecation on additions during the period up
to 180 days is provided for full year, otherwise,
to be provided for half year. No depreciation
is provided on assets sold/disposed off during
the year.

(iif) Fixed Assets, costing less than %1 Lakh, (except
easily portable electronic assets such as laptops,
etc., costing more than ¥10,000) are charged to the
Profit and Loss Account in the year of acquisition.

6. Leases:
Assets acquired under leases where the significant
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portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases and lease rentals are charged to the profit and
loss account on accrual basis.

7. Employees’ Benefits / Cost:

Employees’ costs such as salaries, allowances,
compensated absences, contribution to Provident
Fund and Gratuity Fund is being incurred as per the
arrangement with the Reserve Bank of India, as the
employees of the Corporation are on deputation from
the Reserve Bank of India.

8. Taxation on Income:

The expenditure comprises of current Tax and
Deferred Tax. Current Tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to tax authorities in accordance with
Income Tax Act. Deferred Tax is recognised, subject to
consideration of prudence on timing differences, being
difference in taxable income and accounting income/
expenditure that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent years.
Deferred taxes are reviewed for their carrying value at
each balance sheet date.

9. Impairment of Assets:

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances warrant that the
Recoverable Amount is less than its carrying value.
Carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is
measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an
asset with its estimated current realizable value. If such
assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment
has to be recognized and it is measured by the amount
by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds
estimated current realizable value of the asset.

10. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets:

(i) In conformity with AS 29, Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the Corporation
recognizes provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation,
and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

(i) Provisions are not discounted to its present value

76

and are determined based on best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date.
(iil) Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure
required to settle a provision is recognised only
when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement
will be received.

(iv)

Contingent Assets are not recognized.

Contingent Liability is potential liability that may
occur depending upon outcome of an uncertain
future event. A contingent liability is recorded in the
accounting records, if contingency is probable and
amount of liability can be reliably estimated.

5.6 NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Contingent Liabilities not provided:

A. Service Tax:

Explanatory Notes:

I. October 1, 2006 to September 30, 2011 (¥5,367.42
crore):

The Service Tax Department vide orderdated January
10, 2013, raised a service tax demand amounting
to ¥5,367.42 crore for the period October 1, 2006 to
September 30, 2011 (including interest and penalty)
by treating the activity of Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) under the category of
‘General Insurance Business’. The Corporation filed an
appeal on April 8, 2013 at CESTAT against the order.
CESTAT vide order dated March 11, 2015 granted relief
to the Corporation by setting aside entire demand of
%5,367.42 crore for the period prior to September 20,
2011. However, CESTAT also held that the activity
of the Corporation is covered under the category of
“General Insurance Business” and the Corporation is
liable to pay Service Tax. The Service Tax Department
approached the Hon’ble Supreme Court for admission
of appeal against CESTAT order setting aside the
entire demand of %5,367.42 crore. The Corporation
has filed a counter affidavit in Supreme Court on July
20, 2016 and the matter is yet to come up for hearing.
The Corporation also filed an appeal on September 9,
2015 before the Hon’ble Mumbai High Court against
the confirmation of categorisation of activity as falling
under “General Insurance Business”.

In the meantime, Service Tax Department
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approached CESTAT for levy of penalty under Section
76 instead of Section 78 for the period April 1, 2011
to September 30, 2011 amounting to ¥283 crore which
was also dismissed vide order dated April 27, 2017 on
the grounds that the issue has been decided in favour
of the Corporation on merit vide order dated March 11,
2015. [Section 76 provides for levy of penalty where
a person liable to pay Service Tax fails to pay Service
Tax; Section 78 provides for levy of penalty when the
Service Tax had not been levied or not been paid on
account of fraud, wilful misstatement, suppression or
collusion]. Service Tax Department approached the
Hon’ble Supreme Court against the said order of the
CESTAT. The Hon’ble Supreme Court tagged the same
with Civil Appeal Nos.3340-3342 of 2016.

Il. October 1, 2011 to March 31, 2013 (Z118.64crore
plus interest for delay ¥56.87crore):

Consequent to the Computer Aided Audit Programme
(CAAP Audit), Service Tax Department, vide letter dated
June 26, 2014 asked the Corporation to pay ¥118.64
crore as ‘additional service tax liability’ for the period
from October 1, 2011 to March 31, 2013, by treating the
premium received by the Corporation as ‘exclusive of
Service Tax'. The Corporation had treated the premium
received for the period as ‘inclusive of Service Tax'.
The Corporation paid an amount of ¥88.44 crore on
January 8, 2015 and %30.2 crore on June 30, 2015
(total of ¥118.64 crore) ‘under protest’. The Corporation
also paid the interest of ¥39.46 crore (Service Tax
authorities considered March 31 and October 06 as the
due date for payment for calculation of interest vis-a-vis
June 06 and December 06 respectively as determined
by the Corporation) ‘under protest’.

Commissioner (Appeals) vide order dated January
11, 2016 had held that the treatment of premium by
the Corporation as ‘inclusive of service tax’ was as per
provisions of law. However, Commissioner did not dwell
on the issue relating to due date of payment under Point
of Taxation Rules 2011. The Corporation accordingly
filed an appeal before CESTAT against the order on
April 18, 2016. Department also filed an appeal before
CESTAT against the order of Commissioner (Appeals).

Department issued a Show Cause Notice in
May 2016 for the interest payment of ¥17.40 crore
(excluding ¥39.6 crore paid by DICGC). Commissioner
vide order dated August 16, 2018had confirmed the
demand raised. The Corporation filed an appeal before
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CESTAT, Mumbai on November 26, 2018. DICGC filed
an application for refund vide letter dated June 1, 2018
for 158 crore as payment was made under protest.
Assistant Commissioner vide order dated May 20, 2020
rejected the request for refund. The Corporation filed
an appeal before Commissioner (appeals) on October
20, 2020 against the order. Subsequently, a personal
hearing in respect of the refund of ¥158 Crore was
held on January 6, 2021. As a result, the Corporation
received an order dated March 18, 2021 wherein
Commissioner (Appeals) set aside the impugned order
and decided the issue pertaining to refund of 3158
crore in favour of the Corporation.

As the decision was in the Corporation’s favour, the
Corporation approached Service Tax Department for
refund vide letter dated June 2, 2021. However, Service
Tax Department filed an appeal against the decision
in CESTAT. A copy in this regard was received by the
Corporation on August 17, 2021.CESTAT decided the
same in favour of DICGC vide order dated July 14,
2023. The Corporation has received the refund of 158
crore in April 2024.

B. Claims:

(X in lakhs)
Contingent liability | Accounting | March 31, | March 31,
pertaining to Code 2024 2023
a) Deregistered 1080002 | 6,981.69%| 41,858.21
Banks
b) Untraceable 1080006 | 17,377.69| 14,940.37
depositors
c¢) Unidentifiable 1080005| 9,156.51| 8,764.66
depositors
d) Banks under AID 1080003 | 51,566.35| 50,721.81

*CL created for Botad People’s Co-operative Bank Ltd. (¥ 13.20 crores)
is not considered as the same was notified as non-banking institution
and DICGC liability has not been invoked for the same.

Source: DICGC

(X in lakhs)
Reversal of provisions | Accounting| During| During
in respect of Code | 2023-24 | 2022-23
a) Untraceable 1080006 | 2,438.52 -
depositors
b) Unidentifiable 1080005| 391.84 -
depositors

Source: DICGC
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2. Amendment of Section 18 of DICGC Act, 1961:

Apropos the amendment to DICGC Act, 1961 a new
section 18A has been inserted in the Act with effect
from September 1, 2021, wherein DICGC is liable
to pay depositors of such insured banks in respect
of which any direction is issued or any prohibition or
order or scheme is made under any of the provisions of
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and such direction,
prohibition, order or scheme provides for restrictions on
depositors of such bank from accessing their deposits.
Accordingly, DICGC has paid %1,26,121.23 lakhs in
respect of 28 banks during the year (64,991.90 lakhs
in respect of 28 banks during 2022-23).

5. Repo transactions (As per RBI prescribed format)

In Face Value Terms (% in lakhs)

3. Investment Fluctuation Reserve:

The Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is
maintained as a cushion against market risk. IFR held
in excess of the market risk is retained and carried
forward in terms of accounting policy. As on March
31, 2024, IFR of %8,15,707.66 lakhs was maintained
(%6,96,696.63 lakhs as on March 31, 2023).

4. Intra Day Liquidity Arrangement with RBI:

The investments in respect of the three Funds
include securities with Face Value of %2,500 crore
earmarked by the Reserve Bank of India towards Intra
Day Liquidity (IDL) facility extended to the Corporation.

Disclosure Minimum | Maximum outstanding Daily Average| As on March

outstanding during during the Year| outstanding during 31, 2024
the Year the year

I. Securities Sold under Repo

Government Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL

Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL

Il. Securities Purchased under Reverse Repo

Government Securities 5,462.00 13,72,846.00 1,83,701.91 17,133.00

Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL

Source: DICGC

6. Income Tax:

The Corporation will continue to exercise the
option of paying income tax at the rate of 22 per cent
as provided in Section 115BAA of the Taxation Law
(Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 for Financial Year
2023-24 (Assessment Year 2024-25).

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

Current Tax:

Current tax is the amount of Income tax determined
to be paid (recoverable) in respect of taxable income
(tax loss) for a period calculated in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Income
Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS).

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax for timing differences between the book
and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the
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tax rates and laws that have been substantively enacted
as of the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets
arising from timing differences are recognized to the
extent there is reasonable certainty that these would
be realized in future. Deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each Balance Sheet date and appropriately adjusted
to reflect the amount that is reasonably/ virtually certain
to be realized.

Provisions:
Provision made Current Tax-%8,20,000 Lakhs
towards Taxes - 1 e rred Tax- 3.76 Lakhs

The components of Deferred Tax Asset and Deferred
Tax Liability arising out of timing difference are as
follows:
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(amount in %)

Deferred Tax Asset / Liability As at March 2024
Deferred Tax Asset

Provision for depreciation in the 9,86,246
value of investments

Deferred Tax Liability

Depreciation on fixed assets (13,62,161)
Net Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) (3,75,916)

Source: DICGC

7. Actuarial Valuation:

Risk default probability and loss ratio approach were
used for calculating the actuarial valuation as on March
31, 2024.

8. Related Party Disclosure:

Key Management Personnel:

Dr. Deepak Kumar, Executive Director, Reserve
Bank of India, held the charge of the affairs of the
Corporation till April 30, 2024. He drew salary and
perquisites from the Reserve Bank of India. Shri R.
Lakshmi Kanth Rao, Executive Director, Reserve Bank
of India, held the charge of the affairs of the Corporation
from May 10, 2024 to June 30, 2024. As on Date, Shri
Arnab Kumar Chowdhury, Executive Director holds the
charge of the affairs of the Corporation.

9. Capital Work in Progress:
Considering the growing requirements and evolving
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landscape of deposit insurance, a need was felt for
a new application for DICGC, with state-of-the-art
functionalities to complement the Corporation’s vision
to align itself with the international best practices. This
application, apart from managing the routine operations
of the department, shall provide automation for tedious
tasks, and extensive insights based on its data analytics
capabilities. This technological leap shall streamline
our processes drastically and improve efficiency of
operations.

Reserve Bank Information Technology Private
Limited (ReBIT) services are being utilized for the
software development. The total cost of the project has
been estimated at 6.5 crore, and expenses incurred till
March 31, 2024 are to the tune of ¥31.1 lakh (excluding
GST). The development shall be tentatively completed
in 2025-26.

10. Leases:

Assets acquired under leases where the significant
portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases
and lease rentals to the Reserve Bank of India are
charged to the profit and loss account on accrual basis.

11. Segment Reporting:

The Corporation is at present primarily engaged in
providing deposit insurance to banks at a uniform rate of
premium irrespective of the category of the bank. Thus,
in the opinion of the management, there is no distinct
reportable segment, either business or geographical.

12. The figures of previous year have been recast /
regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary, to make
them comparable with those of current year.
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